AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
August 14, 2024-Regular Meeting
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Milier, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A, Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of July 10, 2024.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

¢ Building Department

e NOCFA

e HAYA

* Financial Report

e Treasurers Report

e (CDBG Report

¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit

comments to 3 minutes

3. Public Hearing:

A. Public Hearing for Eveline Drive Special Assessment District, routine maintenance of a
private Road. The purpose of the hearing is to hear objections to the special assessment roll
for the creation of a special assessment district for routine maintenance of the private road
known as Eveline Drive.




B. Public Hearing for Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District to Hear
Objections to the Project and Petition. The purpose of this hearing is to hear objections to
the project and Petition for the creation of a special assessment district for the purpose of
controlling aquatic weeds in Fish Lake.

C. Public Hearing for Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive Special Assessment District to Hear Objections
to the Petition summited for the creation of a special assessment district for the maintenance of
Big Trail, Frushour and Field Drive.

4, Unfinished Business

A. Township Board Recording Secretary Wages

5. New Business

Rose Township Employee Health Benefits Renewal, November 2025
Mr. Julius Stern’s Request for a sign Ordinance Citation

Eveline Drive Special Assessment District Resolutions
Fish Lake Aquatic Special Assessment District Resolution
Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive Special Assessment District Resolution

mo O w P

6. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: September 5, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 3, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August 21, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. Rose TWP Offices
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: September 11, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 14, 2024 @ Oakland County Service Center
1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac

mmoO® P

7. Miscellaneous Reports

Clerk

Cemetery

N.Q.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Treasurer

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

mrIeTmmMOO®P



8. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

9. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2} (3) and
the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml

48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



July 10, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, July 10, 2024
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 8080 Mason St, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor  Debbie Miller, Clerk

ABSENT:  Agnes Miesch, Trustee
Mation by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to excuse Trustee Miesch from tonight’s meeting. Second by
Treasurer Gambka. Motion carried.

OTHERS PRESENT: Angie Guillen, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Paul Englehart, Paul Hobbs, Diana Hobbs, Jeff Chambers, Barb Chambers, Eric Visser,
Debra Bourdeau, Sharon Reisenauer, Julius Stern, Will Love, Mike Maher, Debbie Maher.

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the agenda as presented with amendments. Second by Trustee
Walls.
VOTE: YES; Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miesch

Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she wanted to add the Library Service Contract under New Business
item D. She stated she sent the contract to the Township Attorney but did not discuss it. This is similar to
the things that we’ve signed in the past. She also indicted under announcements for the N.Q.C.F.A. Board
meeting, the date was incorrect and should be July 23, 2024,

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the consent agenda as presented with amendments.
Second by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miesch

Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated there were extra words in the minutes that needed to be corrected on
page 4 after the Motion and Second of the words “Treasurer Gambka". She indicated there was no roll call
on the approval to accept revenues as the resolution backs all this.

Page 1of 6 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING luly 10, 2024



Brief Public Comments on items appearing on the agenda under unfinished business & new agenda
items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Eric Visser addressed the Board regarding the procedures for the public hearing and to make sure in
the future it gets completed timely. He stated from his vantage point, it is the Boards responsibility to
make sure the notice goes out. Also, we would like to respectfully ask when it does come to a vote that
Supervisor Scheib-Snider would politely recuse herself from voting given the potential interest.

Will Love addressed the Board regarding the terms of the assessment for the required public hearings.

Julius Stern addressed the Board regarding in the past there were no questions being answered but now
that it is election season the Supervisor is providing explanations.

Dan Johnson addressed the Board regarding the SAD.

3. Public Hearing:
Supervisor Scheib-Snider explained the required publications were not completed so there will not be a

public hearing.
4, Unfinished Business:

A. Amended Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District Resolution to Approve a
Public Hearing Date to Hear Objections to the Project and Petition. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated
we need to amend this Resolution to state that during the August 14, 2024, meeting at 7 p.m. or
soon after to hold a Public Hearing for the Special Assessment for Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to amend this Resolution to state that during the August 14, 2024,
meeting at 7 p.m. or soon after to hold a Public Hearing for the Special Assessment for Fish Lake Aquatic
Weed Control. Second by Trustee Walls,
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Schelb-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Miesch

B. Amended Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive Special Assessment District Resolution to Approve a
Public Hearing Date to Hear Objections to the Project and Petition. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated
we need to amend this Resolution to state that during the August 14, 2024, meeting at 7 p.m. or
soon after to hold a Public Hearing for the Special Assessment for Big Trail, Frushour and Field
Drive.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to amend this Resolution to state that during the August 14, 2024,
meeting at 7 p.m. or soon after to hold a Public Hearing for the Special Assessment for Big Trail, Frushour
and Field Drive. Second by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Miesch

Page 2 of 6 ROSF TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING July 10, 2024



5. New Business:

A. Township Board Recording Secretary Wage Discussion

Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she would like to postpone the wage discussion until she can find
documentation stating what the outcome was from a prior Board meeting. Second by Trustee Walls. Clerk
Miller stated she provided the recording secretary payment history from July 2019 through the current
date. We have always paid the recording secretary $150.00 for the first hour and if the meeting is an
additional hour or longer $300.00. This has gone back 6 years. it takes 6-7 hours to complete minutes after
they are taken. She addressed the Board and asked if they were satisfied with the minutes the recording
secretary has provided in the past. All Clerks have their own recording secretary. She further shared that
copies of the Deputy Clerks payroll checks, mileage checks and paystubs are being taken and copied from
the Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer and it is illegal as they provide the Deputy’s Retirement pension
funding and payments for her insurance. This has now created a liability for this Township.

B. Creation of Eveline Drive Special Assessment District Resolution
Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated there was no public hearing in July.

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt 2024-XX to create a Special Assessment District for Eveline Drive with a
hearing to be held on the 14* day of August 2024, commencing at 7 p.m. to hear objections to the
assessment role. Second by Gambka. Discussion ensued.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miesch

C. Appointment to the Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors Resolution
Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated we need an appointment to the Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of
Directors.

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt Rose Township Resolution 2024-XX appointment to the Holly Area
Youth Assistance Board of Directors. We are appointing Martina Sykes to the HAYA Board. Second by
Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miesch

D. Library Services Contract

Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she added D. Library Services to the agenda. We discussed this during
our Budget Meeting in June. She asked for an agreement for $2.00 per person which was shared with the
Township Attorney.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Library Service Contract with Holly Township Library effective July
1, 2024, for a term of three (3) years and extension by an agreement of both parties for additional periods.
Second by Treasurer Gambka. Discussion ensued regarding the rate of $2.00 for the term of years,
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Miesch

Page 3of b ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 10, 2024



6. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: August 1, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 6, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

€. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: July 23, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. N.O.C.F.A. Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00am - 5:00pm, Rob Doyle, 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: August 14, 2024, at 7.00 p.m.

F. NoHaz, Sat. July 20, 2024, at Kensington Church 4640 S, Lapeer Rd., Orion Township

7. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. Clerk Report: Clerk Miller reported on the August 6, 2024, election and indicated when early voting
starts and location. She provided an update on how many ballots were sent out and returned so
far. She stated she distributed a copy of the updated employee policies and procedures manual to
the Board. She indicated she received a communication from our Insurance Administrator
regarding the price of insurance going up 19.5% effective November 1, 2024. She further discussed
the cameras for the Township Hall that the Supervisor added herself too and if the person that hit
the Township Ramp is being issued a citation. She asked for a status as the Township has a
$1,000.00 deductible.

B. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Milier indicated there was nothing to report. She mentioned the
upcoming court case regarding garbage that was put in the dumpster. She indicated the entire
cemetery committee will be in attendance.

C. N.O.C.F.A.: Clerk Miller stated they met tast month and updated the N.O.C.F.A. Meeting dates,
and the new schedule was placed on the Township website. N.O.C.F.A. has a new Fire Chief Weil
and retired Chief Lintz is going to be the administrator effective July 1, 2024.

Supervisor Scheib-Snider reported that they approved the asphalt repairs at Station 1 & 3 in the
amount of $16,400.00. The N.O.C.F.A. Meetings will be held on the fourth Tuesday of each month
going forward at 6:30 p.m. At the May N.O.C.F.A. Meeting the former Fire Chief Jeremy Lintz
asked the Board to sell him the N.O.C.F.A. vehicle 2018 Dodge Durango RT Sport Utility with
75,000.00 miles on it with the trade in value of $25,481.00 for $10,000.00. She stated Chief Lintz
asked for the $10,170.00 he paid towards other new vehicles that he drove for work and personal
use in the amount of $90.00 a month from April 2005 through September 2014. Because the
vehicles were also used for private use and all the repairs were paid for by N.O.C.F.A. and he
wanted to be reimbursed. She compared it to us paying for 20% of our health benefits and she
wouldn’t expect to receive those back even though she doesn’t have to do it. She asked for Board
minutes pertaining to when the vehicle was purchased, and she did not receive them. A letter
from the auditor stated it wasn’t necessary to withhold the funds but necessary doesn’t mean we
have to give him the amount off for the car that he is purchasing. She should have received the
meeting minutes as requested. Clerk Winchester made a motion to sell the vehicle for trade in
value minus the $90.00 a month the Chief paid for ten {10) years for other new vehicles. Kullis,
Miller, Winchester and Stilwell voted to grant the Chiefs request at the June Meeting by selling the
Chief the Dodge Durango for approximately $10,000.00. It was a 4 to 1 vote, and she was the only
one who opposed the discount of the vehicle at a discounted rate. It goes against previous
decisions from the N.O.C.F.A. Board in other fiscal years. She met with Chief Weil and shared her
vison for N.O.C.F.A. in the future. She expressed her gratitude for the Fire Personnel, and she
thanked him for meeting with her. She showed him the Old Historic Hall and discussed her vision
for the future regarding using it for an emergency facility if needed in the future.

D. Planning Commission: Trustee Miesch was not in attendance to report on the meeting.

Page 4 of & ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Juhy 143, 2024




E. HAYA: Trustee Walls indicated the minutes were included in the packet. There was a euchre fund
raiser held on June 23, 2024.

F. Treasurer Report: Treasurer Gambka indicated the taxes were sent out June 30, 2024, and we have
received about $200,000.00 in tax payments so far. He expects to have a smooth tax season.

G. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka indicated the meeting was cancelled.

H. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated they purchased some picnic tables for
the residents to enjoy. We planned a workday to assemble those here at the Old Historic Hall and
the parks. She expressed her gratitude to the volunteers who make the community better.

I. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated the Committee is looking forward to
helping host the open house which there has not been a date set for yet since she just received a
credit increase to order and purchase the chairs. She called Comcast to have internet access set up
at the Old Historic Hall to install security cameras and have them set up.

1. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she is busy closing out the invoices for Fiscal
Year 2024 and still has not received the Attorneys June bill, but she did receive code enforcement.
She noticed we did not give any funds to HAYA for FY 2024, so she approved giving them $5,000.00
a piece for 2024 and 2025 and let them know they would be receiving those funds. She adopted
the approved 2025 Budget into the BS & A program. She met with the Lieutenant from the
Michigan State Police and shared her vision for an emergency command center if needed at the
Historic Hall. Clerk Miller asked for clarification if there was an elevator installed at the Old Historic
Hall and if the building would be ready to use for the August 6, 2024 Election.

8. Brief Public Comments — Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Eric Visser addressed the Board regarding the public notice and if the Board would commit to sending it
out and who would be sending it out.

Will Love addressed the Board regarding the notice and when it will be sent out.

Mike Maher addressed the Board regarding agenda item “New Business” and the recording secretary
wage. For FY 2025 it seemed it was approved and now even though we discussed it, voted on it and
approved it, we are going to discuss wages again. For the recording secretary that’s got to be frustrating.
Last meeting it was approved, and it is a disappointing, curious thing to see there is wage discussion one
meeting post Budget 2025 approval.

Julius Stern addressed the Board expressing gratitude to N.O.C.F.A. for working in the rain during the
storm cleaning up down trees and protecting residents from down power lines.

Bill Jobes addressed the Board regarding the public confusion regarding questions and never receiving
solutions. He further discussed clarification on the Budget deficits. He stated residents are furious abhout
their taxes being raised.

Brad Stilwell addressed the Board regarding the budget of the Old Town Hall and if it's under or over

budget.

Page 5 of 6 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 10, 2024



Will Love addressed the Board regarding only receiving one bid for the Old Historic Hall and Supervisor
Scheib-Sniders comment on taxes and putting the blame on someone else and it being totally
inappropriate. He further stated that the Board should get along in a professional way because it's part of
their job.

Sharon Reisenhauer addressed the Board regarding the Township Website YouTube Channel and how to
lacate and access the meetings.

Andrew Gibbard addressed the Board regarding speed control on Hickory Ridge. Clerk Miller stated
residents want local police protection in this Township. There was clarification on if there are assigned
cars and a contract with the Oakland County Sheriff's Department for Rose Township. He stated not
having local Police Protection and law enforcement is unacceptable.

Clerk Miller recognized resident Mr. Paul Engleharts 99% Birthday.

9. Adjournment: 8:34 p.m.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiIPMC N
Rose Township Clerk

Page G of & ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 1.0, 2024



uIsWIN3A WHBNIACHN HIAHQLOO YEgNaLIas LSOMY Aqnr anNAar AV “rady HOHYW A =EE] ALYNNYF
._-NZ >|_m<m> 13N ATHANOW L3N ATHINOW ASN ATHINGN AN ATHANGN 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHINOW 1IN ATHINON 13N STHLNOW LEM ATHINCH J3N AIRLNGH I3N ATHLNGW L3N 51._._.3_:

0Z°Z0S°El g0 000 000 000 [2]0X1] OFEDS'S 086892 S8'6GL'L- 0L626°L pgessL 08656  G889L%C- 13N
0819v'sy 080 000 000 00'0 000 0o'peE8’'s 05°602'. S8'9682'S  QE9LFG 08'6€L's  QTeve'vy  SR'190'8 1N0 GIvd TY10L
(0'696'8% 000 ac 0 000 000 000 00°8cE'sl 00'E68'6 00'LvL'¥ 00°90%"L 00°G6¥' L 00°208'8 00°'e68'S 0,034 8334 W10L
00°696°'89 000 000 0070 600 000 00°gge’sl  00°E68'6  00'LPLY 00790%°L 00°G6¥°L 00'£08°'s 00°268°S Q.084 WIOL
00°0 . 000 000 goo 000 [E1ER] 000 000 (dSN) A¥aNns
00'E¥y 00°G0L 0009 000 po'le 00'sy 009l ooogt F34 YOLOVAINCD
00'LLL'E poslg'e Do'8L0'Y  00'LOB 00'6+0'L 0oL 00'96¢ 00°696 $334 TYIINVHOIN
00'188'9 00°98€'T  00°4LY 00'Zse 00°gre'l 00eLr'y 00ge o0'elo't S934 ONIGWNId
00 ¥LY'EL 00F¥8'Z  00°L00°2 o000Le 00ZiF')L 00'elZ'e 000LV 00vre'e §394 VORLOT 1S
NN TA 000zl'a 00¢P6's 00°€2L'L 00'E5L'S 0O LAL'L 00'99%' s 00'680°L 33 ONITHNG
DOOrE'T 00'SSk 00°55¥ po'sze 0055 00'0¢1 000s6e 0008t MIATH N4 a8
A3INROTY s3I

08'19v'sk odo 00’0 0090 800 00°0 0g'peR'e 056021 G8'96Z°G 08°9.%'S 05°6S2's 0Z°srey 581908 aivd TvLOL
00801z 0g'60v 05 60t 0g2Zec 05°60F 00°LLi polge 00°LLi PRAL0D Jad Jayl0
0000b's 00°002'} 00°00Z°L 0000Z'L 0o'oge'L 00002’} 00'00Z'L 000021 HIANIVISH
Sy evL's SL¥0L'L S8R0 567289 06°8LL 08'¢80't  59'29 G1°Zre'L TYQINYHOIN
G5 1808 05968 iG99 0¥ oLk 0g'ca8 09°.9% SR ALY 0672811 DNIGINNTL
08'695°0} S¥'696°L  SOZKS'L 00°G90'F  09'GLE'L 0ZLI¥'L  02°922')  08'6¥0°C IvoRLOaT
00°60%'LE 00'699°2 00°0L2'e 06'089°L 00°0ZL°} DO0EF'L 00°'Gl6 00698l ONIGTING
1N0 aIvd

Va4 [ 0 0 0 0 €6 29 5 £9 Fi4 FA 4 og IWLIOL
98 oz 9 g 6 12" g 1z TYDINVHIIN #
0g ot Ll g 6 g ¥ gl DNIENNT #
1ZL ce at gl Ll 8l gl ce TYQIELOFTT &
Ll L ¥E 9¢ gl A Si | A ONITHNT #
SNONLOIJSNI

0sl 90 0 0 0 0 154 ye rL 4 £T Zt £l TYioL
W el 9 ¥ g A £ e TY2INYHOIW
oz 2 L I € ¥ l 4 ONITNN T
14 Pl 2 b4 g 6 I i TDHLOT13
€ A 0 0 0 L L 0 SddY 38N OV
8¢ A 6 g 8 Z 9 L ONITHINg
A3NSS! SN

SIv1i0l po = (4| AON 100 d3s onv anr N AVIN AUV AV g34d NVT

M¥310 dIHSNMOL IS0

“Ld30 ONIATING ALA ¥20Z dIHSNAMOL 3SOM




NI 1438

Leneny

ATne

gunar Av THdY HOYYIN Advnua3d ASYRNYF HIENII2Q HIASWIAON YARQL30D

._.WZ \nl—.w_d.m > 13N ATTHEINCIN 23N ATRLINOR 13N ATHENCH LN ATRLNCN LIN ATHINOKW 13N ATHINON 43N XTHINOW L3N ATHLNOW 13N ATHINOR 1N A THLON 43N ATHINOW 13N ATHANON
0¥ £08°9 000 000 000 Qo0 000 000 000 000 000 00°C 00’0 OFE0G9 13N
0978’8 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0600 009 o0 000 000 09¥E8'8 LNO aivd TVLOL
00°'8ee'sl Qoo 00’0 000 00'Q 009 00’0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 O0'9EE'Gl 0034 $334 WLOL
00°885°gL 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 0070 00°8EE'SL Q.03 V101
000 (4SN) A¥aNns
00°GOl GOS0l 334 HOLOWHINGD
0068 00'64€°E $334 TYOINYHOIN
00°63ET go'sec's S334 ONIEANI
00'¥¥8'T ooybee S334 TVOIRILOT T
00°021'9 000219 §334 ONIOHNG
00°G5¢ 00 asy MIIAZY NY1d O1F
QINEOTY s34
09°¥$8'8 c00 000 00'0 00°0 0070 00’0 000 000 000 000 00’0 09'vE8°8 alvd V1ol
0%'80F . 05'580F yagues Jad 1BUIG
007002’} Q000" HENIYLEY
GLPoL'L GLY0L')L TeOINYHOTN
057969 05'968 ONIgWMTd
GY 6961 S¥BG6°] TWOHLOTTE
00'699'2 00699 ONIAINA
1N0 divd
£6 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 ¢ 0 0 €6 vLloL
0g oz TYOINVHOTW #
ol ol ONIZAINT #
[ 2 TOIRIDATE #
34 Ly ONITING #
SNOILOTSNI
1 4 0 0 0 0 ] ¢ 0 Q 0 0 0 15 4 Wi0l
£l £l TYIINTHOAN
8 8 ONIENMTTd
14 1 TYolEL0313
b 2 Sddvasnov
L 2 ONIFING
a3NSS| SLINYIA

SIVLIOL NNQr AVIN HdY YN 834 NV 53da AON 120 d3s oNv nr

"1d3AQ ONIATINg ALA 1vOStd 92/¥20¢ dIHSNMOL 380y




o¥ 0

SY.L0L

L]

{4004) 13NV MV10S

o

(GNNOYD} STaNYd HY10S

-~

QONZY TYILNZAISEY

w
—

AN TVILNIQISTY

NOLLIOOVY TYILNIQIS3d

Hivdad

HOHO0d

SI00d

SNAVE 3T0d

OSIN

FWOH IO

TVIALSNANI

ADVVO

HIVdIY !4

AINIFNISYH HSINIL

OW3a

MO

1TAN-QONGD

QONTY TVIDHINWNOD

AN TYIOUZAINOD

NOLLIQOY TVIDYINNOD

Neoljlojo| o c|ol~|ojolw| | o]l

I I

S4dY IENLONYLS 38N OV

AON 120 d3s 9NV Nt NN AV ddV dVIN 934 Nvr

$V.LOL D3Ad

_diysumo 950 | NMOOXYVINE LINNAd ONIOTING ¥Z0Z




.
2!

4,

ECEIVER)
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY Jum?g% '
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For ‘
Tuesday July 23, 2024, €:30PM ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK :

Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Hottyfot#8247-

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE E] Kutts D Miiler D Scheib-Snider

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL [ ] Winchester [ ] Stilwell [ 1 chief weil

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSEN'T AGENDA - All ftems Jisted under “Consent Agenda” are consldered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not

require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There wil be no separate discussion. If discussion is
desired on an item, that ltem will be removed from the consent agenda and will automaticolly he moved to the last ltem under

New Business,

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 6/17/2024
b. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of: 6/30/2024 $190,450.82
Statement Savings Account as of: 6/30/2024 : $663,345.82
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of: 6/30/2024 $477,385.02
Accounts Recelvable: - MEDICAL as of: 6/30/2024 $97,592.38
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of: 6/30/2024 51,925.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 6/30/2024 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroll: 6/24/2024 & 7/8/2024 $133,067.31
Bills For Payment Total: 6/18/2024 through 7/22/2024 $77,388.89
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEIMS ONLY: Members of the publlc may address the board once recognized by the
chalr, Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Priar to addressing the board, members of the public will state thefr name and address
for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournment of the meeting for all other comments. Thank you for
your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS — None.
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorparation Revisions / Creating Board Policies.
b) New Fire Chief's Contract Negotiation.
8, NEW BUSINESS
a) Administrative Manager,
b} Hiring and Staffing,
¢) Equipment Replacement.
9, REPORTS — including Monthly incident Data for: June 2024
[]Chiefs Report [_|Firefighters Assoc.D Holly Twp. E] Rose Twp. DCitizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMIMENT
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Tuesday August 27, 2024, at 6:30pm. Rose Township

Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, M1 48442,




NOCFA Board Minutes, June 17, 2024

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of June 17, 2024

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
Notth Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rese Township Offices,
9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kuilis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None

3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

a) Motion by Scheib-Snider to approve the agenda with the following amendments:
New Business, Item ¢) should be “Approve FY2024-2025 meeting schedule” and
adding the following item under Presentations — “Presentation from Oakland

County Commissioner, Bob Hoffman”

4, CONSENT AGENDA: .

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 5/20/2024
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date
Checking Account as of: 5/31/2024 : $15,211.25
Statement Savings Account as of: 5/31/2024 $123,331.92
Equipment Replacement Money Matket Account as of 5/31/2024 $424.246.78
Accounis Receivable: - MEDICAL as oft 5/31/2024 $93,747.49
Accounts Receivable: - FIRE as of 5/31/2024 $1,925.00
Aglng Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 5/31/2024 | $36,829.12 ;
Cost of Payroll; 5/24/2024 & 6/10/2024 $97,731.32 j
Bills for Payment Total: 5/21/2024 through 6/17/2024 $24,179.92 i

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, Supported by
Milier. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote,

Page 1|4



NOCFA Board Minutes, June 17, 2024

5. PUBLIC COMMENT -~ ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None received.
6. PRESENTATIONS

a) Presentation from Qakland County Commissioner Bob Hoffiman

Oakland County Commissioner Bob Hoffman presented retiring Chief Lintz with a
proclamation recognizing his years of outstanding service to the department and
community.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINLESS:
a) Articles of Incorpofation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

Supervisor Kullis stated that he talked to Atty. Lauer. She is waiting for final approval
from both Townships,

No action taken.
8. NEW BUSINESS:

b) New Fire Chief’s coniract negotiation

A sample contract was presented to board members for their review. After discussion,
it was determined that two items needed to be added 1) terms, and 2) salary schedule,
It as agreed that salary increases in the schedule will be based on CPI with no cap,
The board will ask Atty, Lauer to add those items along with signature lines and print
the contract on department letterhead.

Motion by Scheib-Snider fo approve an annual salary of $90k for the position of
NOCFA Interim Fire Chief beginning July 1, 2024. Supported by Winchester.
The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote,

Motion by Scheib-Snider to prepare a contract for a three-year term basing
salary increases on CPI without a cap to be approved at the next board meeting .
Supported by Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

¢) Request to purchase old Chief’s vehicle

Chicf Lintz presented the information that the board requested at the May meeting.
He is requesting the board to approve a purchase price of $20k and credit back
$10,100 that was deducted from his salary based on an error by the auditor.

Motion by Winchester to approve selling the vehicle to Chief Lintz for $20k less

$10,100 funds that were not reimbursed, Supported by Stillwell, The motion was
carried 4/1 by a roll call vote with Scheib-Snider voting no.

Page 2|4




NOCFA Board Minutes, June 17, 2024

d) FY2023-2024 final budget amendments

The amendments are bookkeeping adjustments to the cost centers and thete are no
changes to the bottom line.

Motion by Winchester to approve the FY2023-2024 budget amendments as
presented. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried in a 5/0 roll call vote.

e) Approve FY2024-2025 meeting schedule

Motion by Winchester to schedule the meetings for the first Tuesday of the
month at 3:60 pm. No support. The motion dies,

Motion by Winchester to schedule the meetings for the fourth Tuesday of the
month at 6:30 pm. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice

vote,

Motion by Scheib-Snider that if the fourth Tuesday falls on a holiday, the
meeting will be moved to the week before. Supported by Winchester. The motion
was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

Chief Lintz will update the schedule and present it to Clerk Debbie Miller (board
Secretary) for her signature before posting and distribution,

f) Request approval for station 1 & 3 parking lot repairs
Chief Lintz obtained two bids for the repairs, 1) the bid from Metro Sealcoating
specified asphalt sealcoating, line striping/markings, and crack repair for $5,543.05.
2) the bid from Asphalt Management, Inc, specificd sealcoating, re-striping, hot crack
repair, and infrared asphalt repair for $16,400.

Asphalt Management is a commercial company. Sealcoating is thicker, and they can
“do the infrared repair, They also noted that two drains at Station 1 (that go the catch

basin) need repairs.

There is capital money for the repaizs,

Motion Scheib-Snider to approve Asphalt Mauagement, Ine, to do the repairs at
stations 1 and 3, Quote 15563 for $16,400. Supported by Winchester, The motion
was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

9, REPORTS — including monthly incident data for May 2024

[0 Chief’s Report
o 93 calls— 71 BEMS calls (accidents on I-75 have tripled); 35 calls in Rose
Twp.; 46 calls in Holly Twp; 5 on I-75.
o Deputy Chief Smith reported that there is a battery energy storage facility
being proposed for Groveland Township. These facilities are prone to thermal
runaway resulting in large fires, NOCFA responds to calls in the proposed

Page 3|4




" NOCFA Board Minutes, Juna 17, 2024

area but is not part of a review process. Supervisor Kullis will contact Bob
Depalma Groveland Townslnp Supervisor, and ask about what type of review
is being conducted concerning access, water availability, staging and other
concerns,

o Lt. Blaska gave an overview of commumty outreach which included
participation in Rose Pioneer Field Day. The department will also participate
in a kids Cast Day at Seven Lakes (to benefit special needs).

o The smoke detector program is going well,

o Awards Banquet — Lt. Blaska reported on awards for service milestones.
Randy Finkbeiner received an award from the American Legiosn.

J Holly Twp — Supervisor Kullis
o The road is in at the Farmstead

(1 Rose Twp -~ Supervisor Scheib-Snider
o The FY2025 budget was approved.
o Emergency preparedness
o Additional fire sirens have been requested
o The Township will develop their own emergency plan (vather than use that
of the county)
o The renovated Township Hall will serve as a command center in case of
an emergency (they have a generator)
o They have been asked to host table-top scenarios and w:ll invite
surrounding communities

Deputy Chief Smith asked if anything could be done about two grade
crossings on Buckhorn Lake Road (train) that do not have signals. Two
additional crossings were identified — Water/Demode and E,
Davisburg/Buckhorn Lake. Supv. Schieb-Snider will talk to SEMCOG.

[0 Citizen at large — Stilwell, no report

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General
Supervisor Kullis invited all to attend the funeral pmcessmn for Pam Krantz, long-time
community volunteer. It will be held on Wednesday in downtown Holly. She will be

escorted by horse and cartiage in a New Orleans-style jazz band parade.

“11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:06 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 44



L 00:¥0-LIND INY 9101 v20Z ‘9L Ajup ‘Aepsany siseg [erucoy

BO'BLL- 896/ 89°6/4 33 20d - SNOUNSMINOD MO 2417
lgo9siot 2808501 /8'095'01 durg [ - UOBNGUILOD LOY L1/
pIyEe’ - PIVESL YLv29L quue) sBuineg sieg yyesH 512
89°€€8'6- 69'EES'6 69'2E8% ) Sl {IN-/SoUBINSU| S1ROUNRSH L.
FAN: Gl L1B¥6"L LLUEbE7 VIIL/98S RIS ¥4
Y2 BL6- Y168 Ye'8iR's seBep aily QOd/Aed und Juepiou; 21/
2946 8846 2L9/6 ’ sabiep Bungaiy 11z
28°908- . 9E'90% 98908 fed peyac sHom 014
000 000 Qo' fed swneAQ SwiLl Led 50/
Fi-g s AT I8YPPEL 182 oieE LS AINg §'802
88°0p8 L1~ 69°9¢6° 1L 62'9rs’LL AP Wus fing goz
glg/e's- spelz’) SLe/2'l fed uer] reoads 20,
000 00°0 00'0 sebep Jownasy) gos
866611~ 86°661°1 86°661°L sefep 199810 0.
B0"108'2- 201082 20°L08'2 UORISO SAENSIUIDY S0, N 6°00/
goszi'e- 0083’ 00'6eH'e sabep sWieAC S} g 1007
2621805 26711208 26701208 sobiem sefojdurg suny N4 002
89Y8LL |- BOYBLLL 8UV8LLE sl NS Jeis ‘sefem 002
[BUHOSIZ 2001
00'ge'am 00'g2g'gy 00'gza'ci eoieinsyj Usuieluusi Naid 0608 [Elo]
00°325'er- 00226y 00°geB sk aoueinsy) AYaerT 0sg
2oueInsy] Walueb=uRp ¥SIY 0opa
sestady
%00°0 %00'0 0o'cog's0L - ¢ 00'000°c0L i 00'c 00'000°201'14 L0 S50
%00°0 %00°0 go'oo0‘e0l‘t ¢ 00'000'col 14 oot 00°000°c0L {& auwieo fejoj,
00°'000'201"1» oo‘con'sal’L 0o'oc0'e0l'L senteAsy 0G0 fejo ]
00°005" 155~ 00°005 155 00°005° 1S5 uognqLiuog dIsUMaL S0y 2ok
00°008' 1§S- - 06'005° 168G 0O'00g' 188 uognguuog diysumo ) Aloy Loy
SaNUBAZY OG0
aweou;
ONINIVINSH % 199008 40 % DNINIVINEY 139an8 HIA0 lanand  TvOLov
VICL

SZog aunp - 2oz Anp
T8d ¥eAd - wmomlmmoml\/u. -S[eMOY "SA 1ebpng

Alioyiny a114 AJuno)d puepeQ YuoN




2z 00°70-LIND WY 9¥:01 ¥202 ‘91 Ainy ‘Aepsany sseg rentooy
%ao'o %L00°C 0l'006'689 & 019966988 00'0% 01'cos‘east INODN] 13N
%000 %00°0 0l'996'688 & 0i'sse’sead 00'c 0}'g96'%88% TNOONI DNILYHIAJO LaN
%000 %000 os'een'ela: ¢ o6'sR0'el2d 00'0% 06'BE0°E 124 sesusdxd fejo],
sy /ggtg- erige's s /ap'e SasEYRIn 00/6 [gio].
gV ice'g- 2889 e¥' /56D 000's- seselaInd Juetudinby z6
SeSBYOINg 006
86'e8g Ll 95'888'Li ~ sesee'il sesuache] Buiffaledo nags feiof.
00°0 000 (403 )] : S0URUSIUEN SIIUSA SO8
02 /58 02 /586 02°282°5 souetaien dmbg Zog
20'6e L2 99°6ELS 89’6812 Sonn 958
08 2ib- 0gELy 0R'3LY sesusdxg reucheradg 1 153
0E Bl 0861 0881 SUOQESIUNILIIGS 058
sesuadxgy bugesedn posg
gl'a/g'g: gi's/g'g Si'sly's seojdieg peioeijion gooe felof
15008 180t 16 00p saonieg Jloifed g1
BE0SH'E- 6E06F'Z 8EDEE suonduseqgng 'sead ‘sang v18
00'89s- 007985 00'985 uopgeonpg gefoldul 218
0508l - 050810 U5 eBl'L Do $08
SITRI6'E- G/°898°E §/'895'S Buoiedsiqg pog
SEUNIST PAORAUCD [O0R
9E'GHe e oE'gHE'Y SE'arR's sefiddng o022 fejo)
2e89.L'e- geeal'e 2E68L'E sayddng feopap 9z
¥0'9.5 $0'925 Y085 seyddng BuyersdQ g/
sepddng ope/
g95'epe'ae ks g6'eke'ael 86'sta'sel Isuostied 600/ fejo).
00" L8/~ 00184 00718/ L soueinsuy Apgesiqrer a1
BININIYINGY % 139004 40 % ONINIVNIY 13D0Ng HIAO H90N8 WOV
TYEOL

S20¢ aunp - 2oz AN
T8 ¥2Ad - $20C €202~ AL ‘Sfempoy “sa 1ebpng

Auoyiny sui4 Aunod puepeq yuoN




North Oakiand County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
June 24 ~ July 8, 2024

TOTAL
incomg
Total Ineame
'GROSS PROFT B $0.00
Expenses
7000 Parsonnet
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 17,915,18
700.5 Full Time Emptoyas Wages 52,376.32
700.7 Full Tima Overtime Wagas 3,069.688
704 Offlcer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Speclal Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shift Madlo 7,864.44
708.5 Duly Shift Baslc 13,073.62
708 Part Tima Overtime Pay 1,878.00
710 Work Delall Pay 168.00
711 Tralning Wages 24311.60
712 Incldent run pay/POGC Fire Wages 3,432,168
716 Healthcare tnsurance/Full Time 17,512.64
716,5 Health Care Savings Conttib 1,6807.57
717 401 Contribuiton - FT Emp 10,448.44
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE B08.48
Totel 7000 Parsonnat i33pa7.31
Total Expanzes $133,667.34
NET OPERATING INCOME $-133,087.31
NET INGOME T $-133,067.31

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:356 AM GMT-04:00

A




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Ghecking 190,450.82
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 663,345.82
1002 Money Market 477,385.02
Total Bank Accounis $1,331,181.66
Accounts Racelvable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 1,926.00
1070 A/R-Medleal -ACCUMED 97,892.38
1070.8 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 144,867.53
1073 Tralning Recelvables 1,889,00
1078 A/R-Ganeral -3,691.22
Total Aceounts Reedivable §242,882.69
Cther Current Assels
1070.7 ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1498 Undeposited Funds 1,128.05
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 20,469.64
Total ©lhat Current Assels $-78,515.93
" Tolal Gument Assels $1,496,348.42
TOTAL ASSETS $148634842
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ) $1,495,348.42

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 16, 2024 144 AM GMT-04:00

11

;
i
P
i
]




North Oakland County Fire Authority ¢

Bill Payment List
June 18 - July 23, 2024

DATE NUM  VENDOR AMOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION

1000 Cash-Chacking
06/28/2024 = 12146 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING 180,00 Sestion 3 HVC Repalr
06/28/2024 12147 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -19.68 Madical Supplies
08/28/2024 12148 GALLS, LLC -76.55 unlforms
06/28/2024 12149 GOMCAST (Station 3 V) -10.80 STA. 37TV
07/03/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES -394,78 Janitorial suppiles, chalr, phone case
07/08/2024 12150 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP -364.65 FY MEETING PUBLICATION
07/08/2024 12161 DECKER AGENCY -45,522,00 fy 2025 Liabllity Instrance
07/08/2024 12162 FIRE CATT, LLC -8,152.45 2024 HOSE TESTING
07/08j2024 12153 KERTON LUMBER GO ~142,85 HARDWARE
07R8/2024 12154 ACCU-MED ~1,496.67 Medical Bllling
07/08/2024 12158 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -468.22 MEDICAL SUPPLIES
07/08/2024 12156 NYE UNIFORM -709.02 UNIFORMS
07/08/2024 12157 STAYKER SALES, LLG -8,257.20 LUGAS/ 12L Menlior Service Fy 2026
071612024 12158 WEB MATTERS BY KRISTIE -203.40 WEBS[TE HOSTING ANNUAL FEE
07116/2024 121580 MADDIN HAUSER ATTY -1,180.50 teqgal Mattars
07116/2024 121680 COMCAST (Statlon 1 TV) -31.86 Sta.1 TV
07H6/2024 12161 QALLS, LLC . -322.92 Uniforms
071182024 12162 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -284,63 Maedical Cost Collections
07/6/2024 12163 GREAT LAKES ACE -108.77 MISC HARDWARE
07/16/2024 12184 GENESYS BEMS EDUCATION -548.00 BLS CARDS
07/16/2024 12168 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -3,301.10 Medical Supplies
07/16/2024 12166 ESO SOLUTIONS, ING -2,211.99 Softwara Annual Suhscription
07/16/2024 12187 OAKLAND COUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY -76.00 Med Conirol Websle Annual Fee
g7/16/2024 12168 OAKLAND COUNTY TREABURERS - DISPATCHING -3,068.75 Dispatch

Total for 1600 Cash-Checking $-77,388.09

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11;32 AM GMT-04:00

1A




Administrative Manager Position Status Report for July 23rd NOCFA Board Meeting

On July 28,2024 { was approached and was requested to sign the paperwark to rehire Jeremy
upon his resignation effective July 1st for the newly created position of Administrative Manager.
| refused to sign them as | had some questions that | felt needed clarified by the attorney prior to
moving forward. Earlier in that week | expressed the need to discuss a few things with the
attarney, however, 1 was not aflowed to until the appointment was effective July 1, 2024 and
there was no offer or permission granted to contact her knowing there is a transition taking

placa.

July 1, 2024 On the first day as interim chisf, our attorney was contacted with a general inquiry
as to the ability of an interim chief to conduct the department's business as if they were the

- chief- no restrictions, This was affirmed by Atforney Lauer. | was alsa concerned with the
resignation and rehiring of Jeremy and requested further clarification from her. Then in an
anclllary discussion the topic of the newly created position 10.46 Fire Administrative Manager
Job Description that the board approved, The discussion discovered a few things,

The position was not vetted through her office and the first she was aware of this was when
there was a conversation the week prior to the 1st of July.about how to move forward with a
candidate for this position- the former chief, and that conversation was more discussing the
status of employment after July 1- that result was based on the fetter submitted, resigning as
chief, also effectively resigned his smployment effective Jul 172024, Which adds some

" complexity to the situation. Further in this discussion was the application of the remote
component of this job and it being overseas in a foreign country. She had many immieadiate

concerns.

| did not have access to the attorney or financial auditor prior to July 1st, by board action and
~ decision that any communications unless initiated by those offices are only to be made by or

through the Chief or Chair of the Board.

July 1, 2024 Our auditor was also contacted and he did vaguely recall a conversation about
splitiing the duties of chief and adopting an administrative manager role; however, did not recall

the “remoteness” of the position.

in June The 1.T. (Information Technology) company was contacted to set up a VPN (Virtual
Private Network) for the department's computer that would be accompanying this position; the
fire wall was opened up to allow traffic from the location. This would allow access to the

| department's server and management of the device while off the department’s internal network.

Advice from Individual conversations with board members and Attorney Lauer were to not rehire

Jeremy for the pasition, this advice was not based on an inability to do the job, but the location,

~ remoteness and avallability, and seek out other qualified candidates or services that could do
the tasks and be closer to the department, Considering many factors this office chose to




continue to vet the position as it was originally adopted by the board and move forward with
- Jeremy as a candidate.

Further, considering all of the information available the following action has been taken,

e FEach discipline- attorney, auditor, and I.T services were asked to review the job
description, vetting this agalnst applicable standards for municipalities that may apply
with regard to things such as federal funding, state funding, grants, payroli, persontel
records and other ltems. Their results are to be reduced to writing and will be shared
with the board once received.

e Until such time this review is complete all remote work is to be performed on US soil.
The expectation is that all reviews will be done prior to Jeremy leaving the country on
July 17, 2024,

e A contingent/draft officer was made to Jeremy Lintz on July 2nd. This offer included the

following: .
o Compensation at $30.00 per hour and all full time benefits are applicable

m  30hs per week min (1560 hrs per year) is $46,800.00 per year + fringes

o All remote work is completed in the US until all reviews are completed and

approved

o Itis understood that the job offer will be retroactive effective July 1, 2024 pending
approvals, if the position does not pass the approvals, the offer terminates upon
Jeremy leaving the country onJuly 17, 2024.

" There was an ask to research and compare the cost of keeping this position vs hiring cantracted
services to perform many of these functions. This research has hot been completed due to the
compressed timeiine.

~ Reportiwritten results from the disciplines contacted are attached. | have reguested them to
also be available in the meeting to address any direct concerns or questions that the board has.
My interpretations are as follows:

- LT, VC3 -Tom Conwa

We have enabled a VPN with AES 256 (Advanced Encryption Standard 256) encryption and
MFA {Multi Factor Authentication) which will provide secure access o the depariment's
document server. The firewalls are high grade and were recently replaced along with the server
~ and department computer that will be used to access this data. The firewalls have not been
relaxed to allow any traffic from other countries with the exception of the Dominican Repubilic.

in cohversation with our {T manager (VC3) he indicated a very high level of confidence in the
security and assured us we would not have any issues, He went on to say there is a "black list”




- of places for remote work and this is not on any of them. All of this meets or exceads standards
for HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability and Accountabllity Act) and other federal information
standards, this is one of the main reasens we hired this company to manage our T assets and

network.

" Fipnanclal: Pfeffer, Hanniford & Paika- Ken Palka

The only comments offered were around controls and segregation of duties. They offered no
hegative comments for the remote position and deferred to the legal council's opinion. They did
request the following action based on the comments around controls and segregation of duties:
¢« Remove Jeremy Lintz as an authorized check signer
o  We will need board action to accomplish this.
e Limit bank transfers to only NOCFA Accounts (which we already have ih place)
o This position further segregates financial duties and will help to address ane of our
recurring audit comments- by adding another person

Legal: Maddin Houser « Rita M. Lauer

This is a very complex and convoluted opinjon, which | highly recommend you read in its
entirety. However, in the end they do not recommend this position be filled remotely, not from a
legal restriction, however, mostly due to infermation security concerns and some of the
sensitivity of the information that is handled, as well as the lack of personal human interaction.

~ While | appreciate many of these comments and agree in part, In response to the negative
opinion of the Legal Council | offer the assurances that our [T network is robust and will limit

incidental disclosures..

s For example, we are streamlining our department payroll process, this process does not
include Social Securlty Numbers, the information is gathered from an exported report
from our scheduling software then transferred through the VPN to the secure pottal of
the payroll processor- this information equates simply to "Smith” worked the following
hours....

o No protected information will be stored on the “local computer” in the Dominican, all this
information Is stored on our department “on premise” server or with the vendors who
supply the services to the department- using secure web portals

o Much of the department's information systems are web based, secuire, and are
industry standard vendors with customers in many different countries.
“m ESO '

ACCUMED

Vector Solutlons

Paychex

And others




in short, There is no legal basis to disaliow this empfoyee,to work remotely from another
country, it is at the discretion of the Chief.

. Additional information/Comments:

As this position has been discussed by this board and the public there has been overwheiming
negative feedback as to the ahllity of an employee to provide these services to the department,
remotely and in another country. These comments have not been based on the ability or
inability of the candidates or knowledge, skills and ability to do the work. As this was being
researched and vetted, this type of position s prevalent in private industry. This is the reason
the review focused on the security of the information, legal restrictions, and any financia}
restrictions that may be imposed due to being a municipality.

There have also been concerns on residency, llquidation of assets, sale of domicile and the
ability of Jeremy to work on his passich project of a non profit and still provide the service the
department needs.

I addressed these concerns with Jeremy directly, he has assured me that despite the rumor
mifl, they plan on purchasing or renting in the local area when they return to the country. They
still have many of their belongings in storage with his brother, they still plan on being
“snowbirds” and returning to the states periodically. They are not leaving with no plans to return.

~ This position is hot a long term position, it was explained as a transition to ease the workload on
the new chief and still make sure the essentlal functions of the department's business is met. |
foresee this duties will ebb and flow and some of the work may be redirected as this progresses
to other employees or contract services. This is one of the reasons the position was changed
from salary to hourly and is an “at wilf position”,

Conclusion: Based on the reviews from our professional services, we have moved forward
and have offered this pesition to Jeremy Lintz and he has accepted the terms, this is
retroactively effective July 1 2024.

Attachments:

. Job offer to Jeremy S, Lintz

Addendum to Job offer

10.46 Administrative Manager Job Description
Email from Tom Conway- VC3

Emaii from Ken Plaka - Pfaffer, Hannlford & Palka
. Memo from Rita Lauer - Maddin Hauser




Status Report-Hiring and Staffing July 23, 2024 Fire Board Meeting

Last month the department posted and then extended the posting for applications seeking full
" time Firefighter/Paramedic candidates. This was sent out to many local contacis, social medla

and varlous personal networks.

Competition in this space for FF/Paramedics Is fierce, we are at the bottom rung of the pay
scale compared to other recently settled contracts in our area. The only thing we have to offer
" aver those much higher paying departments is a siower more relaxed pace of call volume. Qur
top pay for a FF/Medic is $60k. In this area, many departments are now topping out in excess
of $90k with better benefits overall- unfortunately, on paper we are not a very attractive option

for many people.

At the conclusion of the extended posting, which was June 25th there were 5 applications:

internal:

1 part time out of district Firefighter/Paramedic
1 part time out of district Firefighter/EMT

2 part time in district Firefighter/EMT

External:
1 Previously emiployed (eligible for rehire) Firefighter/Paramedic

" Both the internat and external Firefighter/Paramedic (already trained and certified) candidates
have withdrawn their applications. We are now down to 3 internal Firefighter/EMT candidates
and one of those is now out on sick leave for the next 6-8 weeks or more.

. The withdrawals cite mostly financial reasons:
e Oneis better opporiunities that were offered by their current employer
o More money offered
o Opportunity for higher education.
s The other was no guarantee they could stay part ime with their current employer to
make the money needed to stay solvent if employed full time here.

The curent C.B.A. (Collective Bargaining Agreement) does not identify/recoghize the
certifications of Firefighter/EMT as part of the pay or Job scale. Recognizing the difficuity of
hitlng candidates meeting the language of the C.B.A. and the depaitment's needs, The

- Department and Union created a L.O.U. (Letter of Understanding) to permit the hiring of a
Firefighter/EMT with certain expectations enumerated, a few of which are:

e This is only applicable to Internat candidates.
e A reduced pay rate commensurate with training and responsibilities of a FF/EMT vs

FF/Medic




¢ The candidate will go through a paramedic course and certifyflicense within an expected
amount of time or they face termination.

¢ Unfortunately this does not include an internal or external paramedic without firefighting
certifications, which would be less time In fralning, 6 to 8 months in a part time academy
or a full time academy (if available) is 6-8 weeks,

We have not taken any action on the remaining applications. We will start the process shortly to
interview, rank and choose a quallfied candidate from the pool. If this process reveals there are
no qualified candidates, we may need to ravisit our L.O.U. and hiring strategy.

With the current internal candidates, if one is selected, we will nof be filling many shifts
stuccessfully. As part of the L.O.U., they will be in schoot at the beginning of the next available
paramedic class (within 8 months of hire and there may hot be an opportunity for paramedic
education prior to the end of this calendar year). Then, once the class starts and for
approximately the next 18 months (class and practical), they will need to be off the scheduie
many times lo accommodate their classroom and particle schedules, so we will still need to fill
more shifts or parts of shifts- In short this is a long term commitment with no immediate relief or
guaranteed outcome at the end of the class.

Exacetbating this Issue, we continue to struggle filling shifts and have had occasions where we
“hrown out" statlon 3- and operate with 1 person and when a call is recelved in Station 3's area
. we either supplement with a combination of; on duty station 1, on cali or calt back from hotne or
administration. This, browning out the station, is the last resort and only after we have attempted
to fill the openings through, mostly, voluntary actions of team members.

As expected, we are Incurring overtime with this practice. Last FY we exceeded $32K in full
time overtime, this was budgeted at $25k, and $9.8k of budgeted $15 for part time overtime.
This Is a combined Total of $41.8k out of $40k total. And we still had numbers of open shifts (|
do not have the exact number at my disposal).

For this FY (Fiscal Year) we have projected $25k and $12 for Full and part time employee
wages respectively for a combined total of $37k. Understanding there are many factors (line
items) that are adjusted as the year moves forward to cover expenses.

We have not exercised the “force” option in the C.B.A. to meet staffing needs.

- There is a conflict with the department's policy and interpretation on minimum staffing. in short,
The union and department have agreed to disagree that 3 is the minimum staffing, However,
this is an unnecessary burden that is placed on the department running with that minimum
staffing, to Include safety concerns of a 1 person station and it disrupts the service delivery
expectations of the residents and our mutual ald partners. Did we run this way for years, Yes,

- yes we did- that however does not make it right or correct.

| recommend implementing the following to limit operating with a station browned out:




« Rather than waiting for people to volunteer to work, we use an overtime equalization
process where we actively call and ask in an organized order for psople to fill the
openings. Our scheduling software can assist this this process

e We start using the force option for full time employees when we are down to the last day

and the opening is not filled.
o This will increase the overtime obligation. When a force is used, we are required
to pay 2x for the time worked regardless of the hours worked toward overtime or
FLSA- this is a contractual obligation. ’

Granted this is an operational decision, however it will have an impact on the budget as we
move forward which is the reason for moving this to the board for discussion.




Fleet Status for 7-23-fire board meeting
Overall the status of ihe fleat, using red, yellow, green as descriptors is yellow, caution,

We have many repalrs that our aging fleet requires. And of course, each apparatus needs some
aftention.

We are starting to work slowly and deliberately through these issues with our vendors.

A mare robust funding mechanism needs to be put into place to secure the future purchases
that we are in need of. The ARPA money has most definitely put us in a betler position.
However, we still are in nead of 5 replacement vehicles in the next 0-5 years. FY! only more
detailed information is coming.

Replacement Staff car (old chiefs car)
Rescue 4

..Brush 3
Tanker 3

© Tanker 1

Asg you can imagine a few of these are;

1. very expensive Guesstimates are
a. $800k+ for each tanker
b. %240k for the ambulance
¢. $100k for the brush truck
d. Staff car $60k based on the last purchase
e. This is in excess of $2 million

2. require long lead times for building.

The replacement apparatus for our SRU (Special Response Unit) or Medium Rescue that was
ordered iast year is in process. Last week the body arrived and they are starting the paint
process soon. Although they have not provided an end date, they are comfortable it will be
delivered at the end of August / beginning of September fimeframe. The most of the remainder
- of the ARPA money from the townships- will pay the balence of this apparatus, that balance is
approximately $160k. The remainder will be encumbered in another TBD project,

We have 2 surplus out of service vehicles that we are selling, they will go to auction for disposal.

| don't expect there will be much more than $10k in proceads after commissions and fees are
paid.




2Tl 4 21dTeDo¥ 96°66 89Z8% SHEA FSTHONYIE g0 YZOZ/0E/LO
S1dTHEOTY AL ZTEYD 000~-L99%
0o0T00T Q070 00°0 00" 0 000 000 S8FO0V GEONVHNZ AINAOD 000-539
10 000 8V ZEBLOT Z5°7L9T G0°000‘80T 007000 ‘80T SUNHCIAIC ¥ ISEYIINT Coo-%99
FPPLZ HED LZ7GT OTEGT IDO¥ ISEANI G0LLLAIDT OF ISHEHINI LS04 0D ¥Z0Z/TE/LD
E¥LT #ED BOTROT SOEST I20Y LSEANI SSYID IN O ISHEEINI 1S0d4 09 ¥Z0Z/IE/ LD
TPLZ #E0 0BT LLZST NOTIVDIOTIVY ISEYEINI NI 09 ¥Z02/T1E/LD
8ZLT #3ALC LLTEZ L90ST aNad G0LLL 4T9T OL ISEEZINI IIScd [9 ¥Z0Z/E0/LO
SANEATAIC % ISTYHINT 000-%99
000 go-o 00006 e Qo0 00°005°2 G0°Cos’E HONEANYS SHITIAILOY MMYd 000-£99
000 00°0 000086 0o o 00-006 ag-00s SEANLIZINOS ONY SENIZ 000-559
00 00T 00°0 0070 00°0 ag-o 0o 0 SATYS-SEITAYEAS Y04 FOUVHD 000-2¥%9
000 00°0 00°000°% 000 G0000'F 00° 00077 93 NOIIYOITddY DNINOZ £00-019
00°0 00°0 00°006°T 000 00°006°2 00°006°2 HHA NOISIAIO ONYT 000-609
000 000 00001’z 00" 0 00001 ’e 00'001°2 SRS $TYALAY J0 GIY0d 000-809
Q070 000 0o 006°g 000 00°00G6°€ 00°005°¢ SEEI NOISSIWWOD HNINNYTLY 0o0-L09
00°00T 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 TYIOHAS-SEOIAMES ¥ENNYT1d 000-909
000 00°0 00°000°ST GO0 00000781 00°000°ST TROOHE TNYHD 000-06¢%
00 00T 0070 000 000 0070 000 INTRAYA/ SINFHASUNEWNIHY LOH00Yd go0-28§
80°GT 0070 00°€86°LLS 00°20%°207T 00°585°089 60-585°089 SNTIVHS HNANIAEI 0T0-%4§
6rze 4 3dreosy Q0209 'ZOT EF0GE ONIVVHS ATE / X¥I STTYS 9D ¥T0Z/TO/LO
ONTEVHS FOANIATT 0T0-FLG
00°0 Qoo 00°BTS ‘20T 00°0 00°819°Z0T Q08BTS4 20T BANTATY NYId d00SEY NYITEIHY 000-82%
0070 Qoo 00°000°T oo Q0 00G‘T g0° 000t SASNEDIT 504 0o0-LLY
00°0 0o 00000 000 00°000°2 000007 SITIWNYEd JIHIO 0%0-9L%
0070 0o o 00700072 00°0 00°000°¢ 0o-coo’e §AFA NOILDITION ONW SHEILTYNIL 000-5%¥
000 0070 00°000°T 000 00 000’1 00°000°T XYL AL¥Ed0¥d NYHI YIHIC-SEXYL 000-£27%
GO 00T 000 00" 0 000 oo oo ¥¥l AL¥EZd0dd TYNOSYdd dIYaNA 000-02F
0o o Q0" 0 00°6%0‘29€E 00°0 C06%0°22¢E 00" 6¥%0‘Z9€ SNOIIDETIOD X¥I INIWEND 000-0T¥
000 auswusxedsqg
Senuzaldd
pesn  asbpng brag soueTed 7Z/1€/L0 NEHL 19bpng papusury a1ebpng BTIO uot3dTInsaqg JUNOvOY

% 9E~5E0¢T STOERTTEAY AIVI~OL~-HYEX Sg-¥Z0C STAS TAF

aNRd TYEENED - TOT pung
dmy 280y :1d9d
FZ02/TE/ LD JO se gsdumRieg FTEEA] X8
LE/T tabeg JIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d 04T TUNLIANIJXE ONY HONIZATI

W& Z1-20 %#¢0Z/80/80



00°00T 0C-0 000 070 000 Q0" 0 IDEANOUE SNCLIVAONTY D10 dME T00-0L6
00°00T 0070 0o o go-o 00°0 00°0 A¥IIN0 TYIIZYD 000-0LE
1000 auswizedsg
seIn)Tpuadxy
6879 GO0 TT EBE‘E0S°T 68 FLT ITIT 00885 %1971 008557719 °T sanusAasy T¥IOL
6879 00°0C TT1°£8E7€05°T 68 FLTTTT 00°8GS‘%19°T 00°BSS'FPI9’T 000 3deg - T=30g
0GT00T 0070 000 000 oo 00" 0 SUHASNYIL 000~669
00" 0 0o 0 00 000G°GT 000 00°000°sZ 0D-po0‘seE SINTHHISYNERTIEY HOTIDETE Z00-069
00°00T 0070 ag-o Q00 000 00" 0 SIdTHOEY NOTIIOETTOD 1ES TOO-069
00°0 000 00°%22°'6 0o 0 Q0 %¥ZZ’6 00°vZZ’6 WA ¥YIL TOOHDS YHHOS G00-069
00°00T 0070 000 e o 00°0 0o0°0 SUYHEL Y0¥ HOWd FANAATY 000-989
00°00T 0070 000 000 00" 0 000 SILETAOME AMANNS 000~-589
00°00T 0C°C 00" 0 000 00" o 00°0 g aKnd 539 WOWd SROTIVIEd0¥ddvy TO0-08%
ZEO 00°0 FT LTL L 98-28¢Z 00000788 00 00088 HWOONI ¥FHIO 000-088
50 # 3dTeoned gz Iz YEISY TIVHS AFY KYMAIVD KI¥Ed0dd 9D ¥202/62/L0
£6ZL 4 3dreveyd §¢ Tl Y616y ONTIVHS FANIARE JAOTO 99 9D F20Z/82/L0
6LZL  3drensy gETERT ELTGY aNAETY NOIIVZDIINYd 1§00 120¢ 9D FZ0Z/9T/ L0
LLZL # 3dreoey 00°0% FITSP g37 INIWLSACOY ENIT pete! FI0T/9T/ LD
TELZ #3A0 (86 TEV'T) ELTSY GLZL LdIEDEY / REINE SSYIDTE o FI0T/9T/ LD
gLzl 4 34TS09Y9 (00 Z9TLGY 2T L YID0 INZWISYNGWIEE 8D ¥202/5T/L0
TELZ #E0 (007 0E) TLISY P2 TL' L YI00 INENISHYNEWITI/RIING SSYIDTE 09 ¥Z0Z/S91/L0
AHODNI HFHIO 000-089
000 000 00°29% ‘¥ 000 00" 29% ¥ 00298 '% SHEI NOILVELSINIWAY dY¥s 0o0-8LY
00°0 000 00°L85°¢ 00°0 00°L9G6°¢ 00°L9s’e SIdTIOEE TOYINOD ISEd 000-9L9
00°00T 0070 000 0o o 000 oo SNOTIIAGININOD ? SNOIIYNOG 000-5L8%
08" L 00°0 S¥TLLE 86 66 ZZo'g £0T000°L0T g0 000 LOT SILATHEOMY ESYIT ¥EMOL 000~699
T6ZL % 3dreved BT 6LT'F 981GF ASYET UEMOI 4D yZ0T/2E/ L0
96z. 4 3dreved Lg E¥B’E 19067 FSYET YEMOI  dD PTOT/80/L0
SLITEDEE ESYAT JEMOL 0C0-699
0070 00°0 0070081 00°0 00°0058°T 00°005°T SEIITYAOYM ONY INTd 000~889
Z1°0 000 70°£55°98 9666 00 €59°98 00" €59 ‘98 SIJIIDIE AL TTEED 000-L99
1000 3usuaxedsg
sanuzaxyd
pesn  1=bpng STI0 soueTed yZ/TE/L0 (IEHL 396png pspusuy a1ebpng 6TI0 uotT3dTIDsag JUNOSIY

% 92-5202 aTqeTTRAY HIYT~OL-UYEA ST-¥Z0T SZ-%¥Z0%2

aNQE TYIENED - T0T pund
dmI, o809 :9d
wNDN\HM\hD IO s®B mmUﬂH.m.H.mm WTHHHI I8EN
Le/e robeg dTHSNMOL HS0d 904 ILHCddd HIALIANIAXE GNY ANNTATH

Wa 2120 $202/80/80



Z9c  ¥9°Z0¢ 9Z1G¥% ¥Z0Z/ST/L0 ¥4 RIYANS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/G1/ L0
INTRTII LB 0o0-8TL
GL™L 00°0 16 G6E'Q 60" LES 00'€€5’9 00°€€6 9 SHXYI TIOWAYd 000-GTL
£9E  61°G9Z 9zEST YZ0OZ/0E/L0 ¥4 ZEYIHOS ¥4 pEZ0Z/0E/ LD
298 06°TLE 9ZTISY YZOZ/ST/L0 ¥ ROYWWOS ¥4 FZUZ/ST/LO
SEXVI TTIO¥AYd 000-S1TL
EE"8 00°0 98 LY ET AR A AR 00 00LFT 00°00L %1 AONTIASNI HIIVEH 000-¥0L
JHONG, JI0pUsA L6 TO00-66F9FP0. # AUL 66708 zZ025% L-GTZ-TOT/EONYESAONT FHAOTAWE 3 FATHILIAY  dY ¥2Z02/9T/L0
,ES0¥D HNTE, IOPUBA L, LZGTTCLO0. 4 AUL GL ¥HL‘T £025% TOT/000-90L~£62-T0T/3dY0 HITYIH HIXOTIHE  dY¥ PE0Z/9T/LO
AONVINSNI HITYEH 0o0=~¥0L
] 000 0G LBLST 05721271 0000078t 00°000°8T INYISTESY ¥0SIAYEANS 000-E0L
£9E  05°29¢ 9ZESY YZ0C/0E/L0 ¥4 RYVHKOS — dd ¥Z0Z/0E/ L0
Z9E  00°0G9 EYAR PZ0Z/ST/L0 ¥4 REVHRNS ¥4 ¥Z02/ST/ L0
INVISISSY dOSEA¥Adns 000-€0L
£E°8 00" 0 9T 186799 ¥8°¢G0 9 00" FE9‘TL 00" ¥E9‘ZL SHOVM-H0SIAYEANS QQ0-2Z0L
E9E  ¢¥°980°€ 9ZEGY PZ0Z/0E/4L0 ¥4 AIVHMNS ¥4 ¥202/0€/L0
AT A - YA R 9ZTISY PTOE/ST/L0 ¥4 AAWHAS dd ¥Z02/9T/LO
SHOVM-YOSTANMEINS 0o0-20L
HOSTAMEANS :TLT 3uswixedaq
6278 000 06°8TZ 8T 0T 4LP9 T 00°99876T 00°998°61 10T 3deq - T¥IOL
00°0 0e-o 00 00T Q0" o Q0°00T 00°00T TONYMOTIY EOVITIH 000098
00°00T 0070 00" 0 000 00" 0 go-o SEITddns 000-92L
00°C0T QQ°0 000 0o o co"o 00°0 SHSNZIXE dISUNTHIET 000-TZL
EE"8 00" 0 Q0" 0FS’T 00 0PT Q60891 Co089 't INIRIEL LTS 000-81L
Z9g  00-owt rany $202/5T/L0 ¥d ROWHNS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/ST/LO
ININTIIL T 000-8TL
£€°8 0o e 06°8LL'T 0T L0T 009821 00°982°T SAXYI TTOWAYd 000-GTL
29¢ 0T L0T SELISY PEOZ/ST/ L0 ¥4 ZYUYMHOS  ¥d ¥202/51/L0
. SEXYI TIOWAYd 000-5TL
00007 00°0 GO0 Qoo 0070 00" 0 IDNTANSNI HITYHH 000-70L
£€°8 000 00°00F ‘ST 00°00F ‘T 00°008'91 0o 00879T SEOYM-SHALSOHL 000-20L
Z9E  QCT00F’T 9ZISY $Z02/ST/L0 94 AIVYAWNS ¥4 yZOT/ST/LO
SHDVM-SHELSNEL 000~20¢
SHHLSNET (TOT 3uveuixedsg
00 00T Q070 Q00 00" 0 000 GO0 Q00 3deg - TeloL
1000 3uswiaedsg
sarnyTpusdxy
pesn  1ebpng BrIo aoueTRg FZ/TE/ L0 D¥HL 1ebpung pepusuy aebpng BTIO uoT1dTIOS S JUNODOY

% 9z-5202 STgRTTRAY FI¥I~OL~U¥EA 5Z~vZ0Z SZ-%Z07

aNOd TYHENED - TOT pung
dmI 28509 :9Q
¥20Z/1E€/L0 3O s gadumTed gIg9aq :Tesn
LE/E cabeg JdTHSNMOL HS0d9 904 I¥M0OdEY BUALICNEIXE ONY dNNHATY

WL ZT:Z0 $202/80/80



Q0°00T 00°0C 0070 000 000 0o'o DNISSESSY-SEDIANES TYNOSHHA 000-20L
YOSSHESEY 607 ausunzedeq
970 0070 65950 °GYT TG EV6 G0°000'9%T 00000 797T 161 3deq - Te3l0L
00°0 000 00O°000°GT 00°0 00000 ST 00°0Q00°ST SUSYHOUNE INEWNAINOE TIVHS 000-2L6
00°0C0T 00°0 000 0070 00" 0 000 A¥IIN0 IYLIAYD G00-0L6
000 000 00°000°52 000 00°000°s¢T 0000072 FONYNIINIYH ANY $d9IvdEd Q00-0E6
8% 9 0079 0O"¥TO‘L 00" 987% 00°008°L DOTC0G"L ONIHSITEAd ONY SNIINIUA 000-006
(SMEN MATA, (ZE0BGE, ¥ AU Q098 860G6¥ 6-T6T-T0T/000~006-682-T0T/9EIVASMEN MITA  4¥ y202/60/L0
ONIHSITANd ONY SNIINIHd 000-0086
D00 000 00°000°¢ 000 00" 000°% 0oToo0’e HOTATIH 0D00-098
00007 00°0 000 00°0 0o"0 000 SITHSHAIHAN 3 ONINIVEL 000-0EB
000 00°0 00°000°2¢E 00" 0 00°000‘sE 00°000‘2¢ SEOIAYES HOLDHASNI NOILOHTH T00-208
000 000 00°000°8 00 0 00°00C ‘8 00°000°8 SEITAMES CHIOTLINOD ¢00-208
000 000 000G 'L 00°0 00°00G°L 00°008°L HSNEIXI ONITIVH 000-62L
000 600 00°000°ST 000 00700061 00°0007ST FSNAIXE NOIIDEIE ITIYISUNGHIES 000~8EL
000 000 00000 ST 600 0O000°ST 00°0007ST 8SEITdANS 000-32L4
00°00T 00°¢Q (18" z€) T5°Z¢ 000 00" 0 QIN/YIIE YIXOTIWNI~SNOTIDATH 000-GTL
£9¢  1%°ZE 92ESk ¥Z0Z/0E/L0 ¥d AYYHWNS 44 ¥20Z/0E/ L0
QUA/YITH ¥AXOTANE-SNOIIDETE 000-STIL
£8°¢ 000 00°6LE'¥T Q0" Sk 00°000 "6t 00°000°ST SHOINEES TYNOSYEd 000-zZ0L
£9€  00°GZ¥ 9ZECT FZOZ/0E/L0 ¥4 RAVIBING ¥4 PZ0Z/0E/LO
SEDIAYMES TYNOSHEd 000-20L
SNOILIDETE ‘16T Juswizedsq
6L 000 ST LF6 TTT GBTEE9 ‘G 00°08G°T2T 00°085°12T TLT 3deg - TE3I0L
00" 0 00°0 0070891 gu-o 000%3‘t 0O 089 T TONYMOTTY ZOVITIH 000-098
000 00°0 00002 00°0 007002 CoTooe SEITdans 000-9%L
00°¢ co"o 00002 oo 00°002 00 00e SHSNAIRT ATSYNGHI T g00-TZL
EE"8 000 TLTLS99 827509 00°E€%2°L 00 E9e”L ININETII LT 000-8TL
£9€  ¥9-Z0E 9ZESF ¥Z02/0E/L0 ¥Md AAVWHAS  Ed ¥20T/08/L0
HOSIAYEANS :TLT usuzxedsg
sainiTpusdxyg
pesn  asbpng BTIo eoueTEd ¥Z/T€/L0 DEEL 19bpng pepusuy 3ebpng B1I0 uoT1dIInsag JURCOOY
% 9Z-%20¢ STqRITERAY HI¥I-OL-¥YIX SZ-%Z0T G¢-7¢032
aNQZ TYEENID - 10T

dm], osod :gd
¥Z0Z/TE/L0 FO s® seoumTRd aTaaTd :Iesn

LE/TY rzbeg dTHSNMOL FS0d ¥0J 190d¥d TENIIANIIXE ONY IONEANT

Ha 2T:¢0 ¥T02/80/80



IVIEEDES ONIQHODEI 000-108

000 00°g 00" 00E 00°0 00°00g GO"00E SAIIdENS 000-9ZL

o0 000 00°00E 00" o 00°00¢ 00" 00E SESNEIXE QISUNEHTHY 0O0-TZL

tz°8 00°0 0y TEE 0T 09°LLG 00°506 1T 00606 °TT INTHETITLEY 000-8TL

£9€  0£° T8V SZESY FPZ0Z/0E/L0 ¥4 AVEHHAS 94 ¥Z0Z/0E/ LD

29¢  0£°96F 9ZTGY y20e/ST/L0 ¥d AEVHWNS ¥4 $202/ST/L0

INTHTII LT 000-8TL

yE'8 000 9z 15’8 7LT6GL 00 TTT’6 00 TIT'6 SEXYI TICUAYA 000~GTL

£9E  E€T°PLE EFANt ¥202/0€/L0 94 AIGAAQNS  Ed ¥ZOT/0E/LO

oL 1I9U8BE 9Z15% FZ0Z/GT/L0 ¥4 AEWMHAS ¥4 PEOZ/ST/LO

SEXYI TIOHAYd 000-51L

ce"s 00" 0 EE°ZTLY T LS LZE'E 00°000"21 00000791 IONTEASNI HITYHEH 0o0-FOL

£9E€  00°GLT SZEST P20Z/0E/L0 98 RIVHHOS  ¥d VZ0Z/0E/LO

JHAOND, IOPUSA .6 TO00-66F¥FPFFO, *# AUI 66708 z0ZS¥ L-GTZ-TOT/ONYYSAONT FIAOTANT 3 EETIILITY  dIY yZ02/91/L0

\§80¥D ENTd, I0PUSA L, LZGTTOLOO. 4 AUI 897968 £0ZS¥ TOT/000-F0L~€CZ~T0T/ Y0 HITYIH HIAQ0TANE  4¥ ¥Z0Z/91/L0

%€ 00°SLT 9ZTEY pZ0Z/GT/L0 ¥4 RAVAAS ¥4 ¥202/S1/L0

TONTINSNI HITYEH 000~T0L

00°00T 0C°0 000 000 0070 00" 0 SHOYM MEITO ISSY FWIL Idvd TO0~E0L

69°L 000 9L BLR'ZE ¥ZTELS'E D0°Z5F ‘97 00" Zsy 97 SHOYM MMIID AINdHT 000~E0L

£9€  T2°98L°T 9ZESH FZ02/08/L0 ¥d AANMAHAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/0E/L0

Z9€  Z9°98L°T 9ZISY F¥Z0C/ST/L0 ¥d RANWWAS ¥4 ¥20Z/9T/LO

SEOYM MMETO XINdEd CO0=E0L

£etg 0070 9T TBE 99 PBZS0’9 00" PES‘ZL Q0"¥E9‘ZL SHOYM-THEETD 000-Z0L

€8¢ EZFT9T0’E SZECT FZ0T/0E/L0 ¥8 RIVIBIOS ¥4 ¥Z0C/0E/LO

(A3 A R VA S SZISY ¥Z0T/ST/L0 ¥d RMYIWMOS ¥4 ¥202/GT/LO

SEIYM-ITTO 0o0-20L

MUFTD 5T Iuswizwdsq

00°0 0" 0 00°000 65 0070 00°000 ‘68 00700076 goz zdsa - teI04

COT00T 000 000 oo 000 000 SNOIIATYDSENS/ONILIEN/ S AT 000-0€8

CO°00T 00°¢Q 000 000 0070 000 SEOIAMES SHOUNYTIHOSIH T00-208

00°0 o[v i/ 00700066 00°0 00° 0007665 0O 000 ‘8¢S FOSSISSY~ TEALITELNOD 000-208

00°00T 0070 000 00°0 600 000 S4ITdans 000-92L

00°00T 0070 600 00" C oo 00°0 QT /¥0Id WIAOTINWT 000-STL

00°00T 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SEOIAMES TYOIMEID 0T0-20L

¥OSSASSY 1607 3usuizedsg

soInaTpusdxry

pesn  aebpng BTIO apueTey YZ/TE/LO OMHL 1sbpng pepusmy asbpng St uoTadiasseg JUNO2DY
g 9¢~520¢2 ATeTTRAY HIYA-0L~UYHL GZ-¥Z0T GE~pZ0T

ANOGI INEENED — T0T pung
dmz =s0¥ g4
FIgEAd x=sQ
Wd 2120 ¥Z0Z/80/80

PZ0Z/TE/L0 FO s® saoueTeyg

LE/S r@beg dTHSRMOL 95049 4904 1¥0dHd HJENLIINEIXY ANY HONIATT



00°00T 0070 000 000 0070 000 SHSNEIXE TESUNEHIHY 000-1ZL
£€°8 000 9797167071 BE 266 007606 ‘1T 00°606°TT ININTII I TE 000~8TL
£9E 61961 9zEsT $20Z/0€/L0 ¥d AYVHKAS ¥4 PZ0Z/0E/ LD
298 6T1°96% 9¢ISt FZ0Z/ST/L0 ¥4 ROYIWOS M4 FZOZ/ST/ LD
INTHTITLHT 000~8TL
Sy 8 000 LOTTFE’8 £6°69L 00° 111’6 0O TIT’8 SEXYEI TTIOUAYd 000-6TL
£9€  96°78E 9ZESE PZOZ/0E/L0 ¥d RAWWHAS ¥4 ¥202/08/L0
Z9€  LG6°P8E 92157 FZOZ/ST/L0 ¥d IAYWHANS 44 ¥Z0Z/ST/LO
SEXVI TICUAYE 000-ST4
578 000 78 BLE'ST 8T°TZ¥'T 00 008'ST 00°008°9T TONTINSNT HITYHH 000-¥70L
€98  00°SLT SZEGY YZ0Z/0€/L0 ¥d NGNS ¥d y202/0€/L0
i S809D ENTI, IOPUSA L, LIZSTIOLO0. 4 AUT 8T TL0'T £0Z5F TOT/000-%0L~E£CZ~T0T/TEYD HITYEH FIAOTANZ  dY ¥Z0E/9T/LO
Z9€  00°GLT 9Z15V 720Z/GT/L0 ¥4 ZYYHAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/CT/LO
IONVINSNI HITYAH 000~70L
£ 8 00" 0 Q0 TBS'ZF 0O TLB'E 00 28V 97 00°ZS5%'5F SEOYM YHYNSYEMI AINdad 000~E0L
£€9¢ 0STSER’T 9ZESTH PZ0Z/0E/L0 93 REVIHAOS ud FZOZ/0E/ L0
Z9E  06°S€6°T 9ZISH PZ0Z/ST/L0 ¥d AYYMHAS 494 pZ02/ST/L0
SEIOYM MTUOASYIUL ALNdHCE 000-£0L
£e°g 000 9T 185799 ¥8°250°9 0o wES’‘ZL 00" ¥E9°TL SHOYM YHANSYHAL 000-20L
£9€  Z¥"9Z0°E 9ZEST YZOT/0E/L0 ¥Ud RAVHWAS  dd ¥Z0Z/0E/ LD
Z9E Z¥-9Z0’‘s EFARY FE0Z/ST/L0 ¥d KIYHHAS dd FC0C/ST/LO
SHOYH YAANSTHLL 000-20L
EAEASYREL g5z Juswizedog
[o]o e Qoo 00°8€6°T 0070 00"8E6°T 00°8BE6'T (92 3deg - B3O
00°00T 0070 000 0o°0 00°0 0070 TONVYMOTTY FOVETIN 000-098
00°00T 000 0600 000 000 000 ININIVEL 000-0Eg
00°0 00" 0 00°8ET 00°0 00°8€T 00" 8ET SHXEL TTOYXYd 000-GTL
000 000 0070081 0o o 00°008°T 00°008°T SEOYM-MATATI H0 GH 000-20L
MATATE A0 (Y0 :ipz uswiredsg
68° L 00°0 T6 V987671 60" 178721 00°90L°'29T 00°90L729T ¢tz 1deg - Te3IOL
00 o 00°0 00°000°‘z 00°0 007000°2 goooo‘e TONTMOTTY HOVITIK 000-098
00°00T 00°C 0070 0070 00" 0 000 9LD0Y SHOIAYES UHIOWHLINOD Qo0-z08
GiL°g 000 00-0s8’¢€ 00°0GT 00000 % 00" 000°% RAEYIMEDES ONIGUODEE 00G-T08
298 00°06T SZTSH PZOT/ST/LO ¥8 XUYIHOS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/ST/LD
MgEIn 6Tz Juswiredag
gaInaTpuadxy
pesn  1ebpnd Brio aoueTed ¥Z/TE£/L0 DEHL 38bpng papusuy asbpng S5Ta0 uoT3dTI088d IUTODDY

% 92~520%¢ STYRTTRAY TI¥I-0T-UY¥IL §2-%Z0¢ §Z-¥202

amnd TVEENED - TOT pung
dm3, 2809 dd
¥Z0Z/TE/L0 FO se seoueied WYHYAT :I8sn
LE/O robeg dIHSNMOL E80d 904 I¥0dTY FYNLIANIIXT aNY IOANZATS

Wa ZT:20 ¥202/80/80



(IESNAS, IOPUSA L QTER. 4 AUL Q0 062 9805F SEDIA¥MES TYIHOIINYL 4% ¥E0T/60/L0
(SYINID. IOPUSA ,9Z9PTIFT. -# AUL (0 FIT T80SE 000-0£6-53Z-T0OT/SYINID  d¥ ¥202/60/4L0
JSYINID, IOPUSA ,9Z9PIRV¥T. 4 AUL 00 9ET TEQGE $00-0€6-532~T0T/SYINIZ  4dY ¥Z0T/T0/LO

AONENZINIVH ONY SHIVa®d Q00-0£6

GpTL 0o°0 B9 65078 ZEOEL 000086 00°008°6 SEILIITILIN DO0-0Z8

(THIQ, JODUSA L\ PESCELB000TE, # AUL GE'ERG 0¥2s¥ 000-0Z6~5%Z-TOT/NOSYH 0806 ZXd  dY PZOZ/GC/ LD
fTELD, IOPUBA L, 69LETLBO0DTE, 4 AUL T8 LET BELSY 000-0Z6-592-TOT/NITINYE $QZ 210  4Y vZ0e/5e/ LD
JIO¥NESNOD . IOPUSA ,08GELYZEQE0T, % AUI 9T'6¥ LETST 000-0Z6-99Z-TOT/ADYENE SYARASNCD  dY ¥20Z/GE/LO
SEILITILA 000-026

6T°S 000 £T6LE LL70Z 00°00¥% 00°00F HONYMOTTY EOVETIH 0o0-098
\SEMITIA, IOPULA L EHVITIN ENOL, # AUL LL°0Z 1805V T0T/000-098-582-T0T/EOVITIN SEMITd QIAYA &Y PZUE/E0/ LD
AONYMOTTY EOYEIIN 000~098

0o-0 0070 00 00% 0070 00°00¢ 007008 SHIT4ENS DNIATInG 000=92L

00 00T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNIIXT TESHOSHIT 000-TZL

€L g 00°0 06 GES'T 0T G¥%T 00 TPL'T D0 TFL'T INTHTAIEEE 000-8TL

£9€ GG ZL 9ZECT ¥Z0Z/0E€/L0 ¥& ZEYMHOS ¥4 ¥T0T/0E/LD

€9€  SGEL YZIEY ¥Z0Z/6T/L0 ¥4 XI¥MQS ¥4 ¥E0ZT/ST/LD

INEHEYILEE 000~BTL

££°8 0070 TO'T2Z°T 66°0TT 00 2EE’T 00°2EE’T SEYVL TICHUAYd 000-4TL

£9¢  06°5% 9zZEsY YZ0Z/0€/L0 ¥ AIVIGANS 94 FEL0C/CE/LO

Z9E  6F7°SS 9Z15¥ ¥Z0Z/GT/L0 ¥d REVIANS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/ST/LC

SIXYL TIOUKYA 000~GTL

00°00T 0070 0070 000 0o"o 000 TONYAOSNI HITYEH 000-¥0L

£E8 000 80096751 T6 05T 'T 00 TTH'LT 00 TTF LT INTWIASYNYH SHTITTITOVE 000-£0L

£9E€  9¥°5TL 9ZEST ¥Z0T/0E/L0 ¥ AAGAAS ¥4 P20Z/0E/L0

Z9t  9¥TGTL 9TISE YZOC/GT/L0 94 ZIVHHAS 84 ¥Z0T/ST/LO

INEAIOYNYH SHILITIOV 000-£0L

00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 SHUDYM NYLIOLSND 000-20L

SUNNOHD ¥ HNIATING :557 JusuwlTedaq

AR 00" 0 L9869 'GFT EE LOT/ET 0079087851 0079087867 £57 3deq - tEI0L

00°0 00" 0 00°006°T 00" 0 007 006°T 00°006°T AONYMOTTIV EOVATIN 000~098

(NOIHSODE, IOPUSA ,FZOCT 9. 4 AUT ZL°LL LEOSY 000-098~£462~T0T/NOLSNY “¢ HOVATIW ENNL  4Y $Z0Z/60/L0

(NOTHSOM, IOPUSA ,#Z0T°9, # AUL (ZL°LL) LOTSY NOJHSOY PZ0Z°9 90Toaul proa &V ¥202/60/L0

HONYMOTIV EZOVITIR 000-098

00°00T 0070 00°0 00" 0 0o-0 000 SEITddns 000~-3ZL

YTINSYIEL 1e57 uswiaedsg

saInlTpuadxy

pasn  aebpng BTao soueteg ¥2/TE/L0 OEHL 18bpnd pepusuy 1sbpng HTIO uoT3dTIossg U020y
% 9Z-%20¢ TR TTRAY HI¥A-0L-I¥IA 6Z-%202 §ZT-%Z02

aANNd TYHENED - T0T pund

dm1 ssoyg :d4d
$Z0Z/TE/L0 IC s® saduUeTed ATHYNd *I98n

LE/L sbeg dIHSMMOL HSO0Y ¥0d Id0ddd HINLTIANEIXE ONV HONIAHEY K ZT:20 ¥202/80/80



00°00T 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 SEXYI INIWACTIWINO 000-6TL
00°00T 00790 000 000 000 0070 SHAd NIHAY/INIWEIILEE TO0-8TL
00°00T 00°Q 0070 000 0670 00°0 INIATII LTS 000-8TL
00°00T 0070 000 000 000 000 SEXYL TIO¥AYAE 000-GTL
00°00T 0C"0 00" 0 Q070 000 0070 gHEd NOILVEISINIWAY YdE T00-%GL
EE"8 00" 0 B3 ELT 9T ZETOLY'T Q0 kRS LT 00 ¥v¥2 LT AONTENSNI HLITYHH 000-%0L
JHNNGD, TOPUSA 6 TO000-66FFPFPQ. *# aUL 867197 rA ATy L-GTE-TOT/EONYESAONT FIAOTANZ % AHH¥IIEY  4v $T0E/9T/ LD
(DNYHDS, ZOPUSA ,¥Z0Z°0T L. # &UL LT %99 EZTST SITLENIE 0 NZIT NI HSYD  d¢ FZ0Z/0T/ L0
JIIIHOAVISS, IOPUSA ,FZ0Z 0T 4. 4 AUL LT°FS9 BZIGY 000-v0L-682-T0T/SITIANGE 0 NEIT NI HEYD  dI¥ ¥20Z/01/L0
ZONTINSNI HITYIH Q00-F0L
00°00T 0070 000 000 000 oo INDODOY IOVM THAMHESHE TO00-20L
00°00T 0070 0070 000 000 000 SEDTAMES &I ESOOH NI 000-2Z0L
SEOIAMES THMENFD ‘687 suduixedsy
00°COT 00°0 000 00°¢ 000 00°0 L8z 2deg - T®EIOL
00°00T 00°C 00°0 000 000 000 ASNEIKE TOVATIN 9=d 000-098
00°00T 00" 0 000 poe 000 00°0 934 /TOVLE0d 00o-62L
00°00T 00°0 000 000 0070 0G0 SAITdANS Dud 000-9ZL
00°00T 0070 00°0 000 0070 000 SHSNFANE TESUOESHITT 000-TZL
00°00T 0070 000 00°0 000 060 INTRTATLEL 000-8TL
00°00T 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 SAXYL TICEAYd 000-STL
00°00T 00°0 000 o0 000 000 FONTINSNI HITVEH 000-F0L
00001 Q00 000 000 000 06°0 ACLVEESINTHIY DEA 0o0-20L
IRENNEIAQS/NOIIVONIE DIT80nd 1487 usuiredeg
T1°9 000 06°118°1S 0T ZLE'E 00 78T’'SS 0O PBLSS ggg adeg - TEIOL
00°00T 00°¢ 0070 000 00°0 00°0 NEINIYW XIITIOVI-IDOV-CHATESE Z00-0€6
00°00T 0O0°0 000 00°0 00°0 00 0 NIVA AIITIOVI-INACOOY QIAGISTY T00-0€6
T8°¢ 000 00°980°¢CT 00" %16 007000 %2 00700072 FONENIINIYR ONY SEIVdEd 000-0£6
JVATYE NOQ, XOPUSA (89ES, ¥ AU Q0°6ET TOZSE 0~0£6-69Z-T0T/HAONWOD A0 ¥IVdHTd WOOHLSHd  4¥ ¥Z0Z/9T/L0
JNMYTINOTTY, A0PUSA | 7FE9, # AUL 00 GHT 5LOSY 0£6-697-TO0T/SIDIAUES VD MMYI ENC N UV 4¥ ¥20Z/60/L0
SANOO¥D ¥ DNIGETINE 1697 Fusujredsq
saIngTpusdxd
pasn  3ebpung bTIp soueTeg $Z/TE/ LD DNHEEI a1sbpng pepulwy 1abpng BTIO uotadTInsag JUNCDIOY

% 9E-570% STUETTEAY AIYA-0I-UYIX 52-%20¢2 GZ-¥2T0T

gNNd TYEENES - TOT pung
dmT, 2so0g -gd
$Z0Z/TE/L0 3O S® ssoueTed ITEEEG IS0
LE/B ebed

JTHSNMOL H§0¥ Y04 I904%d FHNITUNILXE JNY FANIAEY Wd ZT:T0 $Z0Z/80/80



VIR, IOPUBA (Q09ZF, ¥ AUL FETLEGL LOESY 000-0€£8-682-T0T/S4Nd TYNANNY VIR av 7202/€2/L0

TELZ #d0 (007 0€) TLTSY PZ°TT° L ¥ID0 LNEWESHASWIHY/XJLNT SSYTIOEY 0o 7Z0Z/ST/LO

JEOD0, IOPURA (BZ0Z2°ZZ278, # aUTl 00708 0806% 000-0E€8-682-TOT/IMYET ANY HONOT SMEETO av 7C0T/60/L0

SENT ANY ONINIVIL 000-0€8

00°00T 000 00°0 0070 00°@Q a0 o FILITHNACD LNOOD SASNAD 000-218

00" 0 0070 00000t 000 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ NOTLVITATIOD 000-608

GL°G 0070 09 ZTIL'¥ 0p°L8Z 00°000"S 00°0007S ASNAIXT TONYNIENIYR FIEOANOD 000-808

VAIIIVIA g3M, I0PURA 690L, *# AUI GF°LOT z805% -682-T0T/DNILSOH €M LTHINOW SHALLYM giM d¥ ¥Z0Z/60/L0

ALIVA gHM, JI0PURA ,E£90L. # AUI S6°61T G806% SNTLE0H ddM XTHLNOW =k FZ0T/60/L0

HENALXE HONYNILMIYH d3I0ZHCD 000-808

00°00T 00°C 000 00°0 0070 000 TIRAODOY SEOIAYES TYNOISSHEIOHEL 000-L08

00°00T 0070 00°0 000 0o"go 00°0 DHLIHOYY SEIIAYHS TYNOISSHIOEd 000-508

EB°LE Q070 0SS LIZ’9 05 Z8LE 00°000°0T 007 000°0T SHEA AINAOLIV 000-%08

JITIHIATON, IOPUSA ,8FSES, # AUI (057216 602¢S¥ 08-68Z-T0T/000-208~-TOE-TOT/SHEL AIMMOLIV dv F20Z/€2/ L0

VACH MYEPDOH, IoPUSA L ELTET, 4 AUT 00°0L8°F 060%Y 000-¥08-682~T0T/ "0 d SIVICH MYHODH 4% P20Z/60/ L0

SHEA RHENACLLY 000-708

000 0070 000009 00°0 00000 °9 0o 00079 SEOIAMAS BALAHCD 000-£08

000 Q00 00700072 000 00000’z 00700072 SEIIAMHES ZLITHHEM 000-208

FE'8Z 0070 wmwmwo\mﬂ 9T"TS6°S 00700012 00000 °1E SEDIAYES TYALOYEENOD 000-T08

VEHOIY LI JI0ORPUBA (96E0FT. 4 AUL Q0" ECT 6LTGY LACSOIDIN £DA ¥202°0¢° & dv ¥C0Z/0E/ LD

VIEDIY LTI, IOPUBA ,Z6T6F¥T., # AUI Q0" EEI 90TSY 000-T08-682-TOT/SE0TAYES ATHINOW £0A av¥ vZ02/60/L0

(IHOIY "LCI, IOPURA L, 96£0FT. *# AUI Q0°EZT SOTSP 000-T08-682-TO0T/SEVIAMES ATHINOW £0A ay¥ FZ0Z/60/L0

(IHDIM "1I°I, JOPUSA QLELET, i AUI Q0°€ZT FOTCY 000-T08-68¢—-TO0T/SEDIAMES ATHINOW €04 a7 FZ0Z/60/L0

JIHDTI™M "LCIL Fopusa L, 869TET. # AUL 0QTEZT £0TCY 000-T08-68Z-TOT/SEDIAIIS ATHLNOW £DA dv ¥Z0Z/60/L0

JIHOTY LTI, IoPURA L PBETET. # AU 0Q°EZT OISy 000~T08~68Z-T0T/SHOEAMEAS ATHLNON £DA d¥ ¥20C/60/L0

VIHOSTY LTI, I0PUBA (FOLBET. # AUL QQTEZT 00TS¥ G00-T08-682-TOT/E0A dv ¥Z02/60/L0

JIHSTY LT, Xopusps (TTHEZT. # AU Q07€£21 TOTSY 000-T08-68Z-T0T/SHEDIATHES XTHINOW E£DA dv ¥202/60/L0

IHSIE LI TIOPUSA L EFEQTT. H AUI 9TCL96°F 66057 000-T08-68Z-T0TEDA HEIIOANI ¥E02/%/L 47 ¥Z02/60/L0

SHDIATES TYOLOVRLINOD 00C-T08

80°0 06 0 00°000°F 000 00 000’7 00°000’Y SHSNEIXH ONTTIWR Q00-62L

000 000 007003 70T 000 00°00%°0T 00°00970T HSNIIXE NOLIDETI0D X¥I ¥EWHNS 000~82L

ST"9 000 PLT9TI0’GT 9g €8¢ 00°000°9T 007000791 20IZA0-53TITddNS 000-82ZL

08 SHTAVLS, Xopusa (8LLE60GTQ0L: 4 AUL £Z2°801 IS xA 00~9ZL—-68Z-TOT/SALTAdNS dTHSNMOL/SITIAVLS dv 7Z0T/6T/ L0

CYLE #3D Q0709 8LZSGT O¥O-49 OL DHD HDIAYES XZTHLNOW Jd300Hd 0o PT0Z/6T/LO

NLId. JIOPUBA ,GTP6-9CLE0-0606-0008, 4 AUT GL'TTO 90¢aY 000-92L-68¢-TOT/SHEMOT XANLIJ a¥ FIOT/LT/LO

Nd SETAVLS . IO0PURBA ,8LOLFOLE HOW, 4 AUI 87 E£0C 0ECST LNACIIY SHIIVLE d% PZ0Z/T0/L0

H0TAA0-SHITIANOE 00o-92L

SEOTANES TVJANED 1687 Jusuwiredsq

saanaTpuadxy

pasn 3ebpng BTao aouETEyg ¥Z/TE/L0 (NHHL 1208png pepuawy Jobpng £TI0 uoT3dTIDSBY JULDDDY
% 9¢-9202 STARTTRAY HLIVA-QL-YYHA §Z-¥20T SZ~v20Z

INOd TYHENED - TOT pund

dmy, ssoy 1gd

¥20Z/TE/L0 FO S® sadueTed mTggEI -ISSn

LE/6 ebeg dTHSNMOL H80Y ¥0d IMO4dEY WdALIANEIXE ONY HANIATE Wd €T:20 %Z02/80/80



0o-o 000 00 000 '8E 0070 00°00078¢€ 00000 ‘8E aNNd AMALEHED/ SYIISNTIL 60Z-666
00°00T 0070 000 Do 0 0070 000 aNnd maId/EAISNYEL 902-666
00°00T 0070 00°0 000 000 000 DS IW-SUEISNVIL 000-666
SQNAI MEHIO OF SHHISNVMI 06z 3uewizedsg
LETST 0070 61°TE6'6VE T8°21678% 00 7¥8°862 00°7%8°862 g8z 3dsq - TEIOL
000 0070 00008 000 007006 00° 00§ SEASYHOMNd ININAINDE TTYHS 000-ZL6
000 00" 0 00°000°ST 000 00" 00062 00°000°¢sz2 NOIIYAONTE TIVH dME T00-0L6
000 000 00000 01T 600 007000071 007000 70TT AYILAC TYLIAYO 000-0L6
00°00T 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 000 MOVEIONYHD XYI D00~956
000 000 0070007t 00" o G0 00071 000007t SOOHUNYTTIOSIH 000-5G6
00°C0T 0070 000 00°0 000 000 YNIINIVA TYEENED/I00V JHAYES T T00-0€6
00°00T 0070 000 000 0070 0070 HINIVA/AMIVAEY INIWATN0E HOIAd0 000-0£6
00°00T 000 000 000 000 00°0 INTWHISENGHTITE FTEII0NdEd VEH 000-526
£0°%6 000 00°2L9'T 00°4ze'9Z 00000782 00700082 EONTUOSET 000-016
, NMOWE, IOPUBA . SZOZ-PZ0Z. ¥ AUI Q0°8ZL'9Z Z¥2S¥ 0-0T6-68Z-T0T/SZ07~7202 FONVEASNI TWONNY  d¥ ¥202/62/L0
HONYENSHT 000-0T6
82" 8 000 00°98S°Y 00°P1¥ 00T000°S 007 000°% ONIESITLNd aNY DNITNIEE D00-00%
(SMEIN MUTA, FOPUA ,ZBOBGE., *# AUL QO FTY 860G¥ 6-T6T-TO0T/000-006-582-TOT/HEIVASHEN MATA  dY $Z0T/60/L0
SNIHSITINI ONY ONIINIHd 000-006
gE"91T 0070 95°%89 % ¥FGT6 007009 s 00°009°S SINIHAVE HSYIT nDOD-8G8
JHODIH, Iopues (TELTP6L8S. *# AUL £L°12C 50ZC¥ 000-858-682-TOT/ASYT HODIY  4¥ ¥202/LT/LO
JHODIE, Topusa ,9£T8TLE90G., 4 AUI GP TIGE £805¥ 000-858-68Z-T0T/ISYIT ¥HAII0D  dY¥ ¥Z0Z/60/L0
(HODTHE, XOPUBA L, B86SGLLLES. f AUL 39°7FF TEOGT ¥sh HOOIY  dY ¥Z0Z/10/L0
SINEWAYE ESYIT po0-868
FOTFT 0070 T8°90€°L BT E6T'T 00° 006’8 00700578 SENOHEATIL D00-058
A0 ISYOHOD, 10PUSA 6788, # AUL OL76LT XA 000-068-68Z-T0T/SSENISNT LEYOWOD  d¥ ¥T02/62/L0
(NOZIYFA, Iopuss  TEETSHEYE6.: # AUL 989G 66T 8E£EZSY 000-0S8-687-T0T/TII9 HNOHd TIED NOZI¥IA  dY ¥Z0E/SE/ L0
\Af ISYOWOD, JIopuRA ,E£TE86B880Z. *# AUI E€1°TZS 80Z6&Y D00-058-682-T10T/SSANISAY ISVIHOD  d¥ ¥ZOT/EZ/L0
LEVOROD, Zopuss (LTZLZO0TGTOT6ES8, # £AUL SE'6LT Z605% 000-058-682-T0T/SSANISNYE ISYOWMOD 4V FZ0Z/60/L0
(NOZTHNHEA, IOPUSA LELOZDLG66, # AUI F¥ E£ST GLOST 000-058-682-T0T/ 1118 NOZI¥EA  dY¥ FZ0T/TO/LD
SENOHAFTIL 000-058
¥6°LE 00°C CEAEAS A PSTLBSL 0000002 0070000 SENG UN¥ DNINIVEL 000-0€8
SUOTANES TYYENED 1687 uswiaedsg
gaanaTpusdxy
pesn 3ebong BTIO goueTRd ¥2/TE/LO DMHD 38bpng pepuswY Jebpng brio uot3drassag JUNCIDY
% 97-570¢2 STYeTTRAY AIVA~-0OL-¥YEA CZ-%202 GZ-FZ0Z
aNng TRAENED - TOT pung

dmy, 880y :4C
7Z0Z/1E/L0 JO s® S80UBTEG TIEaHd I9S(

LE/OT :ebeg JTHSNMOL FSOY ¥MOd IHodmy MENIIANIIXE NV EONIAT

Wd 21:20 ¥T0Z/80/8(



00°00T 0C°0 0o o 00°0 000 0070 IS0d aNYTIEAC¥D STILITILO 000~026
TF°2T 0070 00°59€'2 00" GEE g0-o0L‘e no-ooL’e INTHEDEOANT FINVNITHO-FOVATIN 000-098
\SEMATAC, IOPULA ,EOVATIW ENAL, # AUL 00 §E€ T6506T T0T/000-098-59Z-10T/AOVATIN SEMETId dIAYVd  dY ?Z0Z/60/L0
INIHEOUOANT HONYNIGYO-ZOYITIN 000-098
ILTET 00T 0 11788722 68°2IT'L 00°000°0€E 00000 '0¢ SEOIAYES TYNOISSZIOEd 000-208
VTIIHIATOM, (8%59, 4 AUL 68°ZIT’L 5025F 08-682-T0T/000-208~TOE~TOT/SETd AENYOLI¥Y  dY PTOT/EE/LO
SEJIAMES TYNOISSEIOEd 000-208
00001 00°C 000 00°0 000 00°0 SHITAANS 000-92L
0600 0070 00T0¢ 00" 0 006° 0% 00°0¢ SESNIAXE QESYNIRIET 000-TZL
£E€°8 00°0 90 ELT’T 76 EET 00°L039°T 007 L0D°T INTHEIII TS 000-8TL
€9 L6799 9ZESY $20Z/0E/L0 ¥d AYYHHAS ¥4 ¥20Z/0E/LD
298 L6°99 9zTISY $20Z/CT/L0 ¥d RYYAKAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/CST/LO
INZHEII LTS 000-8TL
PE'8 000 SL°0Z%'T Y2 6TT 0OT06%°T 00°0SG°T SEXYL TIO¥MIVA 000-STL
£9¢  Z9°%9 9zESH TZOZ/0E/L0 ¥ XUVHHOS  ¥d PZOZ/0E/ LD
Z9¢  Z9°%9 9zIGk ?Z0Z/ST/L0 ¥d ZYVHWRQS  ud YZOZ/ST/L0
SEXYI TIO¥AYd 0D00-61L
£€°8 00°0 DOT0S8°E 00" 0S¢ GOT00Z'Y 007 00Z°% HONYINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L
€3¢  00°SLT 9ZESY FPTOC/0E/L0 ¥92 RYVIMAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/08/L0
T9E  00°SLT 3ZT6% FZOT/GT/L0 94 RYVIBOS ¥ BT0Z/ST/LO
ADNVHASNI HITYIH 000-v0L
€€ 8 0070 99 TEL'PT PETEEELT Q0" 2L09T 00°2ZL0'9T SHOYM- INTHIDEOANT DNINOZ 000-£0L
£9€ L9°699 9ZLSE FZ0Z/0E/L0 ¥d DUYHANS ¥4 ¥202/0€/L0
Z9€  L9°6%9 9ZT6Y YZ0Z/GT/L0 ¥4 NGNS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/ST/LO
SEHOYM~ LNEHEDICINT ONINOE 000-E0L
00°C0T GO0 000 0070 000 00°0 SADVM FTEYLSHOD 000-Z0L
INIRIIEOINT HONVYNTOHO :T0g uswiaedeq
00°0 00°0 00" 00078¢E 000 00°000°8¢E 007000 ‘8¢ 06z 3dsa - T=30%
Q0°00T 0070 00°0 000 000 oo aNAE TENLSAMISYEINT /SHVNEL Z0P-666
00°00T 0070 00°0 0o o 000 000 dNAE U4 SYTISNVEL ONIIVEIA0 GGZ-666
00°00T 0070 00°0 000 000 000 aund dsNI H0TE/SIEISNYIL 677-666
GO 00T 0070 000 000 000 000 24a0 I SYFISNYEL S¥Z-666
SONNE BEHIO O SYUEJASNYEI 067 Jusunzedeg
soIngTpuadxy
pasn  12bpng Brao anusTeg $Z/TE€/L0 DYHL 3ebpng pepuswy 1ebpng B8TIO uoTRdTINE ] Jumesoy

S 892-520¢ STYRTTRAY FIYQ-0L-9¥ax SZ-$202 GZ-FT0Z

aunE TYIENTD -
dmI, 9809 9d
P20Z/TE/ L0 40 SB gaduetRd YTHEHI fxXesn
LE/TT rebeg JIHSNMCL HSOYW ¥Od IMOdMY FUNITANIIXE INY FONTAFY

Rd ZT:g0 ¥Z0Z/80/80



000 060 00 €8T 000 00-€8T 00°E8T SH¥YI TTOYAYd 000-STL

00790 00" 0 00°00% ‘T 0070 0000’z COT00¥ ‘T YEZ-SEDIAYEAS TYNOSHE 009-20L

STYaddy¥ 40 Q¥V¥od SNINOZ 0Ty Ausuizedsq

AR 000 Z9°LT0'FE BETEF8’T 00°TLB'SE 00°TLBSE pof 3deg - TEIOL

00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 D00 00°0 SONIIEEH ANY SHAT 000-0£8

00 00T 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 SEDIANES TYALOVEINOD CIAGESEI 0o0~508

Q0°00T 0070 00790 0o o 00" 0 00°0 SHOIANES TYRLOTUINOD TAANESTE gn0-808

00-00T 0070 000 0o o 000 000 TLRAODIY SHIIAYHS TYNOISSEIOHWd 000-L08

00°00T Q070 00°0 0070 0o 0 000 AYES TEAIOVEINCOO-LOOY JEAJESHEI 000~908

00°00T 0070 go-o 00°0 000 060 SEIIEOEY SEDIAYES TYNOISSHEIOU4 000-608

00°00T 0Q°0 06" 0 00°0 000 0070 SHOIAYAS TUNOISSEIOEd JHHIO 000-£08

007001 Q070 00°0 00" 0 oot o 00" o SHDIAYES ONITUIINIONT 000-Z08

00" 0 GO0 00700078 0070 0070009 Q0000’9 SHEIIAYES TYLAIDVHLNOD 00o-108

00°00T 00°0 Go-o ao-o 0070 00°0 gU1Tdd08 0oo-92L

0o 00T 0070 0070 000 000 0o o SHASNIANT QHSUAURITT 000-TZL

£E°8 0070 ZETETL'Y 89°96T 00088t 00°088°T INTREILLET 000-8TL

£€9¢  vET8L 9ZEGT PZ0Z/0E/L0 ¥d ROVIHAS  ¥d FZ0e/0E/ L0

Z9e  FE"BL 9ZISH PZOT/GT/LD ¥d AOWINS ¥d YZ0Z/ST/LO

INFNTAT I 000-8TL

£0°9 000 Y1628 °T 88 61T 00686 °T 00°686°T SHAXVIL TIOYAYd Q00-STL

£9€  €6°6% 9ZESY FZOZ/0E/L0 ¥4 ZEVHNAS  ¥d $Z0T/0E/LO

29€ £6°6S 8ZTICY YZOZ/ST/L0 93 REYHHAS  ud ¥Z0Z/ST/LO

SHEYVI TICUAYd 000~GTL

00°00T 0070 000 [ 000 000 TONTANSNL HITYHH 000-F0L

£E°8 0070 9T"GET LT $8°395°T Q0 zZ08°8T 00°Z0878T YOIYELSINIRAY ONINOZ 000-£0L

€9¢  Zv-E8L 9ZEGT FZOZ/0E/L0 ¥4 IIYHAAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/0E/LO

£9E IV EB8L SZIST PZOZ/ST/L0 ¥4 ROYHHAS ¥4 ¥Z0Z/ST/ L0

YOITALSINIHAY SMINCZ 0O0-E0L

00°0 000 oo-ooz L 000 00 00Z°L 0o-00Z L SEOYM TANOLSSIHHOD 000~Z0L

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIE :00% 3Juswixedag

€L°9T Q070 6G°8LL 9T TF°00% ‘6 00°6LT 96 00 6LT 98 T0g 3deg ~ Telol

INTHEONOINE EoNYNIQJIOo :T0g juswiiedsq

saangrpuadxy

pasn  3eb6png BTIO soueTey 7Z/TE/ L0 MMEL 18bpng pespusuy 1ebpng BTIO woTa3dTIONS g JUTODOY
% 22-5202 STYeTTRAY FIVA-0I~dYHA GZ~%Z07 GZ-v202

LE/ZT :ebeg

NN TVEHNED -

¥20Z/TE/LD FO S¥® SsIDUETEd

JIHSNMOL 7S0Y ¥0d L190d¥d HINITANIAXH aNY EONIAHYE

dmy ®so¥g -gd
HIggEQ 328N
- W4 ZT:Z0 v20Z2/80/80



00 0Z Q070 00°000°02 00°000°% 00 000762 00 oo0’‘se 099 3deq - TEIO[
00°0 0070 0o-000'0E 000 00°QQ0 0z Q0°000°0¢C SNEZILID ¥OINES 000-G¥8
00°00T 0070 600 00°000°S Q0700079 00°000°¢ AONYISISSY HINOA RTIOH 000-%¥8
YAYH, J0PUBA ,gTYINOD &MI ¥ES IID, !4 AUI Q0'0Q0°‘S 9L0GY WMINOD dIHSNMOL SIDTAYES SNEZILID §20Z Ad av 7Z02/60/L0
FIONYISISSY HINOX ATICH 000-%7%8
SEDTAMES MEZILID 1099 3usuwizedeg
ZED 000 6L°999°L5Z (6L°%Z8) Q0 Zre ‘96T 00" Z¥87952 €97 1dsg - TEIOL
000 000 007000701 000 007000°0T 00 000“0T EDNYNILNIYR-LNN0D0Y (HA¥ESHES 000-SE6
000 00°0 G0°006°T 000 000062 00°006°C SHANLIANHEGRE TOMINOD I5HEd Z00-0E6
EEANEL . XI0PUBA ,Z-C99T088, ¢ AUI PV E8F 8LOST Z00-0E6-E90~TOT/NOLLTIOdYOD HHINEL dav 7202/60/L0
VEEANEL . TOPUBA L Z-759T08S. 3 AUTL (¥F¥8¥) 60LGY YIANIL Z-ZG9T08S5 2OTOAUT PTOA ay FZ02/60/L0
JEEANEL, JIopuas ,ZS9TO0B8S. -# AUT (§9°6G6) 801GH GHONHAL £63108% S0TOAUT PTOA a¥ FZ0Z/60/L0
(JEANAL, I0PUSA ZG9T0BS. 4 AUL 89°6S6 LLOGY Z200-0E6~£97~TOT/ROTITIOJE0D YHAANIL =4 ¥I02/60/L0
SHEANLTONEAXE TOYINOD LSEd 00-0¢8
(8s5-1}) 060" 0 86 EZL'ZE (86 "TE€% ‘T) 007265706 D0 E85°06 HATIOTHD d¥0d THATID T00-0¢€6
ZELT #ED {86 TEV’'T) ELTST 6LEL LETHOEY / AYMINI SSYIOEE rs %20Z/9T/ L0
HOTEOTHD AY0Qd THAWED TO0-0%6
000 00°0 00°000702T 0070 00°000°021T 0070007021 ZONUYNIZINITH dY¥0d 000-0E6
0070 Q00 007000781 000 00°000°8T 0O 000 8T A¥ad dN-NEIIo 000-926
0070 00°¢Q 0070068 00°0 0000678 00°006°8 ONITOADTE 000-£T5
ir°6 00°¢ 18°2%8°G 6T LOS [pToae]= - 00"0S5%’8 SIHOIT IIEELS 000~8¥%F
JLELU, JIOPUDA L FOECZI0F00TE. *# AUL B8F°L6E 88057 000-8FY~E£97-TOT/ELU  dY vE0Z/60/ L0
CADENWSNOD, JI0pUSA EB8FELTIEQEQT. 4 AU E£0°TITT F80GH 000-87F~-€9F~TOT/SLHDIT TET ZP¥8¥ dv ¥Z02/60/L0
(ADUNESNOD, Z0PUSA LGESLLEO0000T. # AUT L9786 LBOGE 000-8¥¥-COF-TOT/ADMENE SUTRISNCD 4% PZ0Z/60/ L0
SIHDIT LIHALS 000-8%¥
SWOM DITHNd :£9p Juswixedsq
go-o 0600 00" €85°¢ (11001} 00"egs’z 0O'EBS’E 0Ty 3dag - Tezof
00°00T 0070 0070 G60°0 000 000 ININIVIL 3 SdNd 000-0¢g
00°00T 0070 Q0" 0 0070 000 00 @ YHZ SEJIAIIS AINEOLLIY 000-%08
00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SHITEdNS 000-92ZL
00°00T 000 00°0 00" 0 000 000 SHUSNHIXY QHESYNENTITI 000~-T2L
00°00T 00°C 400 000 000 00°0 INTWTIT LTI 000-8TL
SI¥HAY 40 Quvod SNINOZ :0TF Juswaxedag
saInaTpusdxy
pssn  1sbpng BTao goueTed ¥Z/TESLO TEHI asbpng pspuswy asbpng HTIp uotT3dTInseq AUNOSDY
% 9¢-520¢ STRITRAY HALYA-0L-dY¥EA YA A4 §2-v20e
ANNE TOYENED - 10T pung

dmI @509 gQ
¥202/T€/L0 IO se gadueied FIg9gEg 1I9sn

LE/ET robeg JIHSNMOL HS0YW ¥0d IEMCAHY HMALIANHAXE ONY EONEAEY

WE Z2T:20 ¥202/80/80



000 (0T"%6%°C) AT 659 % 00°69T°2 00°69T°¢ STINLIANAIXE ANY SHANIATS A0 LIN

19°9 00°0 TT LLB'SHG T L STS 90T Q0 EBEETY T 00 €6E'2192°T sernitpuadxy® TBIOL

000 000 00°819°2ZT1T 0G0 00°8TI97ZTT 008197211 666 1dsg - TEIOL

000 000 00'8T3°201 00°0 00°8T9’Z0T 00" 8197201 SHEALIGNTINT ¥auy 000-T68

000 00°0 00 ooo ‘ot 00°0 000000t 00" 000°0T d¥% INTWISYNYH AONIDIIHI 000~068

INEHIOUNTN ADNIDYEHE 666 Jusuitedsq

00°0 000 00-9LE’ET 000 00 9LE’ET 00 9LEZT 0L 3deg — Te3ol

Q00 00" o Go"9LE’ZT 0o"o Q0" 3LE7ZT g0C9Le’zE SADIAEES TYALITILNGD G00-T08

1n6 L uswizedsqg

Te°T 00°0 CO"09€ 8% 00°0%39 00°000767% GO 000 6% TG6. adeg - TE3ICL

0070 600 00000 SE GO0 00°000‘SE 00000 ’se INZWEACUAWT ¥ 000-5L6

00°00T 00670 000 0070 000 000 MEYI-XVILOO TYIIEYD 000-0L6

000 00°0 GO Q00T 00°0 00" 000'F 00°000°% SEILTAILDY 3 SHTIS0dEd 000-966

00"00T 00°0 Qoo 00°0 00°¢ 000 ONTUAENIONT Mavd 000-=9¥%6

0v°9 Qg0 00 09%g ‘6 00079 007 000°0T 00°000°GT TONENZENIVH INY SYIvdmd 0G0~-0E6

JHMYTENQTTY, IOPUSA ,FFPE9, 4 AUL Q0 0F% 6LOST 0£6-59Z-TOT/SHDIAYES TU¥D NMYT 3HO N TI¥ 4V ¥202/60/L0

TONYNIINIYHA QNY S9IVEHd 000~0€6

NOIIVTIOET 3 SM¥d :16e Juswiaedag

ssanzTpuadxy

pesn  3abpng BTIO soueTed ¥Z/TE/L0 DEHT 3ebpng pepusuy 19bpng BTIo uoTdTa0830 IUNOTDY
% 92-520¢ STYERITRAY FIVA-OL-9YEA GZ-7Z0% §2-%202

aN0d TYIENID ~ 10T PUny

dm] os0Y :dd
¥Z0Z/1E/L0 FO sB ssoueleg q9IggEg tI9S0

LE/FT :abeg dIHSNMOL F50¥ ¥0d Id04dEd HEANIIGNIIXHE GNY HAONHAHY Wad Z7:¢0 ¥vZ0Z2/80/80



0G0 00" F8 000 00" %8 00" ¥8 SHIALIANEAXE GNY SHANIATY 30 Lol
go"o 0o°o 00°08C°% 00°'0 007 0907% 0070907 ssan3iTpuadxy TeIOL
0070 0670 00°090°'% 0070 00° 090y 007 090°% 000 3deQ ~ T®BIOL
00°00T 0070 0070 00° 0 00°0 0o o SUNNA HIZHIO 01 SYEISNYdL 000-666
00°00T 00790 go-°¢ 006°0 00" 0 00-0 SNOENYTITIOS TR 000-596
000 000 00°0%0'Y 00°0 00°090°'F 00°090"¥ HONVNIINIYH 3 SUIvadd 000-0¢E6
1000 3uswujxeds(
sarnjTpusdy
00°0 000 00" ¥¥1’F 0o 0 00TFFT’Y 00°F¥TY sanuasssy TEIOL
000 000 00°¥%1°% 000 00 PRI’V 00 FFT'% 000 1dsg - TEIOL
00°00T 0070 00"0 0070 og-e 0070 SHHISNTEL 000-669
000 000 00°090"% 00°0 00°030"% 00090 ¥ SINEHSSHSSY TYIDEdS 000-2L9
0070 0070 00°%8 00" G 00°¥8 00°%8 LSEHEINT 000-%53
- 1000 3usmixeds(
SHNUDASY
pesn  1sbpng LTI aouUBRTEg ¥2/1E/L0 DEHL 12bpng papusuy 12bpng HTIO uotTidTanseq JUNOTDY
% 9Z-5¢oe TR TIRAY LIYA-0OL-9VER SZ-¥20C §2-%20%¢
ANOAE HEONYNEINIVA HATYC XKOLIVWOEdY - 107 PUund

dm], 250y g
PZ02/TE/L0 FO S8 ge0uURTRg FI9gEd 1 I8S[

LE/ST :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0Z Id904Td HEALIANIEIXHE ANV HONTIAME

Wd Z1:20 PECZ/80/8C



00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 STNLTUNAINE ANY SEONIAZY I0 1IN
00" 0 0070 00°288°0T 0070 00288701 00'ZBB'0OT saanatpusded TRIOL
00°0 000 0028801 000 00°288°01 002887071 gog 3deg - T®30i
00T0CT 0070 co0 00" 0 o0 GO0 SURISNTEL 000-666
00" 0 Q0°0 00°zZ8e’t 000 00°Z89 T 00°289°1 SNOANYIIHOSIH 000-594
000 00°0 00°00Z78 00°0 00 00Z'6 00°00Z°6 HONYNIINIYH/ SIIvd ad 000-0EG
tpoo auswizedsg
seaniTpusdxy
00°0 0070 00°288°0T 00°0 00°288'0T 00°z88'01 sonuaAsd 1R10L
00" 0 000 00 zZ88'0T 0o o 00288701 00°Z88'0T 000 3dsg - TE3OL
CO°00T 0070 00°0 000 000 o 0 SUHEGNTIL 000-669
0o o 00°0 00°002°6 0070 go-o0z’s 00°00Z’8 SINIHSSESSY TYIDEES 000~2LY
00°0 00°0 0n-Z89’t 000 00°ZRY'T Qn-zes 't ISTIELNT 000-799
1000 susuyzedsy
sanulADYE
pasn  1°9bpng BTIO aourIed ¥Z/TE/LD OEHTD J8bpng pepusuy 1sbpng BTIO uotidTaosssg JUNOOTY
% 97-6202 BTARTTEAY FIVI-OL-EYIL Z-3Z0Z §e-vz0zZ
aNQd FONYNIINIVA FATEd ENITHEAZ ~ €07 PURA

dmy =s0y 4943
YZ0Z/TE/LO 30 se gsdurled TIgE%d :I980

LE/OT :abeg JIHSHMOTL ES0Y ¥0d I¥Moddd TINLIANAIXE ONY EONIAEY

Rd ZT:20 ¥20Z2/80/80



0070 06°0 00°0C 0G°0C 000 SHUINIIANIIXE ONY SHANIANY 20 LEN

00°0 0670 00°982°CT 0070 00"98z'zZT 00°9827°¢T sernitpusdry Telol
000 000 00798221 000 00982721 007982721 poo aded - TE30L
00°00T 0070 06°0 0o-0 00°0 00°0 YHASNYIL 000-666
00°00T 0C°C 00°0 00°0 0670 0070 SNOANTITIDISIN 000-596
0670 00°0 00" 987 'ZT 000 0098z 'zt 00798221 FONYNAILNTYIA 000-0€6
1000 3uswaxedsg

gaInaTpusdxyg

00"0 00°0 00°982°ZT 00°0 00°98Z°2T 00°98Z°2T ganussdy Tel0L
00°0 0670 00°982°2T 00°0 00982 2T 00°982°CT 000 3deg - TeIOL
00°00T €00 00°C 00°0 000 0070 YEASNTAL 000-669
0o°o 00°0 00°98Z°2T 00" 0 0098z 2T 00°982°21 SINANSSASSY TYIDIIS 000-ZL9
gO°0GT 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 0070 FHOONI LSEIHLMT 000-¥9¢%
1000 3usuaxedsg

SONUBADY

pesn  3sbpng BTIO soueTEy VZ/1E/L0 DYED 3sbpnyg pepusuy 18bpng HTI0 uvot3draossq JUNCODY

% 9¢-5¢0¢ STqeItRAY ERA-{URUOA R L 4CPN YA FAA 52-%¥20¢

GNAd INIVW TIVdL 2I9 - %02 pung

dmg =s0Y -gg
¥202/TE/ L0 FO sv sedueTRdg ATEIT :I9EN

LE/LT rebeg JdTHSNMOL ES0W d0d I[MOdHEd HUALIANAIXHE ONY HONEAST WI ZT:20 $202/80/80



0070 0079¢€¢ 000 00°%¢€E 00" 2€EE SHUNIICNAINE ONY SHANIATY A0 LdN
0g-eC c0"0 00-008°¢ 000 00°008°€ Qo o08’'e seanyTpusdxE 1el0%
00°0 0070 00" 008°€ 00°0 00°008°¢ 00°008°€ poo 3deg ~ TBI0L
00°00T 0070 Qo0 0070 00°0 00°0 FHASNTIL 000-666
¢0-00T 00°C 600 00°0Q 00°0 oo SNOEANYITIDEIN 000~-566
0070 00°0 00°008°€ 00°C pooee’e 00 008’€ IV T/ HONYNEINIYH 060-0¢Es

1000 2usmixedad
sarnjTpuadsy
oo og-eC 00" 9€T’¥ 00°0 00"8ET’'Y 00°2ET"F SenUASY TEICL
000 0070 00°9€T ‘7 0070 00'9ET'V 00"9ET'¥ 000 3deyg - Telel
0C"00T 0070 0070 00°eC Qoo 000 SYTISNYUL 000-669
00°C 000 00008°¢ 000 00 008'E D0°008°E SINIHESIASSY TY¥IDddS 000-2L9
00°0 000 00°9¢€ 00¢°0 00°9cE 00-3¢gg FHOONI ISTIHLNT 000-%2%
1000 auswaredsg
senusAsy
pasn  aebpnyg BTIO soueTRg pZ/TE/L0 OYEHL 1ebpng PSPULWY 1sbpng £TI0 uoT3dTrosad phsialerelel;
% 9¢-5202 STORTTRAY HIVA-0L~-d¥dx §g-veoe Sg¢-vele
INIVH BATEC SHYLTIIM S0g pung

dm] ssoy :dd
¥C0Z/TE/ L0 IO s soduelRd FIggEq I8N

LE/BT iebeg dTHSNMOL H80¥ ¥0J I1d0d®d E¥0ILIANEdXH ONY EONIATE

Wd ZT:¢0 ¥202/80/80



0005 GO0 00005785 G0 005 ‘1TSS 00°000°E0T"T 00°0007€0T T §2IN3TPUSdXE TEIOL
0005 0Q0°0 00°006 1TSS 00005/ TES 00'0007€0T T 00°000°€0T T po0 adeg - TEICL
00°00T 0C°C 00°0 00" 0 600 0070 YEISNTAL 000-666
007007 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 AYTLLO IYLIdYD 000-0L6
g0°00T 0070 00°0 007 ¢ o0 00°0 NOTINETEINOD TYOIAHW JSIW 000~-LS6
007007 0C0 0070 000 0070 0070 MOVEEDIYHD XYE 000~3956
00°00T 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 £ NOTI¥LS-SACENTITIDSINH 100-596
007001 00°Q 00" ¢ 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SNCENTITEDISIH 000-566
G0"00T 00°0C 60°0 0070 0600 go0°o EONYNILNIYA ONY ¥IVdEd 000-0¢6
00°06 0070 00°00S'TSS 00 008G ‘TSS 00°0007€0T T 00°000°€0T°T NOILNGTYLINOD YA00N 000-208
VYA00N, IOPUSA L 6-FZOZRI, ‘# AUI Q000G ‘TISS €EOSF 000-208-000-907/NOILINTIVINOD H4Id d¥ ¥Z0ZT/TO/LO
NOIIOEIMINOD VAOON 000-£08
00°0CT 007D 00°0Q 00" 0 000 0070 SEITIANS 000-%¢L
00°00T 0070 0070 00°0Q 0070 00°0 ASNEIXE FIYOICHW/YO1A 000-9TL
00°00T G070 06°0 00" G 00°C 06°0 SEADTIANES THNOSHHd 000~Z0L
1000 1uemizeds(g
saanaTpusdxz
06270 oc° o TV E63€2E°T 65°GTL'T 00 60F‘9ZET 00607 ‘82E’T sBrusAsy TEI0L
0z 0 0070 TP E69°ECE’T 65 GTL T 00 60%‘9ZE’T 00807 92E°T ooo 3dsq - Te3cl
g0°0CT 0070 000 0070 600 0070 SYFISNTHEL 000-669
007001 0070 00°0 gg-c 000 0070 € NOIIVLS-RNANAS T00-689
00700T 0070 60°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SIATEDTE AdUNNS 000-589
1€°¥s 000 TF ¥8T°Z 65 CTLE 00°000°S 0o Co0’s HHOONT LESEHHLNI 000-%99
TPLZ #EC EE°0 LLEST NOTI¥OOTITIY ISTYIINI NED 0D FZ0Z/TE/LD
6ZLT #EL 9Z°SILZ 890Gk UNAA ZHTI 90LLLAIOT D0 O LSHAALNI LS04 re ¥202/£0/L0
HAODNI LSHEELNT 000-%99
00 00T 0070 0070 40" 0 . 00"0 00°0 XYL ALYHAOYd TYNOS¥YEd CIVdNA Q00-0ZY
00°0 000 00°60FT2E°T go°eC 00" 607 ‘T2E’T 00°60F TZE’T SNOTIDETIOD XVI INIIIND 000~0T¥
000 1uswizedsg
SONUSLADY
pesn 31sbpng BTI0 soueTeRg PE/TE/ LD DHEHL 3abpng pepuswy Jebpng BTIO uotadtriossg AUNCOOY
% 92-520% aTqRTIEAY HIYA-0L-9VIX [ F g FAA SEA A YA
amnd Jd1d - 902 pung

dml, =s09g -gd
¥Z0Z/1€/L0 IO se selueIed gTadEd 1Issn

LE/BT :sbeg dTHSMMOL HSOW ¥Od IdCdEd HANLIONAIXHE INY HONIATYT

Wd ZT:Z0 720T/80/80



STAALIANEIXT aNY SHONIATY J0 LN

000 TP E6T'ZLL {(17°98L787%) 00607 €22 00760V ‘€22
poesn  3ebpng brio soueTRg ¥Z/TE/L0 DEHL 1ebpnyg pepuswy aebpng Brao ucT3dT2o83] UG DY
% 9Z+GE0¢E sTgETIRAY EI¥O~Od—d¥ER 5Z-$202 §Z-v20T
amnd Jd41d - 907 rundg
dmy, esoyg :dC
¥20Z/TE/L0 FO s® gaduerRd FTEEHA IS
LE/0Z :abed JTHSHMOL HS0Y ¥0d IMOdT¥ HINLIUNIIXE ANV EONHAEY Wd ZT:2¢ #Z02/80/8(



000 000 ao-o00’e 0070 00" 0002 ou-ooo’e SHOIAMIES TYAIOVHINOD 0oo-108

£6°3C 0070 00°960°T 00°F0F 00" 005°T 00°008°T SAITd4NS 000-9ZL

Rhcs:ieler:it JOCESBT, ¥ aul 00 FOF $0ZS¥ ~000-602/SNYEEIEA J0I SOYVIA AVQ TYIUCHIW  4Y ¥202/91/L0

SEITIINS 000-92L

00°00T 00°0Q 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHSNEAXE CESEATHINI 000-1ZL

00°00T 0070 00°0 000 co0 00°0 ISNIIXT TIYOTAEH/YOIL 000-GTL

COT00T 00°¢C 00°0 000 000 coo SHOIAYES 0F0-20L

00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 ] 000 NOIXES INYISISSY DEO-ZOL

00"00T 0070 000 000 00" G 0070 HOLXES 02Z0-20L

1000 Jusuizedeg

ssan3Tpuadsy

5% "9 000 L9°899°¢T EETTED'T 00°0CE ‘ST D0 00E’SZ sanuaasy 1105

5%°9 000 L9°8997€T EETTER'T 00 00€ 5T 00 00E'GZ poo 3dsg - TeiIcL

0070 00°0 00°009 %1 000 00°00%°FT 00009 'PT SUEI SNV 000-669

00" 0 000 Go-00s‘e 0070 00-008’2 00°005°C SLATHEDEY A¥ANAS 600-589

Q0°00T 07O (eg" 1€} £E£° 1L 000 000 AHOONT LS HYEINT 000~%99

THLT #EL ££°TE LLZSY NOIIWIOTTIVY ISEJEINI NED L9 ¥Z0T/TE/LD

HHODNI LSTIEINT 0o0~-799

00°00T 0070 000 0090 00°0 coto SEDIAMES 000-97%9

00°00T 00°0C 00°0 G0t 0 Coto 0079 SEEd YEISNYEL L0T 000-519

Q0°0Z 0070 00'0%96 00 0% 00°00Z°1 0000zt INTHMOQNT /SATYS I1OT 000-%%9

LELZ #EC 00°0S8T TLZSY INTHMOONT A¥ALEAED CL SETYS 10T %§T  [D v2Z0Z/TE/ LD

LTLZ $EC 00709 9906% INTHMOGNT AMHUIANTD QI SETIYS I0T 26T 09 ¥20Z/80/L0

INTHMOONZ/STTYS 10T 000~F¥9

€¥"6T 00°0 CO0F9 'S 00°09€°T 0070007 L 00" 0Q00’L SEIYS 10T 000-£%9

£TeL 4 adTeoed 00700277 0LZST SETYS IOT AMAIEWED  ¥D ¥Z0Z/T1E/L0

LELT #HrC (00°08T) TLZSY INTAMOONE AWEIEWNID OL $4I¥S 10T $ST 09 $20Z/TE/LO

0ozL 4 3dTe0sd 00T00F §90C¥% SHTIYS LOT4 XYIIAWNED  ¥D ¥Z0Z/80/ L0

LZLZ #30 {00°05) 9905V IHARMOANT AYEIENED OL $ATYS IO0T %ST o ¥Z02/80/L0

SETYS IOT 000-E%9

00°00T 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00" 0 AATIVELSINTHAY-ST33 000-80%

1000 3uswaxedsg

FONUBADY

pesn  asbpng BTIO soueTEg ¥Z/TE/L0 DEEL 3ebpng pepusuy a2ebpng 6110 uoT3dTanssq JUNCODY
% 9g-se0e STqRTTRAY ALY ~OL-EYEA §g-ye0e $Z-%202

Le/1ze

rabeg

FZ0Z/TE/L0 FO s gaouered
ATHSNMOL ES0d 904 IH04EY FUOLIANIIXH NV HONHAWY

GNOA AMELHWNED -

dm1 =250y -dqd
AT -xe8s0

WE Z2T:20 7Z02/80/80



000 L9-zLe (SR ARA 000 000 STUOIIANIIXE QNY SEONIEATI 20 IEN
£5°L 0070 D0-96E’€EE 00°¥06°T 00°00E£ ‘ST 00 00€ ‘6T s8aIn3TPusdxyE T230%
€97 L 000 00°96E°ET 00" %061 00 00E’GT 00" 00E’SE 000 23d2q - TEIOL
007001 0C-0 00 0070 000 0070 HHISNYEL 000-666
00°00T 0070 000 000 000 00°0 AVTIIN0 TY¥IIdYD 000-0L6
00°0 00°0 g0°00s8 000 00008 00008 HONHIXE D8IH 000-556
000 000 007000V 000 0070007y 0o 000'% SHIVATT HNOLES HAVED TG0-0€E6
28°8 0o 0 00008 ST 007 005°T 00°000°LT 00°000°LT FAONENIINIYH 000-0E6

WOdE. IoPURA L, PTOG, 4 AUT 00°005°T ANAY4 000-0£6-000-602/TIVONMYT XIEIENED av ¥z0Z/E2/L0

AONTRELNIYH 000-0&6

pa°0 o000 00" 00¢E oo o 00" 00¢g 00"00¢ DNISIIMEAQY TWOHT 000-0086

GO°00T 0070 0060 000 0070 o0 SHEAT 000-0£8

100 ausumaedeg

ssIn3Tpuadxy

pespn 3=bpng BTIQ anueTeg PZ/TE/LD DEHT 1sbpng pepusury Jebpng HTIO aoTidTInssq JUNCODY
% 9Z-920¢ QTABTTEAY FLYA~0L~I7HEL GZ-%202 GZ-¥20C

Le/zz isbeg

AN AMALERED - 602 punyg

dmI esoyg :€d
720Z/TE/ L0 FC s® saoupied STYLEG 1 I9sn

dTIHSNMOIL dS0d ¥Od HOdMd MINLIANEIXE NV EANIATT Wd ZT:Z0 ¥Z02/80/80



D00 00°5Z%’T {00°GLE'T) 0008 0009 STENITANASYA INY SENNIATY A0 LN
0oT06 0070 00°GLE'T CO"GLE'T 00°0SL°C Q0°06L"Z saanyTpusdry Te30]
00°0% 000 00°GLE’T 00°6LE’T 00-0sL’E 00°0%6L°¢ ooo 3dea - TEICL
g0°"00T 0070 00" G 00" 0 00" 0 0070 D8 IH~-SYEISNYEL 000-668
00°00T 0070 0o G 00°0 0o 0 00°0 SOAOENYTITHOSIH 000-596
00°08 0070 0O°SLE’T 00°GLE'T 00°QG6L’E 00°05L°2 EONYNAINTYH ONY SHIVdEd 000-0¢€6

JTIEES, FOpusA L, FEOTT9. f AU 00TGLS TE05Y 0£6-000~022/GNAT ILNTYW FATEd LD AYMHIIIO  dY vZ0Z/60/L0

TIITEE., (FZ0T° 9. % AUl 00°00E £605F gNQE INIVIH 90 I¥000 A¥MIILLO ay ¥Z0Z/60/L0

L SEINGYEITIY . (68BT, # AUI Q0°00€ G606 00-0E6-000-022/0Y8 A¥M HILLO EONYNHINIVI ay ¥202/60/L0

IONYNIINIVH ONY S9IVdEd 000-0&6

1000 uewaxedag

saInaTpusdus

0600 00°0 0p-008’2 0070 00" 008°Z 00°008°T SeNUSADY (B30I

00°0 0070 00°008°2 0070 go-oos’e 00°008°¢2 000 3dsg - TRIOL

00°00T Q070 000 0070 000 0070 SYZISNYIL 000-669

00" 0 0G0 00°06L’Z 0070 00'0GL T Q00°06L"Z SINEHSSASSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9

00°0G 000 00°0¢ 000 00708 00" Q% HHOONT ISEEELNI 000-%9¢

1000 3uswizedsc

SONUSADY

pasn  38bpnd BTIO oourTEg 5Z/TE/ L0 OMHI q12bpng papuswy s9bpng BTIo uot3dTIoSs] AUNOD O
% 9g-6¢0¢ STURTTEAY ELYI-OL~EYIX §¢-v202 SZ-¥20¢
gNNd EONYNALNIVHA TATEd AYMATILO - 077 PUnd

dml @809 €l

YZ0Z/TE/L0 FO se sodueTed TTUEAT 1 IDI]

LE/E7 tobeg JIHUSHMOL ZSOM ¥Od I¥0dE¥ HMAIIANEIXE NV IONEARY Wd ZT:20 ¥20Z/B0/8I



000 (00566 '€} 00°G565 ‘¢ 000 00°0 SHAALIANZIXE ONY SEONIATI J0 LaN
000 00°0 00" GLE'ST co-0 00°GLS 6T 00°GLG'ST saznaTpuadxy Te3o]
0070 Q090 00°GLE'ST 000 00" GLG ST 00 SLG ST 000 3deq - TE3OL
00°00T 0070 000 0070 [L10N¢ 000 dHESNYEL 000-666
00°00T 00°0 00°0 0G0 g0’ o 000 INTHAIN0E FETd 000-0L6
00°00T 0070 00790 0ot 0 00°0 0g°0 SINTHEAOYAWI NOILVEIDES/ Sawd T00-C¢ce
000 0070 00°615'6 00 Q0 00°STS’6 00°"GSTS’6 dIYdEY THOH HONIK 000-0E6
00"00T 0070 600 000 000 00" o ONTHSITENd ONY ONILNIHd 0400-008
000 00" 0 0u090°2 0070 000909 00°0%80°9 SHOIAYES DITdNd G00-€08
00°00T 0070 0ot 0 00°0 00° 0 g0 0 SEATEIVE TYAQLDEIHEDEY HAOWEH 000-208
00°00T 000 0c 0 0070 0070 000 NOILYELS INIHUY 000-02L
1000 3uswaxedag
sexniTpuadzy
§9°5Z 0070 00°085°TT 00686 ‘E Q0 GLS ST 00°GLG g1 SaNULLDYE TRICL
§9°9¢2 0070 GO-08BSTT 00°%66°¢E 00"GLS'ST 00°GLE'ST 000 3deg - TE3OL
00700T 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 HHISNTEL 000-669
g0"00T 00°0 006" 0 0070 00°0C 00°0 SAONEATIAIC ¥ LSEYELNT 000-%739
G9°6Z 0070 00°08GTT 00°G66°€E 00°SLG'ST 00°GLG'ST ALNACO-SI4IEDET 000-88¢
Feer i adreosy 00°6667°C LAIHOHE 249AD a0 ¥Z02/ST/LO
ALROOD-SLATHOES 000-884
1000 3usuaxedsg
senuIAdY
pasn  3ebpng BT soueTed $2/T1E/L0 AHT 1ebpng pspuswy 1ebpng 5TI0 uoT3dTIoseqg JUNODOY

% 9¢~920€ STERITEAY ZIVA-0L~-dY¥IX g2-%¥20¢ SZ-%20e

984D - SF¢ pung
dmy, 8809 49Q
¥202/1E/L0 FO Se sadueTeRy FTEEEC :A8Sn
LE/VZ iabeg dTHSNMOL ES50¥ €04 LY04dEY HEALIANIIXH dNY HOANHANY

Wd ZT:20 ¥ZCE/80/80



0070 600 0070 00" 0 0G0 SHANIIANAXE INY SHANIABY A0 IEN
000 000 0670 0070 00°0 00°0 SBINITPURIXE Ten0L
00°00T 0070 000 00°0 0070 0070 000 aded - TRIOL
007007 0070 000 000 000 0070 AINOOQD O SAHEEDO™d ITYS dSN T00-EE6
00°00T G070 0G°C 0o o 000 00°0 INEWAYS NMOd — dsN T00-2E6
0000T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 NOII¥IITIGYHEY - dsH TO0-TE6
007007 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NOILITOWAG IDELO¥d - dsSi T00-0g6
00001 00°¢C oo 0070 00" 0 000 HENIARKE HOWITIH d8N 000~-098
00°00T G070 00" 0 00°¢ 0070 0070 QALY THY INVEH - SHSNZIXE 000-008
00°00T G070 00°0 00°0 060 0070 INTHTITLES 000-81L
007001 Q070 00°0 000 00°Q 00°Q SEXNL TTO¥ANd 000~STL
007007 QC7Q 000 00°0 Qoo 0070 EDONTIASNT HITVHH dSH 000-F0L
00"00T €070 600 0Cc"o 00°0 00°0 dSN - SHSYM 000-20L
1000 3uswaxedsg
saanayrpuadxy
oo 0o0°0 06°C 00" 0 60°0 00"g sInUSATY TEIC|
00°00T 0G0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 3dsg - TE3OL
00°00T 00°Q 0070 006°0 00°0 000 HFHODNI LSHEELNI 000-%98%
Qot00T 0090 00 ¢ 00°0 0070 00°0 SEIYS ESNCH 000-68%
00°00T Q00 500 Q0" 0 00°0 0G°0 SINEWRESINGHITT LNYID - 48N 000-88%
1000 jusuzxedsq
SANUSADY
pesn  1sbpng bTao sousTeRg yZ/TE/ L0 NYHD aeHpng papusuy asbpng btao uotidrIosag JUNOTOY

% 9Z-5¢20¢ BTARITRAY HIYI~0L~ddHL S¢-¥20¢ §2-%20¢

dSN - L¥Z puUng
dmy 250Y :€d
¥Z0Z/T€/L0 FO sB sedueled FIGEEI IS
LE/SE 1abeg JIHSNMOL HSOd d0d IHOdEd EUOLIGNAIXHE ONY HANHEAMY

Wd ZT:g0 ¥¢0Z2/80/80



$9°6T 0070 0079928 00°BEE’ST 00700086 007000786 1re 3deg - TRIOL

00 00T 0070 0070 0o 0 0070 0070 S¥IISNYHL 000-669

007007 Q0790 000 00°0 0070 00" 0 HHAOONI ISHFIELNI 000-%9%

Z1°TZ 00°¢C 00°1T29°CT Q0-6LE’E 00°000 ‘9T 00700031 SLIRGHd TYOINYEOEH 060-9L%

11eL :# 3dTeDay (0°ZZ8 992G SEIMIES TYOINVHIEHN ¥ $Z0Z/0E/LD

Z6ZL 4 3dTe09Y 00 FhE T6TS¥F SITHEEd TYDINVHOEH ¥ $TOE/2T/LO

giel 4 3dreoed QQET9’T 691GV SIIWEHd TYIINVHOEW ¥ ¥20Z/9T/L0

SITWYEd TYOINVHOAH 050-9LF

00°00T Q070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00'0 SLINGEd TIHM SY0-9L¥

GE"8T 0070 00°GTS 0T 00-s8€’z 00°00B0ET 00°000‘ET SLTWYEd DNIEHOTE OF0-9LF

TTEL 4 3dresad (00°9S0°T LOZGY SIIWGHd ONTIEROTd  ED ¥202/0€/L0

z6gl % adrsovsy 00666 ZETST SLIMdEd ONITANId U0 ¥20g/ce/ Lo

gLzi # 3dreosy QQ pLE DLIGY SIIWYHd ONIGWATd U0 vZ0Z/9T/ L0

SLIMYHd ONIFHATI 0F0-9L7

8E"TIT 0070 0ot9sT’Te Q0" ¥¥8°2 00°000°'¢sE 00°000°G2Z SILIWARd TYOIHIDETE 0EQ-9LF

I1cL t# 3d1sDed (0°E8C S9ZC¥ SIINJEd TYOIMLIOHETE 8D FZ0Z/0E/L0

zezL +# 3dTevsy 0070Z2'1 06TSH SIIMIHEd TYOTHIOHETE 8D YZ0T/ZT/LO

gLze # 3drs08d (0TS BOTSY SIIMGAd TYJIEIOETE D $202/91/L0

SLIWgHd TYOIELOITI 0E0-9LY

ge°TT 0070 00" GPS € 00°G5¥ Q0 000°F% 00" 000"Y MEIATE NY¥Id TZ0-9LY

TIEL % 3drsoad 007 0fT £9Z57 MATATE NYTId DaId €D ¥Z0E/0E/LO

Zeze # 3dreosy 00768 88T5¥ MATATY NY'I4d a1 9D ¥Z02/2ZE/ L0

gLzl t# 3dr=09d 00°09C 99TST KITATY NY'Id 9aTE 89D ¥Z0L/9T/LO

MEIATY NY1d TTO-9L7

§9°9T 00°0 00"SZL'EE 00°SLZ’9 00°000°0% 00000 ’0F SILTHEEd ONIJTING 0Z0-9LY

TTeL :# 3dreoed 00°G62L A YA SLIWEEd 9INIQTINg ¥ ¥ZOZ/0E/LD

TTEL 4 34790099 Q0 6P Poesh THI SNITFLI ¥OIOWEINCD D FZOZ/0E/LD

2624 4 3dTeD9E 007667 LBTGY SLIMETd ONIQIIAG  ¥D ¥202/22/L0

Z6ZL 4 1d1ed8d Q0 GF 6E8TIGY TEE ONIIII GOIOVIINCD ¥D ¥Z02/22/L0

8.z 4 adTensy Q0T LOTGY T3 ONITIIA 90I0YIINOD  ¥D ¥20C/9T/ L0

gLzl # 34T808Y DOT9VE ‘Y S91GH SILTMdEd ONIQIINE  ¥Wd ¥202/9T/ L0

SIIWYEd ONIGTINY DE0-9L¥%

:TLe 3uswmiaedsg

00°00T 00°0 (09 L6L) 09°LSL co0"0 00°0 000 adeg - T®ACTL

00°00T 0070 {09-LeL) 09°LSL £o-o 00°0 SONFIIAIC 3 LSHYFINI 000-799

TPLE #H30 09°LGL LLEGT NOIIWIOTTE ISTIINL NED 0D FZ0Z/1TE/ LD

SANIATAIO 3 LSHAINI 000-799

1000 uswmixedag

sanuzaayd

pesn  38bpng HTIQ soueTed ¥Z/T1E/L0 [NMHL 3e5png popusuy Jebpng BriIo uctadTasssg UNODOY
% 8Eg-5¢0¢ aTqeTTRAY HIYI-OL~¥YEK 5Z-¥202 GZ-¥E0Z

ONOd NOTLOHISNI ONICIIAE - 6%Z Pund

LE/9E tebeg

$Z0Z/TE/L0 3O Se seouRled
JdIHSNMOL F80¥ 304 1904y HANLICGNAEAXH NV HONEAHT

dmy ssod :gd
ATEEEQ I9SQ

RI Z1:2C ¥202/8C/80



007001 0C°0 0070 oo 0079 00790 $NOITIIEISENS/SONILEAN,/ SENT 00o-0¢e8

IS A 000 0 065 ‘9T 06607 007000 7LT 00°000°4LT HSNIIXE JYIHYEAQ FDIAJO 000-028

. TISITHEYD, IODUSA ,80LFLTIZ. # AUT 06 60F T1Z5% SEDTAEES INZHIOECINE HOIOD  dY ¥Z0Z/EE/ L0

ESNEINY QYIHIEAC ED1II0 000-028

L5678 0070 05°E0T’6 057968 00 00001 00 00001 WOLOAISNI HNITHNTE 000~£08

VHSTHEM, IOPUSA (P20 L, *# AUL 05 968 GEZGT /T00-T0L-TLE-672/A¥d JOLDEASNI 7202 ATAL  4Y vZ02/82/L0

MOLOIESNI ONIEHNTd 000~£08

P8 L 00°0 GC 0% ’ET SP 666 ‘T 00°000°6E 0000062 ¥OIDEISHI TYOIMINETH 000-208

VEEAVAMI, TOPUSA L, FZOZL. # AUL GFT666°T 9¢£7S5Y 00~Z208-TLE-6FZ/AYd HOLONASNT ¥IAYEM D00 dY FZ0Z/ST/L0

HOLOHISNT TYOIEI0EIE 000-208

00T00T Q070 000 000 000 600 SONILITH HHHIO Z00-T08

LS8 000 00°008°ZT 00°002°T 00 000 ‘FT 00°000°%T INISVWNYH IIWdHE T00-TO8

, FISITIYD. JOPUSA (LOL¥LTZ. % AUL 00°002°T 0T25% TO0-T08-TLE-6V&/HEANIVIEY ATHINOW  d¥ $202/€T/L0

INTOVHYA LIWNEd TGO-T08

00 00T 600 00°0 000 000 0070 SEDIANES TYNIOVILNOD 000-108

00°00T 0070 000 000 0070 000 ESNEIXT SNITIVH/HESYIS04 000-62L

G0 00T 000 0070 00°0 600 00°0 SHITdans 000-9ZL

0G* 00T 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 SESNEAXE (HEINTHITE 000-TZL

00°00T 0C°0 00°0 000 000 0070 SEXYI TNHRAOTINANG 000-6TL

00°00T 0070 000 000 000 000 HOIINETEINGD dMI/ INAHINTIMI 000-8TL

007001 0070 00" 0 000 000 000 IENAEAYE FUVOIAEM/Y0Id 000~GTL

00°00T 0070 000 00°0 6ot 0 000 SESYM TYDTEHTD 000-20L

Qz"7T 000 €8°56Z°0T ST ROLT Qo 000’ZT 000002t AOLDEASNT TYOINYHIEH TOO-TOL

JHSTEM, IOPUSA ,FZOZ L. ¥ AUL ST POL'T GEZGF /T00-TOL-TLE-6FZ/A¥d HOLOHISNI ¥Z0Z XINL  dY $20Z/6T/L0

VOLOTASNT TYITNYHDO IR T00-T0L

§0°TT 000 00" 06L LT 00T 01Z’e 00 000 0E 00000702 TYOINYHOHR/HOLOEISNT SNIATING 000~TOL

s TTSTTIVD, IOPUDA BOLFLTZ. *# AUI 00 01IZ2°C TT1ZGY SENIAYNS INIHEOMOANE BQ0D  dY ¥20Z/E€2/L0

TYOINVHDEN/MOI0FdSNI SNIQTINg 000-T0L

:1Le jusuiaedsg

sainiTpuadxy

Z¥°9T 00"0 0% 706 °T8 09°G60°9T 00°000 86 007000886 ssTUSA’y TBIOL

SONUBASY

pasn  3ebpad Brao aoueTed ¥Z/TE/L0 DYHL 1ebpng pspusuy 3ebpng 5TI0 uotT3idrasssg JUNODOY
% 92-5202 STURITYAY FIVA-0L-dYEL §Z-¥20Z 6Z-%20¢

QR NOILLODELSNI DNIQTING - 6F¢ PuUnd

dmy esog gd
7Z0¢/TE/L0 3O ST sodueled OTggEd 1Is8sn

LE/ LT :sbeg dITHSNMOL FS0d ¥Cd IMO4Hd MENEIGNEIXHE ANV SENNIAEL Wd 2120 ¥202/80/80



ag-o (0O 9TL L) 00"9TL L 0070 000 STANIIANEAXY ONY SIANTATI J0 LEN

G5°8 00°0 07 029 ‘68 09°6LE'8 00°000 86 00-000786 saIn3Tpusdxy TE30L
§5°8 00°0 0% 02968 09°6LE°8 0000086 00700086 T4e 3deg - Te30L
0067001 00°Q 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHAISNTHEL 000~666
g0"00T 00°C 0070 00" 0 0070 00°0 ISNEdXE SNOENYTIISSIN 000-556
00°00T 0070 000 3070 00°0 000 SINARHSINTEHITT NOILZIYOSHEd 000526
Qo 00T Q0°0 oo o0 000 g0°0 00°0 IONWMOTIV HOVITIH 0000928
00°00T 0070 000 0o o 00°0 00°0 SENOHAETHL 000-0G8
1TLe auswaxedag
szrnytpusdxy
pas  aebpng Brap soueTeEg $2/TE/L0 O¥HT aebpng pepusuy jebpng BTIn uwoT3dTIOos3Q 1UNeD0Y
% 9Z-5¢20¢ aTqeTTeAy ALYA-OL-¥YHA GZ-%202 SC-¥202

GNNd NOILDEJSNI ONICTIIAE - 6¥¢ pund

dml ssoy :4g
7Z0Z/TE/L0 J© se ssourled STEAEd 1I9SA

LE/BT :ebeg dTHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d IHO4dEd HUOLICNIIXE JNY HONHEAWTY Wa ZT:Z0 ¥Z0Z/80/80C



0o0°0 9T G9E'0T FOTFLTT 00°00S°TT 00°008°TT STAALTANGIXT OGNV SHANZATY A0 IEN

Q00 0090 00°000 08 et o 007000702 00 000°02 ssInaTpuadxd TEIO0L
00°¢C 000 0o 0000%g 000 007000702 P00 000702 £6. 3dsa - TE3lCL
Coto 000 007000 0T 000 0000002 g0 000 0T SHSYHOUNd INIHAINOE DHd 000-SL6
00001 0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SEJIAMES TYALIYHLNOD 000~T08
00°00T 0070 000 000 0G°0 000 SHITddNS 9Fd 000-LZL
00°00T 0070 o0 0o 0070 000 SESNIAXE CUSINERITS 0o0-1ZL
tggL Auswizedsag

0000T 060°0 000 (ofels] 00°0 000 000 1deq - T®30%
00 00T Q0°0 000 0o-0 gt o 0o o FOWYHD INTWIINOE 9¥d 000-8¢8
00°00T 0070 000 00°0 000 000 ONITIVK/IO¥LS0d 0o0-62L
00"00T 0070 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 NOIINGTEINOD IXd YIROTAWE 000-8TL
00°00T 0070 0090 00°0 0070 000 NOITOYTHINGD dMT dIW/¥DId 000-STL
00°'00T 0070 600 0070 00" ¢ 0070 ISNIAXT HONYANSNI HITYEH 000-70L
GO°00T 0070 000 000 000 0o"o SEOYM-MOCIYILSENTHIY TTIYD 000-2Z0L
1000 auswaTedsg

saInitpuadxy

g0g-g 00°0 9T"53£'0¢ FE FPET’T 00°00S°1E 00005 1€ senusssyd TPI10L
09°€ 00°0 91°5%€'0¢ FETPET'T 00700871 00008 ‘1E 000 3deg -~ T1BIOL
Q0°00T 0070 oo 000 0070 000 (NI) SYZASNYEE 000-669
£T°0 e o z0°09% ‘1 86°6¢ 007008 °1E 00°006°1€ SILAIEDEY Dud 000-L99
zTeL :# 3drsosy g5 eg 69Z5F SEEI DHEI/ANIM-NI = 40 YZ0Z/0E/LD

SIATEDTE 9Fd 000-L99

00°00T 00°0 {98 ¥60°T) 98 P60 0u-o 0o o SONZQIAIQ/LSEYEINT 000-%9%
ThLZ $30 98°960°T LLZSY NOII¥DOTIY ILSTYIINI NIO 09 vY2OZ/TE/LO

SANAIIATIA/ ISMIZINT 000-599

1000 auswaxedag

ganuaswy

pesn  19bpug bHtap soueTeRg YZ/TE/LO [(MHL 396png pspusuy 28bpng BTI0 uoT3dTIOER( AUNODDY

% 9¢-5¢0¢ STqElRLY BINCG-0L-d¥HA S¢-felde §2-%20¢

aNad 9 3 4 - 9§52 punig

dmI ssoy dd
¥20Z/TE/L0 IO S® s3duURTRg FIggud Iesn

LE/6BZ :abeyg dTHSNMOL FS0Y d0d LI0dTE MANITANIIXE ONY HONITAFY Wd ZT:20 %202/80/80



00°0 01" 86€7FT 06°109 00000 ’GT 00°0007ST SHYNITIGNEIXE ANY SINNIATY 40 LHN
00°0 00°0 00" 0 Q0" 0 0o o 00°0 ssanyrpusdxy 1230l
G0°00T 0070 oo 00°0 000 0c"0 900 3deg - TEICL
00°00T 0070 0070 600 0079 a0"Q HIISHYEL 000-666
00°C0T 0070 000 0070 000 00°0 ENHRAYd ISHTIHEINI 000-566
00°00T 0070 0070 000 00" o0 0c-0 INARAYE TYdIONIYUa 000-1T6¢6
00°00T 0070 000 00°0 0070 co"o SNOANYTIIDSTH/AYILNC TYLIAYD 200-0L6
00°00T 0600 000 000 000 00°0 ALMAVS DITENd/AVILNO TY¥II&VD 100-0L6
g0°001T 00°0 0o 0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 ANV ® 9QTd/XYILN0O TYLI4YD 000-0L6
00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SNCHNYTTHISTH 000~5¢56
00°00T 0070 000 000 0070 0070 SHYALIANEdXE L2¥ WODHTAL 000-0€6
00°00T 0070 0070 00°Q 0070 0o0°C SADIAYES TYNLOVILNOD 000-108
¢G0°00T 00°C 000 00°0 000 0o0°Q SHITAANS 000-2<L
1000 uswixedag
saraTpusdxy
10°% 00"0 0T 86€°'FT 06°T09 007000 ST 00°000°ST senusasy TeIOL
0°¥ 000 0T 88€ %L 067109 00000751 00000 ST 000 3deg - Te®IOL
00°00T 0070 0070 00" 0 000 000 SNOEANYTIZDNSIN/ SUHASNVIL 200-66%
00°G0T 0070 60°0 a0 ¢ 000 0070 ALZAYS OITE0d/SHHASNYEL T00-669
0G°00T 0070 0070 000 00" 9% 00°0 aNY'T ® 9U1€/SHiSNYEL 000-669
400 00" 0 00°000°ST 000 007000 “ST 00°000°ST SENNEATY LoV RODUIEL 000-2.L9
00°00T 0C°0 {06 1091 06 T02 000 000 JISHEIINT 000-9%9
TI¥LZ #E0 06 °T09 LLZST NOIIV¥DOTIV LSHdILNTI NID ajal FZ0ZT/TE/ LD
LSTIFTINT 000-%¥99
00700T 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 HWODNI LNYYD 000-088
1000 3uswazedaqg
goanuaaay
pesn  3ebpng Htrao souRtEyg YZ/TE/LO MEHL 3126png Popusuy 3ebpng BTI0 uoT3dTI0S =g JUNODOY

% 9¢-420¢& STqETteny ALYE-QL-HvYHaX SZ-¥e0Z 8¢-%20z

QN FEINTONLSVEANI - 20% pund
dmy, ssoy 1gd
YZ0Z/TE/L0 30 s® sSooUBTRY ATggEd -Iesn
LE/DE 1abewg JIHSNMOL HS0YW ¥0d 1¥904dTY ZHONLTANHAXE ONY HOANHATY

Wd ZT:20 ¥202/80/80



00°0Q (ez-ctH) €2°0T 0070 00°0 SHEANITANIIXE NV SHANZAEE 30 IHN

0o g 00°0¢ {ez 0T} £Z2°01T 00°0 00°0 sanuaady TEICIL

00°00T 0070 (g o1) EZ2°0T 00" 0 oo"o 000 adag - TB3OL

00°00T 0070 0o0"0 000 00°Q 000 SANNI ¥YEHIO -~ SHHEISNTAEL 000-6692

00°00T 0070 (gz°01) £Z°0T 0070 0070 HAODNT LSEMALNI 000-%92

8CLT #ED £770T ¥LECGT INACDOOY W3L OL LSHYEINI LSOd rs ¥CO0Z/TE/ LD

HHOOHI LISTILINI 000~%99

1000 2uswaxedsg

SINUBLSY

pesn  3sbpng BTIO soueTed FZ/TE/L0 OYHL Jebpng pepusiy jebpng B0 uotidrrosag IUNCDoY
% 97-%20¢ TUeTTRAY ALVA-0OL YA X Y AVFA §Z-%L0¢

¥ ? L - T0L pung

dm1 eso¥ :14Q
¥Z02/TE/L0 3O se sadueied FTEgAd IS

LE/TE 1abeg JIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥04 I¥H04FY FEALIANEAXNE ANV EONIATS Wd 21+20 ¥202/80/80



0o A EA] 8G°0T 00°S€8 00°9¢e8 STINLIANIAXE INY SEANFEATI JO LEN
00°0 00" 0 000 000 0o-o oo seanyTpusdyy TR0
CoT00T 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 000 2daa - TeE30L
G0°00T 00°0 000 000 anto 000 SURISNYLL 000-666
0000t 0070 00°0 0G0 e’ o 000 SAOENYTIEISIH 000~546

1000 3usuixedag
saIniTpusdxy
LZ°T 0070 AR A 85701 00-s¢8 00-5e8 sanuesssyd TeIOL
Le 1 0070 Zy veg 85701 00°GES 00" 5€8 poo 3deg - TElOL
LZ°1 000 [A AN A4 85°0T 00" seg 00°g9¢e8 SONEATATO ¥ ISTIHINI 0o0~-%299
G6ELZ #EC B8G°OT SLZSF LNNODDY QNAd XYL O ISHddINT Ised 09 ¥202/TE/L0
SUNEUTAIC 3 ISHAEINT 000-732
1po0 uswixedag
SANULADT
pesn  Jebpng BT aoueTRg vZ/IE/L0 DFHI 12bpng pIpuswy a3bpng LTIQ uotidrIoseg AUNO0DY
% ERASTAVTA STARTTRAY ZIVA-OL—YYIR G¢-¥20¢ se-rele
GNaE XYL - £0L pung
dmg ssoy :gd
yeQe/1E€/L0 30 s¥ seoueted ATEEAq I28N
Le/ee robeg

dTHSNMOL F50d d0d IHOddd WEOLIANEIXE GNY HONAZANE WI ZT:Z0 $ZCZ/BC/BO



0070 go-0te oG o 007012 007012

STANLTANIIXE dNY SEONYATY 40 14N

000 go'o 00°L9€ 81 000 00" L9E’8T 00°L9€78T ssanyrpusdxy 1elon

000 000 00" L9E 8T 00° ¢ 00 L9E’8T 00°19€ 8T 000 3dsg ~ TE30L

00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0090 000 SEHASNYYL 000-666

g0T00eT 00°0 000 00°Q 00 o 0ato SNOANVTITEDSIH 000-5%6

Go"0 00" 0 00" L2€78T 0oo 00°L9E'8T D0 L9E78T HONYNILNIVA HMYT 000-0£6

007007 0070 00°0 og 0 00°0 000 ONTHSITINI -FINENIINIVA “1/4 000-006

1000 usuwaredag

goIN3TPUsdxRy

0070 0070 DOLLS'8T 000 00" LLG 8T 00 LLE'8T SanusAsyd TEIOL

0070 000 0o LLS et 5070 Q0 LLG 8T 00" LLS ST 000 3deg - T®30%

007001 0070 60" 0 000 00°'0C 0070 SUEASNYAEL 0006629

00°0 000 00" L9E BT 00°0 00°L9€ 8T 00" L9E78T SINIHSSHSSY TYIDIES 000-2.L9

000 000 00°0T¢C 0gto goto1e 00rate JHODNT LSH¥HEINT 000-%299

1000 usmaredsg

senuoAsd

posn  29bpng BTIQ aoueTey PE/TE/LD QEHD 1ebpng popuULLY 3abpng BTIO uotadtanseaq JUNOIDY
% 92-GZ07 TIRTITEAY AIVA-QL-dYHA GZ-%20¢ S¢-v20¢C

TOEIROD QHEM XYY HSIA - 0L PURd

dmT, @50y :gd

YE0E/TE/ LD FO SB ssduelRyg ATOAEI tISEN

LE/EE rebeg ATHSNMOL E50d 804 I1d904%y HINLICNHIXE dINY HONHAHEY Wd ZT:20 ¥C0Z/80/80



0070 000162 (00-053°1) 0009zt 0070921 . SMANIIANEIXE ONY SHEONIATY J0 LEN
e1°¢ 0070 00'085°0¢g 00°069°T 0o-goz’ze go-cgozze §sInaTPuadxy TEl0l
[N 000 00-0ss 0 00°063°t 00°00Z°'2Z8 £0-QpzZ’ze 000 3deg - T®ICL
0O 00T 0070 0o"0 000 000 0070 SNOENTITIDSIN 000-G%6
[ = (6100 00°Q0sg70¢E 000621 go-o0z’ze goo0zze HONYNHLNIYRN 000-0¢e

LOIIMYADY, IOPUSA ,$Z0Z°9., 4 AUT 00°0S9°'T 3608F 00-S0L/FALLIWHGD ININADYNVH SVHIVEE dIvT av YEOZ/B0/LO

AONYNELNIVH 000-0¢6

1000 Juswixedsg

saIniTpuadxy

000 00°0 00°09F%‘ce 0070 0009%‘ce 00-0S¥Ee Senusa9Yd TBIOL

00°0 00°¢C 0008y ‘€€ 0070 00 09k ’'EE 00 09¥% ‘et 000 3deg - TElOL

00°00T 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 THISNTEL 000-669

00°00T 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 ZWOONI HEHLO 000-089

00" 0 GO0 00°002°2¢ 00 0 00 00z 'ZE 00 00z°'2Z¢ SINHWSSHESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9

000 000 00 09271 000 00709271 007 0%2°T HHODNI ISTMEINI 000-¥29

1pQo Iusunredeg

sanuaasyd

pasn  2s8bpng HBTIo BouR e %Z2/TE/LD QY¥HL 126png pspusury 1sbpng BTap uoT3dTIDSI] JUNODOY
% 9¢-5202 2IqeTTRAY FIYE-0L-9¥EA §Z-¥z0¢ §2-¥E02

aNOd a¥8 dvRHdvdd @Ml - G0L pung

dm1, 880y :ga

¥Z02/TE/L0 FC© se sesoueled ATTEEd IDSN

LE/BE 1ebeg dTHSNMOL HS0¥ 304 IdC0dEY FUOLICNHIXE ANY ENONIATY Wd 21:20 vZ0Z/80/80



co o FOTBGL L (vo-£05 T} 00°362°S 00°36Z°§ SHEQITANIAXE QNY SEANIATY A0 IEN

6L’k 00" e 96°956% ‘€9 ¥OTE0S ‘T 0000039 007000799 saIn3TRusdxd TeBlCl

6L°E 000 967967 '£9 ¥O E0S ‘2 007000799 00 000799 600 1deg - TEIOL

00001 0070 g0 0 00°C 06°0 co-o SHHISNYYL 000-666

00°00T 0070 000 00°0Q 0o o 00°0 SOOENYTTRDSIN 000-656

6L°¢ 00°0C 96967 ‘£9 POTE0G°T 0000099 00°000 939 ADNENALNIVA EMYT ODISdIL 000~-0¢€6

VHESHIN, IOPUSA L AEAMOS HNYI, % AUL FOCE0GZ 6806k YW NVOSHMYT ¥20¢ H¥YT ODISdIL AdA¥MAS EMVL da¥ FZ0Z/60/L0

HONYMELNTYR H¥YT OOISdIL 000-0¢5

000 Jusuaaredsy

gaznytpusdsy

0070 00°0 00968z 1L 00°0 00°9G6Z 1L 007952 71¢L s8NUBAYY Te30L

00°C 00"0 00942 1L 00°0 00962 TL 007962 1L 000 adeg - TRIOL

00°00T Q070 0070 00°0 a0 o 0o o SHHASNYEL 000-669

00°0 000 00" 000738 Qc -0 007000 ‘99 00°000799 SINIWSSESSY TVIDEAS 000-2L9

00°0C 000 00°982’s 0070 00°926Z°s 00796276 FHOONI LSTEHINI 000-%59

1000 tuswaredsg

senusaay

pesn  3ebpng brIo soueTeg FZ/IE/ L0 DEHL 32bpng pepusuy asbpng BTI0 uctidrassag JUNODSY
% 8E~5202 TYETTEAY #IYI-0L~IYEX SC-¥20C §Z-%20¢C

IHOE YT O2ISdIL - L0L PUnd

dm] 2s0¥ :gQ

WNON\HM\PO WO se mwﬂu.ﬂ.m.m.mm FIggdg T IVEN

LE/SE :abeg dTHSNMOL HE50W ¥4 I¥0dEdE FENLIANHEAXH GNY EONIANY Wd ¢L:20 ¥202/80/80



000 (00"60L) 000 (00" 60L) (00"60L} STINLIANEIXT ANY SIONIATY IO LIN
000 0060 00000t 0°0 00°00C°T 00°000°T saangrpusdey TR0
000 0090 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 3deq - telOL
00°00T 0070 10 aero 00°¢ 00°0 EHISNTEL 000-666
00°00T 0070 06°¢C 000 00-o 00°0 SOCHANYTITIDSIH 000-956
00°0 000 00000 T 00°0 00°C00"T 00 000°T SHILITILN 000-026
1000 usuizedag
saInaTpuadxg
00 ¢ g0 [¢10 RN YA 000 50162 00 16¢ sonuUIaed TeIOL
00°C 000 00°T6T 000 00°16e 007762 000 3deQ - T®30L
00°00T Q00 0070 000 0o-o 0c- 0 SHIASNYUL 000669
g0"0 60" 0 00°T8 0o o 00°18 00°T8 SINEHESHSSY TYIDEAIS 000-2L9
00°0 00°0 00°01e 000 007012 00°0T2 ZHOONI LSZWHELNT 000-79%
1000 uswazedeg
sonusADY
pssn  3ebpng 5TI0 souetedg ¥2/TE/L0 THHL 31obpng papuswy Jebpng BTag totzdTIossq IUNGoDY
% 9z-620¢ 8TgeITIRAY ZLVA-OL-HYIA 5C-¥202 gZ-%c0e
SILHOTT SHMCHS XTTIOH - 198 pund
dm] 8509 gd
PZO0Z/TE/ LD JO se ssduwRled MIggEa cassn
LE/OE :abeg JIHSNMOL dA50Y ¥0J4 1804dd¥ TINIIANHAXE CNY JANIATY

Wd 2180 ¥20¢/80/80



000 L7 ES8SHL (LF'LSE'9ES) 00°96€ 7662 00°96E°65C SHENIIANIARY (INVY SHANIATY IO LEN
LZZT 0070 LS GBLITSE S EF"LZRELY D0'ET9'G2Z0E 00"€£T3°520°¢ SaNNI TIY - SHEAIIANIZIXE TYIOL
8Ty 000 FOT6ESLFIE 96"69ELET 00°600°682°¢ 00°600°5827°¢ SANNA TV - SEONFATY TYIOL
00" 000 00°0 000 000 STANIIANIIXE (NY SHONTATY JO LEN
000 go-o 000 000 000 00°0 ssanjrpusdxd 12305
00°00T 0070 0070 000 0070 0070 000 3dsg - T=lck
00°00T 0070 000 000 0070 000 SEII XIOSIAAQY TO0-8TL
1000 auswazedag
seInaTrusdxy
0070 oo 000 000 600 00°0 sonuaazy Teaol
00°00T 0Q°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 3d=a - tTedO]
00°00T 00" 0 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 SSOT/NIVYD ¥dn TO0-799
1000 Jusuixedag
Sanuasasyg
pesn  19bpng HTIn aoueTey ¥Z/TE/L0 D¥HL 396png pepusuy asbpng BT0 uotadianseq IUneL 0y
% 9z-520Z 3TqeTTRAY FIVI-OL~UYEA §2-¥20¢ SZ-vzozg
SINHMISHANI - 598 puns

dm], ®soyg :g9d
¥20C/TE/LO 3O s® sadueTeg 419990 1Iosn

LE/LE rebeg dIHSNMOL ®S0Y ¥CE LE0dEd AIALIANIZAXE dNY EONIFATY

Wd Z1:20 v202/80/80



08/08/2024 (2:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBEIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% RBssets *¥

101-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.39) (8,738.17})
101-000-0G3-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,874,685.85
101-000-003-001 cD's 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 OBKLAND COUNTY POOL 10, 926.38 10,975.42
101-000-003-003 MTICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 22,790.18
101-000-004-00C PETTY CASH~TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASE ~ GENERAL 1.00.00 100.C0
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH £.00 0.00
101-000~019~000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-G00 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXRS RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 £.00
101-000-027-000 TA¥X RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 6.00
101-G00-067-000 DUE FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.0C
101-000-067-203 DUE FRCM EVELINE DRIVE FUND G.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TCO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00¢ 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TG/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~209 DUE, TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 G.00
101-080-067-402 DUR TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TRX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FRCM FISH LAKE MALINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICC LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OBKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TG/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,922,905.40 1,923,258.70

%% Liabilities ***

101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 {2,393.56)
101-000~203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204~000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-2314-000 SUSPENSE ACCOQUNT 0.00 0,00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-248 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.0¢ 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICcA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
191-000-229-0090 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 6.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTICNS 7,170.82 7,819.74
101-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101~000-232-000 FSA 0.0C 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 .00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032,411

Total Liabilities 687,764.3% 683,458.59

k% Fund Balance **%

1,230,208.27
13,481.24
(8,548, 50}

101-600~390-000
101~-000-398-000
101-000-399-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

1,230,208.27
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

Total Fund Balance 1,235,141.01 1,235,141.01



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User; DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAIL FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

et of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,235,141.01

4,659,10
1,239,800.11
1,923,258.70




08/08/2024 02:15 FM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usex: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPCMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥*% Asgets *r*
201-000-001-000 CASH~APPOMATTOYX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD (424.64) {424.64)
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,102.72
201-000-0286-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.6¢ .00
201-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 1,678.08 1,678,08
*¥%% Liablilities ***
201-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.00 0.00
201-040-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Tund Balance **¥*
201~000-390-000 FUGND BALANCE 1,678.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678.08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,678.08
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 1,678.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,678.08




08/08/2024 02:15 pPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

4/22

GL Number Dascription Beg. Balance Balance
k%% RPogets ***
203-000-001~000 CASE-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 18,162.80
2033-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,055.23 42,055,23
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0,00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 60,218.03 60,218.03
*%% Tiabilities ***
2(33-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE 255.49 255.49
203-000~214-000 DUE TO/¥ROM GENERAL FURD ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255,49 255.49
*%* Fund Balance **¥
203-000-390-600 FUND BALANCE 59,962.54 59,962.54
Total Fund Balance 59,962.54 59,962.54
Beginning Fund Balance 59,962.54
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 59,962.54

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

60,218.

03




08/08/2024 02:15 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP ~ Page: 5/22
Period Ending 07/31/2024

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
***% Bgsets ¥
204-0G00-001-0C0 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
204-000-002-00G0 TC RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES .00 0,00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-626-G00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,978.75 8,978,795
#%% Liabilities **¥
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
204-000-214-000 DUE TG/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
204-000-3%0~-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 §,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 8,978.75
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,978.75




08/08/202¢ 02:15 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance

*x* Asgetg ***

205-000-001-000C WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING ' 5,022.19 5,022.18
205-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,411.01 8,411.01
205-000~026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,433.20 13,433.20

*%% Tiabilities *%*

205-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE .00 0.060
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+% Fund Balance ***
205-000-390~000 F/B WILLTIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,433.2C 13,433.20
fotal Fund Balance 13,433.20 13,433.20
Beginning Fund Balance 13,433.20
et of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 13,433.20

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 13,433.20



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 7/22
User: DESELE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
*x% Dssets *r*
206-000-001~0G0 CASH-CHECKING 576.65 76.98
206-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,252,665.88 704,381.14
206-000-003-001 CcD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-(28-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT ¢.0C 0.00
206-000~-056-000C INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND {1,215,834.25) (1,215,834.25)
Total Assets 37,408.28 (511,376.13)
*%% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202~00C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214~000 DUE TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+% Fund Balance *#**
206-000-390-000C BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 37,408.28 37,408.28
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0,00
Total Fund Balance 37,408.28 37,408.28
Beginning Fund Balance 37,408.28

(548,784.41)
(511,376.13)
{511,376.13}

Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** hAssets *h¥

209-000-C01-G00 CASH-CHECKING (50,526.79) {51,070.79)
209-000-802-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,496.16
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
2(09-000-056-00C INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.00

Total Assets (13,208.91) (13,481.58)

*%% Tiabilities ***

209-000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
209-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
209-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (13,208.91} (13,208.91)
Total Fund Balance {(13,208.91) {13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {272.67)
Ending Fund Balance (13,481,58)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {13,481.58)



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE pPeriod Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Assets *r*
220-000-001-0C0 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 2,248,57
220~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,577.58 1,577.56
220-000-326~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.0
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,201.13 3,826.13
#%% Tiabilities ***
220-000~202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-600-214~704 DUE TO/FROM QTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.900 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00C
*%+ Fund Balance ***
220-000-390-0C0 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201.13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,375.00)})
Ending Fund Balance 3,826.13

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance

3,826.13




08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usex: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page: 10/22

GL. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Assets ***
245%-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING {4,440.80) (445.80)
245-000-9035-00C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (4,440.80) (445 .80)
*%* Tigbilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+* Fund Balance ***
245-000-390~000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOQD (4,440.80)} {4,440.80}
Total Fund Balance (4,440.80) (4,440.80)
Beginning Fund Balance {(4,440,80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,995.00
Ending Fund Balance (445.80)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (445.80)




08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

11/22

GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance
*** Lsgets **¥
247-000-001-00G0 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TG RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 ¢.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
247-000-035-G00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE, FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Rssets 0.00 0.00
**% Tiabilities **¥
247-0G0-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDRG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance #***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 .00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0,00




08/08/2024 02:15 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rese Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2024

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance
kkk PBasatsg * kK
249-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588.61 181,304.61
249~(300-003-000C INVESTMENTS 0.00 G.00
249-000-035-000C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.0C
249~371-035-00C0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 173,588.61 181,304.61
*%% Liabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,915.65 10,915.65
249-000~-214-00¢ DUFR TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00C 0.00
249-000-214~101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.090 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENRT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 .00
249-~0060-233-000 DEFERRED CCMP/PEBSCO 0.00 Q.00
Total Liabilities 10,915.65 10,915.65
*** pund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672.96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Baginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 7,716.00
Ending Fund Balance 170,388.96
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 181,304.61




08/08/2024 02:15 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/202¢
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk ASSetS * &k
255-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 260,880,49 262,015.33
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.586 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0,00 0.00
Total Assets 325,986,058 327,120.89
**% Liabilitles *%*
255-000-202-00C0 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
255-000-228~G00 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229%-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000C AFPLAC DEDUCTIONS G.0C 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-0C0 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMEB-PEBSCO 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+% Fund Balance *%*
255-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 1,134.84
Ending Fund Balance 327,120.88
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 327,120.89



08/08/2024 02;15 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending G7/31/2024

Fund 402 TINFRASTUCTURE FUND

Page:

Current Year

14/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Bsgebts ***
402-900-001~000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 144,045.98
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUND3 0.00 .00
402-000-035-~001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 €.00C
402~000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 143,444.08 144,045.98
*kx Tiabilities ***
402-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-~214-000 DUE TOQ//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+ Fund Balance ***
402~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 601,90
Ending Fund Balance 144,045,98

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

144,045.58




08/08/2024 02:15 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 07/31/2024

Fand 701 T & A

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Description Beg., Balance Balance
%% Aoselts * kK
701-006-001-0C0 CASH~CHECKING 61,809.91 61,930.14
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total hasets 61,439.39% 61,559.62
*x*x Tigbilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82)
701~-000~214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX ¢.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.0¢ 0.00
701-060-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.060 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUF TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 22,215.,00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000~230-002 PARK PRASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) {1,692.50}
701-000-283~00C0 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 46,827.87
701-000-283-001 FOBRMRITE DEPOCSTITS 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 61,186.55
**% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390~000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362,84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 10.23
Ending Fund Balance 373.07

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

61,559, 62



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALBNCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets *¥¥
703-000-001~-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,369.96 415,547.06
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.60 0.00
703-000-017~CG00 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ,.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {1,8601.45) (1,601.45}
Total Assets 768,51 413,945.61
**%% Ligbilities ***
T93-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-0G0-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS .00 .00
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS .00 .00
703-000~214-205 DUE TO WILLIBMS DR SAD 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-206 FIRFE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-22¢ OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.900
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.G0 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TCO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-704 F/1L, WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0C
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAXKE TAX PAYMENTS .00 ¢.00
703-000-214~861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.0C 0.00
703~000-215~001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.060 0.00
703-000-220~000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OBKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 75,442.77
193-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 .00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 150, 836.17
703-000-225-C010 FENTON SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS .00 12,158.97
703-000-225-020 COAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00C 42,024.57
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 19,767.08
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-05C M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGEN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 114,485.21
703~0006-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHCORITY 0.00 .06
703~000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC G.00 0.00
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT .00 0.00
703-000-225-075 200 AUTHORITY 0.006 0.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 G.00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 G.0C
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 3.00 0.60
703-000-226-060 OBKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.60 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 {1,348.25)
Total Liabilities 0.00 413,166.52
*%% Pund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768.51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 168.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51




08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEFET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Ending Fund Balance 779.09
413,945.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/08/2024 02:15 PM
User: DEBBIE
CB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2024

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page: 18/22

GIL, Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Assets ***
704-000-001-000 F/I. WEED CONTROI,~CASH/CHECKING 20,852,17 20,852.17
704~0060-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 5,256.89 5,256.89
704~-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-G67-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 26,109.06 26,109.06
*x% Tiabilities ***
704-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.0¢
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
704-000~-390-600 FUND BALANCE 26,108.0¢6 26,109.06
Total Fund Balance 26,109.06 26,109.06
Beginning Fund Balance 26,109,086
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 26,109.06
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 26,109.06




08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page! 19/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Assets *r*

7G5-000-001-00C LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 17,632.41
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,284.33
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
705-000-067-7CG3 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets A45,566.74 43,916.74

*%%x Liagbilitles ***

705-000-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000~214~600 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL, FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% gund Balance ***
705-G000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,650.00)
Ending Fund Balance 43,916.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 43,916.74



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Ffund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Agsebs *E¥

707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 100,235.25
707-000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 131,423.01 131,423.01
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 234,161.30 231,658.26

#%% Liabilities ***

707-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0 0.00
707-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

707-000-320-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 234,161.30 234,161.30
Total Fund Balance 234,161.30 234,161.30
Beginning Fund Balance 234,161.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {2,503.04)
Ending ¥und Balance 231,658.26

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 231,658.26



08/08/2024 02:15 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Asgets *x#

861-000~001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340,868 3,340, 68
861-000~003-G00 INVESTMENTS 5,256.99 5,256.99
861-000~017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,597.67 8,597.67

*+% Liabilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE 88.85 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
B61-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85

*x+ pund Balance **¥*

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 8,508.82
Total Fund Balance 8,508.82 g8,508.82
Beginning Fund Balance 8,508,.82
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 8,508.82

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,597.67



08/08/2024 02:15 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Dascription Beg. Balance Balance
k% Dgsels *k*
865-000-0G1-0C0 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*%% Fund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

93,873.05




Q0008 100-Z08-T6T~T0T/A¥d HOILOEASNI NOILOITE YEONITIO NYJ HADNITHO LOGPE NES ¥Z02/80/80
2T 69T°¢E 00-8ZL-68Z-T0T/STIIE ¥YI HIWWOS 20 ¥Z0T STO0HDS ANY'TIYO STCOHDSAYO 90%¥%Z NED $20Z/80/80
00°GLE T00-Z08-T6T-T0T/A¥E YOIOAISNI NCOIIDITH VATATLSN TTODIN IR TTOOIN GOSPE NED yZ0Z/80/80
00°5LE T00~208-T8T-T0T/A¥E ¥QLDIESNI NROILDATH TYAQANYS [ YIUYH ¥S I YTHYR ¥OSFE NED ¥202/80/80
007082 100-208-T8T-10T/A¥d ¥OIDHSSNI NOILDETE TAOT HANITIIOT ALOT £0SVE NED F20Z/80/80
00-0%2 100-208-T6T-T0T/A¥d ¥OIDHESKI NOILDHTH ROSNO¥EL ¥SIT noddEd ¥SIT s[4 24 NED $202/80/80
Q0T 0sz 100-208-168T~T0T/A¥d ¥OIDEASNI NOILDITA YITUCREG INNYIET HEQ HNNYIT 1062 NED ¥Z0e/80/80
007052 T00-Z08-T6T-T0T/A¥d MOIDIASNI NOILOETE SOTH I¥d S0TH 0oswe fuicra! ¥20Z/80/80
00°0SE T00-208-T6T-TOT/A¥d ¥OIDIISNI NOILOEIZ FAKH ADNEN BALH 66TV NED ¥20Z/80/80
007062 100-Z08~T6T-T0T/A¥d ¥OIDAISNI NOILLOETHE YHAQOH WANI'T EHAOOH 86572 NED ¥20Z/80/80
20°0%8 000-£08-000-SFZ/IDIOANT DEAD ¥XYH FONYISISSY HINOL ¥EIY ATIOH YAVH LEFFT NED ¥Z20T/80/80
0otose TO0-Z08-I6T1-T0T/AYd ¥OIOFASNI NOILDATH NYRIMYH Y¥I0¥d OYINYHINYH A6¥HE NHD ¥202/80/80
00T 0se2 T00-208~T6T-T01/4¥d ¥OIOEISNI NOILJETH NYRIIYH AdI3E0 AT IYHIMYH SEFHT HES #20Z/80/80
007052 100-208-T6T-T0T/A¥d WOIDEASNT NOILOITE AWS I0ITIF AYED A A NI Pe0T/80/80
00°GLZ T00-208-T6T-TOT/A¥d ¥OIOHIASNI NOILOTTIH NYEYTIYD A¥¥EL NEHYTTED £EFFT NAD ¥20¢/80/80
00082 100-208~T6T-TOT/A¥E YOIDEISNI NOILOETE WEIAILEW MOUNVED MR NOANWIg ZBYHET hicto) ¥Z0¢/80/80
0005z TO0-Z08-T6T-TOT/A¥d YOIDEISNI NOILOHTE EIFIYy AIZNINYH ATV 16752 NED re0e/80/80
007651 000-0£8-68Z~T0T/TYMINTI JIHSHITTNIEN SYAYASYTII JITdNd 0 NOITYIDOSSY YAIIINASSY 06752 NES 202/80/80
00 Qs TO0-Z08~T6T-TO0T/X¥d ¥OIDEASNI NOILDETH YETOEIZ MAYANY D1% MITIANY 6RTHEZ fivct) ¥Z0e/80/80
007 8%Z'T GL-T0T/000-0E6~592-TOT/TIONYNILNIYN NMVT FOTATHS NMYT ANO N 1Y NMYTENOTTY 88%%¢ NED ¥20z/80/80
S6° VT 000-Z08-682-TOT/INIYK HLIS €HM SYELLYH HEM HLIYA 94 LBETE NED FZ0Z/50/80
00 09¢€ 000-008-T6T-TOT/SONIHSIIENA SUATL ALNOOD-TYL/SYIIVASMAN MAIA SMAN MITA 98¥¥Z MHD FZ0Z/50/80
00 09¢E 000-0£6-59Z-T0T/SIDTANES TYTHCLINGL 27T ‘EONYNIINIYH IASHOS LSSNAS S8YHT NED FZ0Z/S0/80
227 11T 000-098~£SZ-TOT/NOLHSNY ¥OIQ/FOYATIIN NOZHSODY ¥OIU NOLHSNT P8PV NED $202/50/80
297671 HSYD ALIII BSYD ALIFd - ¥3TIIN EI9€Hd HSYD ALIZEG £REPZ NED $202/60/80
2L TEZ I5T-T0T/0004 NOTIOHIE HOI INIHASEAHWITI WATIIA FI993a JWATTIN Z8¥FT NED 7202/%0/80
00 £2T TACSOEOIR €04 FZ0ZT02°2 €A - I1H9IE LI IHSIY ‘LI 18%%2 NEE ¥Z0Z/50/80
00"9LE’‘ZT ~TOT/IOVEINGD ADIAYES XEWY€IT dMI ATIOH Z9VEETT JIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥gIT KTI0H 08F%T NES ¥Z0Z/50/80
0o-zez 0£8-68Z~-T0T/NETIINS ¥ IDONISFTANOD SMY¥ETOD WHINGD HEINTITINOD MNI IMOJAWCD TAOIROD 6LVEBZ NED $Z02/50/80
06°2LZ 000-068~682-T0T/SSENISAT LSYOROD LSYOROD IO LEYIHOD 8LEFT NED $202/50/80
59700972 100~T0L-TLE~6F2/A¥d WOIDIE4SNI $Z0Z ATIOL HSTAM ¥NILSINY HETHM LLEPT NED ¥Z08/62/L0
8G 65T 000-058-68Z~T0T/TIId ENOHd TTED NOZIYIA SSTTHEIM NOZIIHA NOZIMEA 9LFHZ NES Z0Z/6T/L0
£Z°80T 0-8ZL-68E~T0T/STITAINS ATHSHMOL/SETIVILS IIQ¥dD SSENISAY SHIAVIS 08 SEIIYLS SLYHZ NED ¥Z0e/62/L0
ST 656°T 0~Z08-TLE~6PZ/AYd WOLDEASNI YEAVEM S00T YIAYEM HN0d EAATAMA rLETE NED vZ0Z/62/ LD
GETERS 000-026-S92-TOT/NOSYH 0806 EIA ADVANE F1d TELIC £LYVT NAD YZ0Z/62/L0
18°LET 000-0Z6-592-TO0T/NITYNVE F0Z 1A ZOMHNE HId 123G ZLVVT NED veoe/eg/Lo
917 6% 000-026-592-TOT/ADENE SUFHNSNOD ASANT SEEROSNOD ADENASNOD TLP%C NED ¥202/62/L0
0L 6LT 000-068~682-T0T/SSENISAT LEYIHOD LEYOHOD 0 LSYIWOD QLYPPE NED $202/62/L0O
00°8Z£92 -016~68Z-T0T/$202-¥20¢ HONWVIOSHNI THYONNY NMOHE 3 NMO¥E NaoEd 68¥%¥Z 1D ¥I0E/6T/L0
96°€ZE —GTZ-T0T/IONYESAONT IZAOTIWE ¥ ITTIILEE ANYIROD HONVIASNI #4I7 NANN IS¥Id WANG §9F%2C NED YZOZ/ET/LO
007006°T 000-0£6-000-60Z/TIYINMYT RIFLENID ONI 243 2415 LOv¥E NED VZOL/ET/ LD
00" F0F 000-602Z/SNVIILHEA WOd $OWTII A¥A TYIYMOHER ONI ISTHLEHINT LEMO0T TTED0E 98w e NED YZOZ/EE/ LD
£€£°122T 000~858-682~T0T/ISYAT HOOTIL ONI ¥S0 HODIH HOOIY S9rHe fiict] FZO0T/ET/LO
SLTTTIO 000-97Z.-68Z-TOT/SAMOT AMNITIE  AYES "IYIDNYNIZ TYEOTO SEMOE AHENLTL AMOFAANL I YevEe NED ¥ZOC/ET/LO
6E£°GZ0’8 8-68Z~T0T/000~208-T0E~TOT/STIA AHNIOLLY OTId TTIIHIATON ¢ NHOD TIIHIATON 9P NED TZ0Z/£2/L0
FSTLES L 000-0€8-682-T0T/SEAT TYNNNY YIN NOTLYIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYOTHOIW h-findl ZevHe NES F202/£2/L0
007621 —0£6-50Z-TOT/HAOKAOD 0 IVdTY WOOMISHY SNITOOD ¥ ONIIVEH DNISHNTd YIVE NOd HIYE NOd 19092 NED FZ0Z/EC/LO
€T-12S 000-058-68Z-L0T/SSANISNG LSYORNOD SEENISNG ISYOHOD N9 LISYOHOD 09%%e NED ¥20Z/E£E/LO
05°619°¢ SEOIANSS INEWEIS0ANT ECAOD ONT SHIVIDOSSY NYKIEOM TTSITIVD FISITHYED 6SETE NED vZ0Z/EC/L0
00°00Z°T TO0~T0B-TLE~BRE/HANIVIES ATHLNOR ONI $EIYIDOSSY NYRILMOM FTISITIUD FISITIED 85rve NED PE0T/ET/LO
I0°Z1T1°¢ 01/000-70L-£G6Z-T0T/HI¥0 HITVAH FIAOTINE  NYDIHDIH J0 JTEIES EnTE 55040 E0TE ss0¥uD ENTd LSYET NED YE0Z/ET/LO
LT GO 00-F0L~682-TO0T/SLIAANTG IO NEIT NI HSYD FILEOOYIS NYSAS WELHOOYISS 95¥ T NED ¥Z0¢/TT/LO
LT P9 SLIAMNTE A0 NEIT NI HSYD INYHDS 'Y QIAY] ONYHDS GS¥HT RIS ¥Z02/TT/LO
KYd/¥0EED DNOYM NO JHINIY¥d :Tosesy pToa
A LTTEG9 00-%0/~682-TOT/SLIAANEE 0 NATT NI HEWD YITHOOYIS W¥SOS HALEOOYISS PSEIE NED PZ0T/TT/ LD
WYa,/X¥0 9NOdIM NO GELNIMd :uosesy PTICA
A LTTFGS SITIENEE J0 OHIT NI HSYD ONVHIS ¥ CGIAYQ INTHOS £6FHT NED pZ0Z/TT/L0
(NOFRIOD) LNOCDOOY gHTI00d T¥HENED NI HU=d
JUNOUN uoT3dTa0sag sweN IOPUIA ICPUBA HoBUD Fyueg 27ed NoSUD
dmr, esog :gad
¥Z0Z/80/80 ~ ¥20g/TT/L0 WOYH HIVA HMIEHD HIgdEd :I980
z/T  iebed ATHSNMOL FS0" ¥0d dHISIOHEY MDHEHD Wd 8G:T0 $Z0Z/80/80



S% 265 ‘68

:g3ULWASINGSTd 65 IC TRIOL

vET80ET 1 9308YD PTOA £ $S271
6L°006798 :1§Y08YD TO IO TEBIOL

ISIYIOL NED
00°225% Z00-0E6-£97-TOT/NOILNIATI QLINDSON Sn - NOIIVYOd¥oD HECNEL HEANATL ETGPZ NAD ¥E02/80/80
00" 04<¢ TO0-208-T6I-TOT/A¥d dOLOHASNT NOILIJHTH TIAXOIL NYSOS X041l N¥SOS Z16¥e NED ¥Z0E/80/80
00°08¢ T00-Z208-T6T~T0T/K%Yd HOLJEdSNI NOILDITA FESMYALS A¥ddL THESMTILS T1IG%C NED $e02/80/80
00°6LE TO0-208-T6T~T0T/AYd HOLOEdSHI NOILDHTH HASMTELS WIHNYE HESMYILE 0T&vZ MED $202/80/80
0o 008 08-T6I~TOT/A¥d QU¥OT ONIAIEDHEY NOTIOETH AITHHS HILSTEY ATTEHS 608¥%2 NED vZ0Z/80/80
00°0s¢ T00-208~I6T-T0T/A¥d HOIDEISHI NOILOHTZ TIVALY ¥NYIY TIEATNE 80S¥Z NED ¥202/80/80
FUNOuTY uotadtinssg Uy IOopusA Iopuan ¥o|UD yueg 23®(Q Xo8uD

T/t

1ebeg

vZ0Z/80/80 - ¥20T/1T/L0 WOEd HWI¥A MDOEHD
ATHSNMOL S0 ¥0& dAISIDFd MDHHD

dm], ssoyg :dd
AIEEEd a9s0
Wd 95+:T0 ¥Z0Z/80/80



D0 0GL ISJUBWRSINGSTA T IO TEIOL
00"0 1SYDDYD PTIOA O SS9
Q0708 1SYDOUD T JC TERIOL
T8IYIOL dVS

007054 IYYL 918 FUVI HSIJd /IAV¥ED ILIYHASY ¥VIZ TONI ONIFIOOEL MOTERE A TANE SLOE a¥s ¥Z0Z/S0/80
HNIMOTHD INIWSSHASSY TYIDEAS JUs Jued

Junouy uotidransag SWEeN L0PUSA IOPUIA ooy suwed 238G HOIUD

/1 :8bed

?202/80/80 - $Z02/TT/L0 WO¥d HLYQ MOHHD
ATHSNMOL FS50¥ ¥0d YALSIOTE MOHHD

dm1 esoyg :9d
AIgHMd IS0
W4 LG:T0 FZ0Z/80/80



£e 100 ‘ZE (sULWRSINASTT £ I°0 TRIOL
0070 1SY09UD PIOA ( SS87
££ 100728 1S¥08YD £ 3O TEIOL
PEIYLOL XYL

L6°B8ST'ZT SLNAWAYS X¥L STOOHDS NOLNIEI STO0HDS HOLNAA HOSNOLNEL G898 XYl $202/.0/80
ST H9E’T SINIWAYITIAD X9L TIEWIYD FALLENTAL 3 HAVA ARV FSvB ¥4 ¥Z0T/ZZ/L0
T 8LF 'S8T SILNHHAYE XYL STOOHOS NOLNIZ STOOHDS HOLNII HOSNOINZE ESF8 L FTOC/LT/LO
SNIMOTEHD XYL ¥YL XUed

JUTOUY uoT3driADsag SWEN I0PUIA IOPUBA XoayD Fueg 238 YOSUD

/1 :ebeg

yZ0Z/80/80 - ¥202/TT/L0 WOdd WIVE MOWHD
JIHSNMOZ HS0¥ dH0E YHLSIDHEY MDEHD

dm], 980y :ga
ATdEHd AI9S0
Wd LS:T0 FE0Z/80/80



NOISNEE
¥ TIVOIAER
Eiolictyientaicizt
99 DESD0S
H3 0FS0CS
MIIS

MITE

pI dx3/ped

16151

000
007086 °T
0T"802'2T
T RUWY LXK
:TeqUNN ¥D3UD

qusul SN [Py YooYl = »

HITYEH NEIT NI
SONTIETH
XEYIVS
PI °pod Aed
NATIIND W WIEONY :esdoTduy

9% GI¥ T 88 €67

L8 IEE L8°9¢

L8 TEE L9782

FOBTVF'T E0TRTT.

FOCEIF T €0°FIT

TLTESS T0°69

66 S8FL'T LY 82C

**IUY JIE TRy CIng
FZ0Z/GT/ L0 *@3Bd A22UD

GGTLYE 000

potasd sTYL asusdxy deqg -xTQ

00" 00T 00°00T

0% 19L‘E ¥9°20€

6EBLS v 9t

6E°8LS ¥ 9y

TIELV'C 61861

TT ELY'T 6V 86T

LB B6E9 T I8°1€T

G6°¥80°S 61 TZY

AU JLX TIUY CInD
FZ0ZT/ST/L0 @3ed Xo93UD

19 "EEE 0070

potraad STUL ssusdxz *dag *xTd

16°60%‘¢C GG ERT

GLTT9E’T GLTFOT

S0°6CE GG 9z

90°6CE GG 9zZ

TO LOT T TS ETT

TO L0F'T TG ETT

67 796 T8 LL

9% ZIP 1 987811

£ TIUWY dILA QUWY CInd

NED dI Hueg

g 3o T ®bed

06°888 6L
alx Aeg ssoin

YAOA
NOISNZd

gE TI¢ILATH
cicilice i
ql DESI08
2T QWSO8
MLIE

MIIE

pI dxH/paa

06T6T

ENART TV &
ArLx A=2d ss019

NOISNHE
IK A0 $4/0€
Eicilictin eptetcin
ot JCEEAoY ReTIT
Rrcilielcicielor]
ciclifeloisielals
MIIS

MIIE

pI dx@/pad

68161

TG E0E’2
poTisd STUL Aed I8N

00-sLe’z

06°E£T19°LE

£73UWY LK
TIFCUMN ¥ORUD

20°76F T
potasg $TUL Ked 38K

9% "560 %2
» T JUWY (LA
rIsgUMN HOIUD

NOZHSOE~ A0

000 000 000
00 06T 00°0 00T
Z9798L°T 0070 000
AU CAND SINOH 10 sanoy
NITIIOS pI @=iorduz

T6"LES 000

poOTIRd STYL "PaJ

00°SLT 000 0070
TP 9Z0E 000 00°0
TAUNY CIND sINCH 10 SINOH
WIGHYD pI 9aioTduz
¥ " T¥¥ 000

poTIad STUL "P=(

06°6E6°T
Ty CInd

000
SINOH 10

00°¥9
SINOH
p1 salordung

PUNFeY UOTIONPSQ

pungey UOTIONPaQ

AR TARS
poTIad $TUL Avg §50I15

HITYEH QEIT NI
RTINS
PI =pon Aed

VIgHYD © Iovd  :esfordum

05°6€6°T
poTI8d STUL Aed $80ID

AATINS
pI 8pod Aed
NOTHSIM~AVENT W ¥OIQ :9=ioTdwg

$¥00UD PTOA ‘S¥09UD ‘siusumsalpe jueIInd TR UC PeSEq BJEP HOIYD R IQ SV SSnTEA 302TI8x sonTes dIX «

¥Z0Z/ST/L0

t83e(J 3804 AOS[/UD

$Z0Z/ST/L0 :93B2C PUF poTIag Aed

Z9¢ aI TroxAed
JTHSNMOTL SO ¥Od Id0dnd ¥ALSIONY TIOEAYd

Hd €€:T0 T0Z/80/80



§6TLYS

potied sTUl osuadxy

0F"1I9L
6E8LS
6E°8LSG
TT ELY
TT ELF
8£°999
ZET961
P Riii g

‘€

'z
'z
T
‘e
azx

7Z0T/ST/LO

79°20¢E
Zv 9y

A

6V 86T
67" 86T
PT 92T
78 12¢

-dag

183ed WOBUD

TITCO

TAUWY CIRD

VEOZ/ST/LO

183BQ AOBUD

CEIGT :isdqumy Ho9UD

06°88876¢€
dLx &=2q §80I9

£8°896°Z

potisd STUL Aed I8N

TO00METI

PCTI®d STUL "P=0A

JuswlsSNLpPY YOSYD = x

1pT ssfoTdug SEMFTAd QIAvag  :esdotduy

punisy UOTIONPSQ poTIad STUL Aeg S50ID

00°GLT 00°0 0G0 HITYEH OFTT MI

A AT 0070 0070 RAYIVS

iy SN chel SINCH IO SINOH PI 9poD Aeg
SETIIA ¥493d  :eshforduy

T00QTIIH :PI @9Aordwmy

EL'6F

poTIad sTUL @suadxd

987 £0T
98°e0t
B0 F¥FY
8O FFY
£ F0E
PReisting

QLK

9£"FEE

potaed STYL ssu=dxz

29°T0T

TLTG9T T

9 Jo g =beg

£F°6
£F 6
0E"0F
0g" 0¥
€97 L

-d=qa

TaTd

Tjuurg tang

¥202/ST/LO

000
-daqg

€87 L
L2768

PT0T/ST/LO

t23ed 08U

aTd

:e3Rg AOBUD

NED QI Huey

NOISNAL
uE EEYIIOEH
T TAYITATR
WH 2E8008
FT DHSO0S
MIIS 00°6L2'2
MITH 06 T LE
pI dxg/peg 5 IUWY QLA
FEIGT  TTICqUOLN YOSUD
056729174 $9°ZLG

aLx &eg ss0i9

¥T TIVOIAEN
T ZEVOTAEH

¥ DESD0S
cicilielctsielel::
MIIS 05729174
pr dxza/pesg £ TOUWY JEA
ZETGT :IALCUMN HS9UD
01°55T°%2 S6°00F°T

aLi fed ssoxn

NOISIA/TYENET
IK d0 $€/0€

I6TGT :Iequmy AO9YD

potTIag STUL ABd I8N

potIag sTUL Aed 18N

POoTI8g STUL "P3]

pungysy woT1ONPeQ poTIad STUL Amd 55019

007059 000 0092 ATH00H

TN AT SINOH IO SITOH pT @pon Aevd

Z900TICE Pl @sfoTdug JYOATOH T NITIIYD :99koiduzg
L9 GES 60T0 TO9¢6°1

NETTINOD

poTI®g STUL “P3C

pungyey uoTioURAd poTIag STUL ABg §S0I9

:p1 sskoTdus NFTTINS W YIEANY :o9ioTdug

SI0IYD PTOL ‘SAD|/YD ‘fgausmaAsSnipe 1ULIIND [T U0 PITRG 23D }I0IYD YL JO FY SONTEAL JOSTI=L SINTEA ALK =
$Z0Z/GT/L0 *93BQ PUE pot4ad Aed
Z9f a1 TTexfed

dTHSNMOL dSCYW FOI 1¥0dEd JEISIOEY TIOHAVd

FZOE/ST/LO +@3BQ 3804 XIYD

W ££:2C ¥Z0T/80/80



jusuSn{py ¥98YD = x

2576282 TLTEZ BT AYYOITEN 00’ 0s6°T 00°0ST 0070 0071 SONILINN
LY 9TL FE L FTOT MII 00°528°9 00"525 0070 Q"0 HITYEH OQFIIT NI
ZETE0Z ¥o°¢1 NCISIA/TVINGG 06 29T L 00"089 000 00°92Z ATENOH
299°%I0'7 zZ880¢g IR J0 s4/082 0579170 °6 9F-5ZL 000 0070 YNVH SEILINIOVE
» "IV LA TIumy CInD pI dxa/ped % WY QLK TIUmY CInD SINOH IO sINOY PI °pod &g
aTo ausumaedsag I0F STERIOL
T8°7Z5 000 D6 ETS LE ZLT06T'Z 0L GES 000 ZF 920°¢t
POTISG STUL wm..mwnﬁmm .nme SITG LA \ﬂmm g85CI9 POTI®d STUL hmm 3N PCTI2gd STUL ‘ped puni=yg CO._HUU.DwuwQ POTI=g STUL \nmm 5019
997101 Z8°L NOTSIA/TYLNECD
0T L8YT'T 07 71T IN 30 s€9/0¢
0¥ "TOL'E ¥9°Z0E NOISNEE
9£°27S T1°2% ¥y ZEY0TQHH
$£°2Z9 T1°2¥ g9 TIYDIAAN
§5°EET'E 907087 |E 2#8008
S5 gET’e 907 08T FI 2HSI08
6T Z0F'T TS ETIT MLIS
88°0£5'F 08 LLE MIIZ 06 ET9 LE Zvrozo’e 0070 000 XIYIVS
xTJUUY QIR TRUMY T InD p1 dxd3/psd ¥ IUNY dIX TQuuY CIng SINOH IO SINOH PI speo A®g
$202/5T/L0 :=3BQ {DRUD 96TGT iIBGUON HOIBUD T00EAING :PI 28foTdwyg YACINS-9IEHIS SNNYIQ :osfoTdwd
06" LGE 00°0 ST 1GE’6C 68°96£°T 897956 00" 0 66 EGE’Z
poeTIsd STUL ISuadxdE ~deg -Xtd arx Red ssoIg poeTasd sTyl Aed 38N POTI®G STUL "P=0d punyay uoTidnpead potied sTUL &Avd S503I9
00059 0" 0s ZE NOISNIA
ZetLoL'eT 28" L1T NOISNEd
T4 z1 ve uE TEYOTAHR
6C°GET AR 23 HE TEYDIAHR
LL618°T Z6°G¥P1 ¥ DESI0S 00°5LZ‘C 00°6LT 000 00°0 HITYEH QUIT NI
LL6T8'T Z6 61 cicilleicifelels 0578106 9% " GZL 00°0 0070 YNYA SALLITIONI
LPTLOS T £0°021 MITS L9°z7ze's L9699 0o 00°0 LORIOANY ONINOZ
LT 9ELL 657909 ML LI 86°9EL6 g e8L 060 000 ISINIHAY SNINOZ
xT3UWY (ULX SQumY AN p1 dxd/psd £ AU QLA Ty G Ing SANOH IQ 5I00H PI @#pon Aeg
PZOT/ET/LO f81ed Y29UD SETGT  IDCUMN HIIUD TO0AMETd PI @9foTduy SEmEd aIAva esdoTdmg
0T0 :ausuiaedsdg

syoRUD PTOA ‘SATSUD ‘s3juswasnlpe jusIind IR UC PIsed 21D YD U3 JO SY SSNIRA 329TIel sonTeA AL =»

NS :dI Yueg

9 zo ¢ =2bed

¥ZOZ/CT/LO

193®Bg 2504 }2OUD
Z9g I TToxAes
ATHSNMOL AS0¥ ¥0d I¥0dEd YAISIOEY TIOYANVd

¥ZOZ/GT/L0 t93BQ Pud pPoTIsd A=g

W4 ££320 ¥20T/80/80



TG GEL’E 0070
poTIed STUL ISULAKI -dag -atq

00°00E°T 00" 00T
L9°632°21 087066
L9°692°2T 087066
G9°8EZ '8 7676599
00-ose 00-0¢
6LTZT8 8T 66°ZIS'T
75769872 TLTTEE

NED dI Yueg

9 0 p @beg

167611202
aQLE A=d ss50I9

YEAOA
| DISO0S
HE 0d5008
MIIS

FE NOISNEJ
NOISNEA

UE DIVOIQEH

9z LZ6'IT LI LLE Y

poTxsg sTUz Avd 38N poTIBd STUL "PQ
L9°ZZE'S L9° 699 000
B6"9EL'G ZyEBL 600
9Z°Z0T 66T 8E-T08ZT 00°¢

0070
punged uoTISNPad

€6°F0E 9T
poTIng STYL ABd £5019

JNFRIOINE BNINOZ
LSINIWAY DNINCZ
FITIVS

SYO8YD PICA ‘SYO8Ys ‘sausugsnlpr JUSIIND TTR UOC pPaseq 93Ep XD9YDd 8yl IO SY SONTRA 109TFSI SInTEA LA =

¥202/ST/L0 :93BQ 3SCd IDBUD

Zo9g :ar TIozied

JIHSNMOL IS0Y Y04 IdQdTd MEAISISEY TIOWAVd

¥202/ST/L0 “o3BaQ PUd poTIad Awvg

H& £€£:20 ¥C0Z/80/80



097 L02 08-98

09°L02 08798

06 9TF 05768

00 06% goToL

00086 00°0%T

0T 2%T 0e"0e

QT°¢v1L pg-o0e

T 3UMY JLE TIuwy tang

GETEZT 00°¢C

poTI®E STUL osuedxy deg "ITQ

00 06F 00 0L

SO 1L ST°0T

GO TL ST 01

08°£0¢ 0F €%

087€0€ 0P EF

§2°80¢ §L°6C

¥ "I QLA fQUurY Cany
FZ0C/ST/LO 83Rq HOOUD

S XA 00"0

potIad sTUL ssuedxg dag "ITQ

00 06t Q0oL

00" 06¥% 00" 0L

S0°IL ST 0T

S0°TL §T°0T

087cCE 07 ¥

08°E0E 0v ¥

SZ°80¢ CL 62

5 " IUWMY CLA UMY Cang
PE0Z/ST/L0 *93BC Y030

NZ5 4TI Hueg

9 3o g =beg

9d oESI08
=4 295008
MIIS

¥4 NOISNIL
NOISNEa

4 FIEIIATH
T TIYOITAR
PI dxd/ped

00 006°F
QLEL ARg §S5CI9

NOTSNAL
¥E FI¥OIaIH
g FEYOLAHR
uE 2ES008
gT DESDOS
MLIS

pI dxzg/ped

LETST

00" 006 ‘P
dLL Aeg ssoIn

g9 NOISHIA
NOISNHEJ

¥E DEVOIAHEH
g3 DIEITAEN
uE DESO0S
T DASIOS
MIIS

pI dxd/paC

£616T

00°00876
" JUWY dLX

potded STUL Aed 3OK

00°006°'F
» " 3UUY QLK

cTaqUMN XOSUD

poTasd sTYL Aed I8N

00°006°%
#TIUWY ALK

LASCURN O3UD

00T 00F"T

Sqmry CaInD

0o 0oL
- Juury

Lang

STIVM

00°00L
pehroud

HOSEIR

B £ale}

000
SINOH IO

potTaed STUL "PRa

0o o
sINCH IO

pr ashotduy

potxsg STUL "Pad

aeto
SINOH I0

1pT @okoTdnyg

0070
SINOY

pungey uwoTlonpsd

puniyad UOTISOPEQ

FUDWISNLPY HOSYD = «

HIISOYL
PI spod Aed

nzo lusundedsg X0l STRICL

poTIed STUL &g SSOID

0o"o
SINOH

HALSOEL
PI opon A=g

STTYM VYIDITHMINd :e9Aopdud

potxad STyl fed s50I9

HALSNEE
PI @2pod Aed

HOSEIN O SEN9Y  :ssXoTdwmy

SYDIYD PICA SYSBUD ‘gqususnipe 3u2IIND [T UC Paseq B3P AOSUYD YT IO 5Y SINTEA 198TI=x seanTes ALX =
¥Z0Z/GT/LO
79€ QI TTOoTAeg

ATHSHNMOL HSOY ¥0d4 IMOdHY HALSIOEE TIOHAVd

¥Z0Z/GT/LO

191Bg 13504 O°UD

:91®Q pud potxsd Aed

Wd £€:20 ¥Z0Z/80/8C



aULWSNLIPY AOBUD = 4

T9°286°2Z 0e-0 T6°616°TTC 997060 'ET LZ FTe Y £oto €6°FOLYLT

potxagd sTul osusdxig dsq "ITQ aLE A=2d €501 poTIad sTUl Ard 12N poTIxsg STUL "©ad punyay uoTIONPag poTIad STUlL Amgd S50I5

0000’ 00001 YEOA

LT LLBIET 09°LLO'T wE DESI08

LZ LL8'2T 09 LLO'T ME 2F8008

ST°659‘g PFOGTL MIIS L9°22¢’8 L9699 00" 0 000 LIOTE0ANE SNINOCZ

00°0FPT’T 06 0zZT 29 NOISNFd 86°9EL'6 Zv €8l 00°0 00°0 ISTNIHAY SNINOZ

6L Z6L6T 6672891 NOTSNE G0 008’6 goT00r ‘T 0070 000 AALSAEL

Z9°TI0’E zon-zse uH HYYITAER 9z 20T 65T gg-10821 00°¢ 00" %9 ATV

z2 TITI0°¢€ FAVREA YA a6 FEVOTAOER 00°066°T 00°0GT 0070 00T SONLLATH

LY 9TL'%Z SLTBTOE MITI 00°6Z8’9 oo-gzs 00°0 00°0 BITYEH QEIT NI

ze7 €03 y9°G1 NOISIA/TYINET 0§°29T°L 007058 000 00792 ZTIN0H

9% FI0‘F £8°80¢€ IN A0 §8/04 05'8T0°6 9y " GZL 0o o 00" 0 YNYH $HTLITIONI

% "N QLA AWy CaAnD Pz dxdg/ped W ATA TLuY CInD SINOH IO SINOH pT 2pod ARd
ITeTAed I0J SIRIOL PURID

0T L¥Z 0070 00°00876 OF"€3T'T 09°9E 0070 00°007°T

poTI=g STYL 9su=adxd deg "ITQ JqIi Aeg sscin poTiag STUL A®d 38N PpOTIDg STUL "PRU pungay uwotionpad poTIed STYL Aed $503I9

syoeyo pProa ‘SYOSYC ‘Siuswlsnipe JusIIND TR UC pIseq 281Bp A29YD SUI 40 §Y SSNIFA 10aT7F9d s9nTeA dLE =
¥ZOZ/CI/L0 1®3BA 3S04 AOOUD  FEZOT/GI/LO 1@3BQ DUT POTISG 4Rg
79t GI TToxfed
ZTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥OJ INOdTd ¥ALSIOEY TI0EXYd

NID QI ¥ued

9 Jo 9 wbeg Wa €£:20 ¥20Z/80/80



23R JO9UD

NOISNEE
¥E FEYOITEN
a8 FHIYITAEN
¥4 DESD0S
T8 5ISI0S
MIIS

MITA

pI dxE/pea

0025T

0070
G0"066°T
ARG A
» T3 JLX

TXRqUT ADIUD

0e"o 00"0 0070
co°o 0070 ooto
z9798L°T 000 oo
Tjumy Cand SATWE IO SINOH

NFTIINS :pI 8siordwd

jusu2snipy yosyd = »

BiTVHE QFIT NI
SONITEIH
AIYIYS
rI 8poD Avg
NETTIIAD W ¥IZONY :9oloTdmg

Z1°%65°2T 99°8LT
9€798¢E 6% ¥
SGETIGE e¥"¥2
LL'ETG'T £4L°F0T
LLTETS’T £LTFOT
GET9T6 £2°C9
90°Tk6 2 LF-GET
% IUNY QLXK TRUWY CAND
YZ0Z/0E/L0
8§57 LYS 0070
poTIed STUL asusdey dag -ITQ
00T00%°T 00°00T
7OTF90F [ REA
187 7E9 Zv 9%
T8 722 [A7RN" 3
09°TL22 67861
09°TL9°C 67 86T
BL TLL'T T8 TIET
FT9TG’S 61°1ZF
" IUWMY JLA TIULY T AND
¥202/0E/L0
09 gEE 60-0

poTIad STYL asusdxa +deg -ITQ

30°655°C
05799F'1
09°G5¢

09 6S¢E
25°025°T
2570281
0ETZR0'T
ZETTES'T

£ IUWLY QLA

¢ yo T @beg

G5TERT
SL 0T
¥8'8¢
7S 92
TGETT
IS ETT
I8°LL
98°81T

Squry CanD
$Z0Z/0E/L0 193BQ DOUD

1e3eq JOeUD

NES :JI 3ued

ZET060°EY
aqLi fed ss0Ig

YACA
NOTSNE

E FavOTaIR
qH TEYITATH
uH JEE008
qu DESD08
MIIS

MITH

pI dxI/pea

66TST

96066 °ST
aLi Aeg ssoIn

NOISNEZ

IR 30 54/0€
% IYIICHEH
g9 IMYOTUHH
peicfielciielels
g% DES00S
MIIS

MLTA

pI dxu/peq

86T4T

T5TE0g‘2
potrasd STUL A®d 18N POTIRd STUL "Pa(Q

00" 0SF’'Z
ZETOV9 OF
¥ TIUUY LA

asqUN {OSUD

€O°F67'T
poTIsg sTul Aed 18N poTIBd STUL "Ped

96706662

" IUWY LA
rIaqUMN HORUD

0G°SLT 00°ad 00°0
Z¥ 9Z0°€E 0070 000
CQUUY TITD $INOH IO SINCH

vIgRYD I esdordud

LV 17¥% 060°0

05 GES'T

CAIIy T ITD
NOIHSOM-AVEQd I esioTduzg

0070 00" %9
SINCH I0 SINOH

pUNIeY UCTIONPSQ

pungsl UeTIoNPad

Zy toze
potied STUL ABd £80ID

HITYEH AEIT NI
XAVIYS
PI epon Aeg

TIGRYS [ Iovd  iesdofduz

06 GER'T
poTIed STUL ARd $50ID

AIVIYS
PI 8pod Aed
NOIHSO¥-XY¥E0d W ¥oIg :9efoTdwg

sy0ayd PIOA ‘S£)09U2 ‘sjuswasnlpe JUSIINO TTE UO paseq 2ARP HOSUD SYI J0 BY s8nTes 108TF9I senTea (LR x

t@3eg 3sod H{oSUD v20Z/1E/L0 931eQ PUF poTiI=g Aed
£€9¢ QI TTCIARE

ZIHSNMOL HSOYW d04 Iu0d¥d YALSIDEY TIOUAYd

FC0Z/0E/L0

WA GE£:20 ¥Z0Z/80/80



Juswasnlpy ¥osyud = «x

51°8S¥ € 78°192 MIIE ZE'0F9 0¥ Z¥T9Z0'E G0°0 00°0 FIYTIYS

» 3N QLI “AWY T INnD pz dxg/ped xTIWY LA TJUWY AN SINCH IO SINOH PI °pod Avd
FZ0T/0E/L0 T93BQ XD2UD £OZST IBCUMI XOIUD TOOQTIIN :pI =aiordwd METTIN wagEa  esdoTdwg

Z0°EF 000 00°GZL L LG 66T £6°99 00°0 05°z9¢

poTIed STUL ssusdxd dsg "aTA aix Arg ss0IH potxed sTUL ABd I8N poTIsd STUL “PRd pungey uwotTionpsg potiad STUL ABg §5019

T0° 21T $T°8 ¥y FTEYOTAHR

T0'2TT ST 8 et o RAECIT)

S6°8LY LB PE ¥E 0AgD08

G6°8LY L8 FE TT DESICS

vE°82g T6 €2 MIIS 00°6TL L 065298 000 06°22 ITIN0H

£ IUY JLK TAUY T IATD PI dx3I/peq ¥ QUMY CLE TNy CIng sanod IO sInoy pL @pol Aed
YEOZ/0E/LC 12ABRQ HOBUD ZOZST  ASUIN {28UD II0qICH :pl oedotdud JHOATOE T NITIIVD :ovforduz

I5°2¢ 060 00°SZ% £F ¥LE LG 0G 00°0 00°6Z¥

poTIBgd STYL Ssusdxd dag -"ITO iz Aed s50I9 potTaad STUL A®d 19N poTIed STUL PR PUNISY UOTIOUR(] POTI®g STUL ARd $50ID

91" % 919 o AIYOTOEH

at-% 9179 H9 TIYII0EH

GE"3Z SE-9zg ¥E JESI0S

SE"9T GE"92Z TH 2FSO08

90°8T 90°8T MIIS 00"SZ¥ 00°ST¥ 00" 0 CO°LT SRCOILOIETH

£ TJUWY QLK Tjumy CIng pI dx3/p=q Phgeliviy glchoS T CAnD SINCH IO £InoH PI ®pcn Aeg
$¥202/0E/L0 t23BQ AOIUD TOZST a=2Cmy 23UD TIIH <Pl @ofoTdwd TITH W ENYIQ :oskoTdum

88°LOE 60°0 ZLI¥6’GT T8°T0£°T T8 8% 00°0 29°98L°T

poTIag STYL dsuadxm ~deg -ITQ 1% Aeg ssoxd poTIad STYL Aed 33N POTI=E STYL “P=d PUNI®y UOTIONPaQ potied $TUL ABd §50%1H

87601 Z8°L NOISIA/TYINZQ

BE'GGT'T L9"68 IW A0 84/0€
$20Z/0E/L0 @3BQ {D2UD COZST fI9qumy X09UuD NFITIND :pI e2iordum NETIINS W ¥IEoNy :esdorduz

$¥00UD PTOA ‘S308UD ‘siusuisnipe JUSIIND [TE UO PISRG 23EP OSYUD BYL IC SY SOUTRA I3ITFSI ssnles QLA «»
NED QI queg $Z0Z/0E/L0 23Bq 1s0d ¥{oRYD ¥20¢/TE/L0 :23'd PUE POTIBG Aeg
£9€ QI TroIAeg
§ 30 7 ebeg dTHSHMOL HSOY ¥YOod Id0d™Td 9ELSISEY TT0¥AYd Wd S$E£:20 $202/80/80



Juswlsnlpy ¥o8UD =

BY 60T Z8°L NOTSIA/ TYINAT

09°109°T 0% "PLT IW 20 sd/08

F0°¥S0°F ¥9°Z0¢ NOISNHI

LY F95 TT°2TF qE HUYOTAER

L7 595 T1°2¥ FE FHYOTUEH

T9EIP’E 3070871 uE DESD0S

19 €17°2 90°08T g9 DISD08

0L7STS'T TS ETT MITS

B9 806 °F 08°LLE MIId ZETOFS 0¥ A RE-FAVRE 0070 00°0 RAVIYS

%" IUWY QLK TQumY CaAND pI dx3/pag %" IUNY dLA TQuy CIng $INCH 10 SINOH pI #pod Aed
¥Z0Z/0E/L0 t93Bd TIYD SOZET  IICUINN HOIYD TOOEAINS :pI @oAioTdum MAJINS-9I4H08 ENNYIQ :esdoTdwd

6" L6E 000 QL FOL'TE 88°96E°1 L9966 000 GG ECE’T

poTIagd sTUL ssusdxy deg "ZTQ QiX A»d ss0I9 poTIa2d STUL Aegd 39N PoTIsd STUL "PRd pungay uoTionpad potaeg STUL Avd sscad

00004 0008 g3 NOISNEA

87°626°'C 98°L1C NOISNEE

TL 6GE €T 7L ¥ FEYITdER

ZLT6GT £1°%E qd DIYIICHH

69°GI6"T 76 6FT dE oE800% 00°0G%’'Z 00"SLT 0070 00°0 HITYEE NEIT NI

69°596°T Z6°GFT FE 0AS08 96°TFL'E 9% GTL 000 000 YNYH SEILITIOVE

06°LZ9'T £0°02T MLIS FEze6’s L2699 00" 0 0o o0 LIONOANT SNINOZ

98" EZFE’8 65°909 MILId 0025701 ZFTE8L acto 00°0 LEINIWAY SMINOZ

% 3UUY QLX e i1 g taty p1 dxu/ped T IUWY LA TRUNY CITD $INOH IO SINCH pI spoo Aeg
¥Z0Z/0E/L0 91BC XD3UD y0ZGT  1ISGUON HOSUD ToOQMETId PI eedoTdug SEMITd  QIAVQ edAoTduy

GG LES 0070 ZET0607EY £6°895°Z 68°ZE9 00°0 zr-10Z’¢

poTIisg sTyl asuadxy ~degq "ITd aLi Aeg ssoxd potxed STUL A2d 238N poTxad STUL "PeC pUnIsyY UOTISNRIJ poTIed STUI Aed SS0I9

PO P90 ‘Y ¥8°20¢ NOISHEA

187729 A Y ¥ TIYITAEH

T8° 729 2v°9% 2T MITITCHEA

09°TLO 2 67 86T uH DESD08

09°TLY’E 67°B6T q% DHESI0S

7S T6I'T ¥1°92T MLIIS 00°06F ‘2 00" GLT 0070 000 EITYEH AHTT NI
PZ0Z/0E/L0 93BQ HOIYD £0ZST P IDQURN ¥2IIYD TOOATIIH  PI esioTduz OTIIN vagza  :esicTdud

syoays proA ‘Syosys ‘sijusmasnipe IUSIINS TIB UC PSSRY 938pP YDOUD SYI J0 SY FONTERA I0I[IFBI sIOTRA dIA x
NED QI Nu=g FZ0Z/0E/L0 91BQ 3504 O9YD vZ0Z/IE/L0 :93BQ pum potxagd Aeg
£9¢ :aI TToxARg
G g0 ¢ =beg JIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥0dHd YMALSIDUY TICUAYd Wa SE£:z0 $202/80/80



JUSWISOLPY HOPUD = »

00°00% T 0070071 YACA
80" ZLZET Zy 200’ 9E DISI0S
60°ZLZET ZV E00'T TE DEASH0S
6577168 06" ELY MIIS FEZ66'8 L9699 600 00°0 INIRIOINE ONINOZ
0e-o0L 00708 qE NOTSNEJ 0%"0Z5°01 ZV E8L 000 00°¢ ISININAY DNINOZ
8LTOTE‘0T 66°L6F T NOTSN=EA PO E06 ‘TLT 8£°T08°CTT 00°0 00 %8 AEYTYS
Y6 E0T’‘E Zy Ve WE FIYIIqEH 00°066°T 00°0 0070 00°0 SONILIIIR
F6 E0T’E Zvvee FF TIYOI0EH 000Se’L 00 8gs 000 0070 HITYEH AFIT NI
zz 869792 GL TI86'T MITI 00°STLL 0572965 0070 05722 ATENOH
96812 F9°6T NOISTA/ TYINII S6° TEL'E 3y GTL 000 0G0 . YNVYH SZILITIONE
8Y £TT'Y 287808 IW J0 sg/04d 00" 6ZTF 00" 62ZF 0090 00°LT SNOIIDHATE
£ IUY QLA Ty InD pI dxg/ped T UWY qIX _Awmm CImd SINOH IO SINOY PI spon A2d
ITTOLARI IOJ STEIOL PURID
£8°FEL’E 0070 $£°809 812 VA TARE AR $6°99€°Y 00" 0 €V 267 9T
poTIRg STUL asusdxy -dag *ZITd gLL Aeg ssoin poTiad sTUL £=d 38N poTIag STYL "Ped punIay woTIonpag poTIed sTYL Avd $50ID
00°00%°T 00°00T YAOA
60°ZLZ T TV E00’T g% DESI0S
60°2LZET 2P T00°T FE 0FS208
GG 716’8 06" ELY MEIS vETZ66°8 L9699 0o o 00" 0 INWEOANE SNINOZ
007QCL 00°0§ FH NOISMNEA 0% 0Z%°0T Ty E8L 00°0 0070 ISINIWOY SNINCZ
8L°0TE 0T 66°L6F'T NOTLSNId 79 €06 TLT 8E°T08‘2T 00°0 00°%2 XIYIYS
F67€0TE Iy FET ¥E @Y TaIH 00 0%6°T 000 0070 00°0 SONILATR
6 E0TE [A /2 ¥4 2E TAYOTAER 060"05e’L 00°52Z¢S 0070 cotg HITYEH Q4AIT NI
72869792 6L TB6'T MLII 00°GZL L 057298 ne-o 0522 ATENOH
96812 96T NOISIA/TYINEG 96 TVL'6 8%°GZL 0090 000 YNYH SHILITIOYE
8F ETE'Y 787 80¢€ IH J0 849/0¢ 00°SZ¥ 00" GZ¥ 0o'o 007 LT SNOILOHIE
%7 IIY dIA TAUwY CInD pI dxu/psd * "I QLK keus gl aty] $INCH IO SINOH PI ®¥p0) Aeg
010 :jusugxedeg I0F STEIOL
I8°%¢S 00" 0 ZETOF9 0V ZLT06T'Z 0L-G€8 000 25 9Z0’¢
potxag STyl @susdxy -deg -xTQ AIL Avd ss0I9 poTIay STUL ARg IeN DPOTISd STUL "Pag PUNFSY UCTIONPS( poTIad sTUYL Aed $80I9
$ZOZ/0E/LO T93BA ¥29UD COZET  IDqUMN HOIYD TOOEAING :PpI @2foTduz WIAINS-GIFEDS INNwig :eslordug

S¥0OUD PTOA ‘EX0BUD ‘SIUSWASNIPE JuULIIND TTE WO PRSEq 91eD {OSYUD YT 20 SY SONTEs IDITIBA SINTRA dIA =«
NHD QX Jueg ¥20e/0g/L0 93BU 3504 HOSUYD FZ0Z/TE/L0 93ed pud porisd Aed
£9¢ (I TTOIARG
¢ 30 ¥ =beg AIHSHNMOI FSCY ¥od LyodHE ¥ELSIDEE TIOHAVA WA SE:Z0 $ZOZ/80/80



aususnipy yo9UD = «x

£8°7EL'T 00°0 FE809781T 8F GZT'ZT G6°99¢€°F 0070 EF T6F 9T
poTIed sTYUL ssuadxyg ~dag tATq aQix Aeg ssoxn poTIad STUL A®d 389N POTI®d STUI 'P=d punysy UOTIONRAT poTisd STUL ARd SS0ID

$Y0BYD PTOA ‘SYOSYUS SIUSWASTLPR JUSIINO [[¥ UO PBSEQ SI12P HOSYD SU3 JO SY SSUTRA JOSTISL SonfeA JIX «
NS QI YUeS  ©z0Z/0E/L0 938 150d A99UD  $Z0Z/TIE/L0 :93BQ PUZE poTIad Azg
£9f QI TToxAed
§ 30 g =beg ZTHSHNMOIL HSOW €0d J¥Cd=Zd dMIEIsIOmd TIOHAVd W3 SE3iZ0 pZ0Z/80/80



SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul J Gambla

(248) 634-6889 Towns hlp Of Rose (248) 634-7291
CLERK 0(1 klan d CO un ly TRUSTEES

Debbie Miller Patricia Walls
(248) 634-8701 Michigan Agnes Miesch
CDBG REPORT -
At B s
2022 Minor Home Repair $746.89
2023 Minor Home Repair " $5,634.00
Total i - $6’38089
2019 Public Service (HAYA) L. $2,560,00
2021 Public Service (HAYA) k
Total funds available :-§_ 12,440.89

M

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH
Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:
Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:
Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:

Grass:
Building:
QOther:

—_—
=
=
N =
o wlolul~lolo ~| w [

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes



Eianne Scheib-Snider

From: Katie Smith <katie.smith@tctimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Subject: Re: Please publish for Rose

Hi Dianne, :

[ am all set to run all 3 for Sunday, August 4 and Wednesday, August 7.

Thank You,

Katie Smith
Tri-County Times
256 N. Fenway Dr.
Fenton, MI 48430
810-433-6797

On Thu, Aug 1, 2024 at 12:49 PM Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne@rosetownship.com> wrote:

Hello Katie,

. Please publish the 3 attached public hearing notices on August 4™ and August 7.

Thank you,

. Dianne

Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor
| 9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442

Phone (248) 634-6889




_sund

_ petltlon :
r_eatlon of a specral

Trsil Frushour and Fleid Drwe) The proposed specia!

_ Property owners:may. appea! the essessment levy to the Mlchigan Tax Trlbunal _

an. appearance Is_made at: the hearing at which: the special assessment roll

1 _.ncludes all pro _ertres havmg an. ownershlp Interest In: Blg :

: ..CHAHTER TOWNSHIP C
PUBLIC NOTICE OF ADOF
'_ORDINANCE AMENI

: "_At thelr meeting of July 30 2024 the Fenton Tovt

-'.Ordlnance No. 854, an amendment to Zoning Or

A complete copy of the adopted ordtnance may t

o B -the office.of the Fenton Township Clerk; 12060 M
ML 48430 The ordlnances are also available for 1

Fenton Townshrp S websrte at www tentontowns

':'-FIOBERTE KRUG

.. . FENTONTOWNSHIP'CLERK "

| The Fenton Townshrp Board

: f"::.NOTICE IS HEF!EBY GIVEN that the Ftose Township Board ot Trustees wrlt

holda. publrc hearing on Wednesday, August 14,2024, at 7:00 PM in, the
Rose: _Townshlp Offroe 9080 Mason Street Holly, Mrchrgan : .

THE URP_ SE OF THE HEAHING |s to recelv_ _comments on the spsr:tal
| ‘and creation of & specia
ofa speciat assessment district for maintenance of the' private road known

riby mall .
ty owner or '

vritten’ appsal of the. speoral assessment A
rty- flvs days atter conflrmatron of. the's

ose Townshi Supervtsor

sment district for the. purpose__ .

SO '-:_'at the meettng are on tile and’ ar
R E Offrce, 12060 Msntawauke Drrv

S - PUBLIC NOTICE
- CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
BOARD MEETING SYM
JULY 30 2024

Id a regular meetiny

. 2024 at the Fenton Townshrp Civtc Community Cei
'_ Drwe, anton M:chigan, and took the tollowing acl

i Trustee Gouprl oﬂered the openlng prayer.

% Supervisor Lorraine led the pledge of aflegianc
" ‘Approved the agenda as presented.

- Approved Invoices and expend]tures for payme

4$883,598.88. :

.. Ater conduotrng a public hearing on same, adt
.23, contirming the spectal assessment roll for t
" Improvement Special Assessment District.

6. - After.conducting a public hearing on same, ad¢

- 24, creating Loon Lake improvement Spacial A
. and Resolution. No. 2024- 25 schedulrng a pub)
. assassment roll.

| 7. Received the mid- yesr report from APM Mosg

';Evel:ne Drive _The petltlon has been deterrnlned to be suﬂicrent (eontams R g Adopted Ordinance No. 854, a Zoning Ordinan

- part of parcel 08-08-300-015 from R-3 10 AG.

9 "'Adopted Resoiut:on No. 2024-26, scheduling a

- creatlon of & new take rmprovement special ast
.. Golden Pond. ' .

B E 10 “Adopteda resolutlon to support the appllcatron

. for-a Class C liquor.license for their venue at 14
i *'-Approved a lease agreement tor a new muttr—fu




N O TR T R W] _,obmomozmmo%_.mﬁ

i A8 Q31v3d0 NMIoaNs

.mmm au) sieldwod 1A HOIuM ‘puoa AaisAlL BU} W0 0) SISNS| P3X0oq SU sbueueal uay
S ‘spiom Em PG N0} E._o_. o} pibuEal YOBS UMW SIS33) SUL m.EEEomc:

: - .hom_zm.aﬁw Q_F_mcgou_l OWOI‘.. R 5 . L ..... o " I - i g8 ; : %mewwwwmhm_lwn“ﬂm-
| sepug-gRUdS BuLRIQ | oy MU T — B0 0066228
S R e Bunesy _moh.EoEmmmmmm.. s Mt ot ; wwmwh.m%%owﬂ_wm.
e m_uwa 5 sy umwmﬂoa.wmg JUBLUSSSSSE [e109dS 1211 i {10 JUSWSSISSE et ISABOY B : .coﬁmmu_ mE_vmbﬂ_
wm:tccoo_."m:m SAEp:BAY-RLILA UILIA _mc:n:._. XeLoE)S Leamatan e e G oA
SSOUISNG INOA Buug’
“Bupped 30 Huaid
. L8 . E_Bpw?m:_wmw.
mu;. oyl E.wva..m_ soueseedde Ue yreunquy | : a . Yoow uo mh:moaxm .

mc:m :o_«omnwc_.ho# :

Spo03 swoy pug
SOUI0|0 - SIS DI

E.Emc...a_:mcgo._..mwo.. o} 0} pa LGNS U9aq Sey 19LhsIp JUBLISSASSE : ho.___x mwm_tmo mmw..

foid & ﬂ.ﬁu__.uﬁ oy coﬁmaﬂ...




. . : “puoy USPICH ) "Zryer uebiyoaly AjjoH ‘1998s uosey 0806 SHsp
EE ~10p BEw 1D JUSLUSSISSE [Enads Justanoidul S)B| Mal B JO Logealo diusumo), 350 Su} o 0O Uy Je UoRIRdSUL 10} SIGE(EAE S| LoRIad U} JO

, e B d e Sugnpayos -oN LORNIOSS do ) Adod v "2AnQ BuIRA] Ul Jsesalul diysisumo ue Bulaey sansadold e sapnjour -
PERROR mﬁ :n.. c_._mm; 2lqnde Luiinpaga 92202 "ON uomniosay paidopy 6 wusp Wwewssasse [enads pasodoid sy -(eaq sullaas uo ebejuoy peos
A OV 0} £-H wioy $10-008-80-20 [9ored jo wed i - 3U} JO %06 UBY} Joeaih mcncmwmhn_m._ sioumo Auedoid jo mm.muwmcm_w ay
A m_BNE 9 EmEu_._.wEm SAUEUIIO BUILOZ E *S58 "ON 8dUBUIRIQ pajdopy 8. SUIBILIOD) JUBIoYNS & 0] PAUILLIZIED Udaq Sey uonnad 94 oAU dUeAd Se -
o _EEoo S_scwosh Y wou podas Jeak-piu 8yl peaRosy 2 umouy peot ajeaud Byt Jo SOUBUSIUIBL 10} LIS JUSIISSASSE [RI0SdS B 0

S R - : o) juswssasse asodind &y} 10} 19UISIP JUSLWISSISSE [B10DAS B JO LONLaIDd pue jo) Juswussasse: - [

S Bt _m_omnm ay) ua m::mm_._ o_B:a e Bulinpayos:‘5g-F202 ON uonnjosay pue [e10ads 3y} UO SIUBWILIOD BAR0S 0} S| ONIHYIM IHL 40 ISOJENd IHL . | &
oo e oN ouisiq usWssassy [eloads juswiaaoidwi exe uoon Bugean ‘v S ; B

b 4202 "oN uognjosey peidope ‘suses uo Buliesy ojand e Bugonpuco ayy 9 | | “UeBIYOIN ‘IO 199AS UOSEIN 0806 ‘SOWO GIUSUMO) 850y

ST e = : © 1 JOUISIE JUBWISSaSS Y [2rads uaweAoidw) 0 euiund 0012 18 ‘Y202 ‘L 1snbBny ‘Aepsaupa uo Bulreay ongnd e pjoy
ST S ..”..wmmhm”.mm‘_osw”.w_umcc_n_ 8l 40} lo). Wiawissasse [ewads alp Buuiyuos ‘gz’ R =§ wmm“me._. ,6 u._mom a_:mEso ._..mmom_ g ry uzmaw >mm¢m_._.w_ m_om M.Oz
RISt SR 0 co: owmm umﬁovm .,.mEmm commc_.ﬁon ougnd e Bunonpuos tey g g S

_ __ sweestees | | pzozpL isnony
10: E:oEm _@.9 mE..c_.EmE\ﬂma .6,. wm._zﬁv:mnxw pue seolonw paaouddy s . GZ#—A\NI O_..._m3 d n—o wo_ ._.OZ”..... :

o BNMAENITEAI
thma_wmm n__xngo._. mwom__ _

: nmucmm@a se epuabe ey penouddy.
mmm U B mucm&m__m 10 mmumﬁ ey} paj aueuo 10sIM9dNg -
: ._m>m.a mc_:mn_o m£ u@.mmo _a:ow mmww_.E.

ol o

. mcoaum mc_ao_ue m£ xcow pue: :mm_:u__z :Q:mw ‘aniQ-.
mv_:maﬂzm_\,_. owcm_. BE@O Anunuwod 21y diysumol uous aul 12 ¥202 -
: _o_mz preog. a_.._m_.s,o._. :Btmm ayL-

vwoN e__m >.=.=, R : _
S aumo @maEa mE.E:cmmm cm.>n_....._”.

w_mn_oz>m GZPPNWS_ QE(OM SpeL ag ued pue jlew >n “_o :om,.mn Ut SpeLL 8 UBD mocm._mman<. PaULIHUOD SIf

ZO._.Zmn_ n_o m__._._.wzgso.._. IW.—.E<IU .. R o) JuswsSasse [e1ads. aur UM 18 Bulesy 3yl 18 apew st.aoueleadde’ cm..m._..._.
. m 0_ ._.OZ o_l_m ﬂ n— - | - feungul xej. :mmEo_S_ ayy 2 An3) swssesse auy) _mmaam >mE.Em:>>o..>tma9n_.....

el LA o : ..gom::mn_:m_a_swcgo._.. mwor_.....
: L . : : I B .-_mﬂwm;mln_wsum WCCN_D. :

Se——  ueBoiy s__ox __ﬁmm:m__comms omom___.v_h_m_o_a_;mczﬁ mmom__mﬁ_ho 850__05 e
: ek s co_ﬁmamg Jof ajqejtene sruongad o jo £do9 ¥ 8AlLG PIeY PUB Unoysnu rey] -
Sl Big ul isassut diysiaumo ue m:Sm; mmEm.ao.._a mmuao:_ auEw_v..EmEmmmmwu...,

v_mm_._o n_"_.._owDﬂBOm..__,._%m,__.MOMm S5 _m_omnm pasodosd ey - Am>:n_ PI2H: PUE ‘NOYSnf ‘jesj. Big uo ebejuoyy peos wr_w.”,.
g *o o\oom cm,._w Japeals mczcmmmﬁmh m._mEso >tmno.._n_.. v,.o..mm‘_ﬂm:m_w,wﬁ mc_S_._ouv

: e nEm_._BoEoEmw as_s_ «m Q_wnw__s S n_:m:_.so L _._oEmm ..
e vmomcg.ou v:m MBIABI 10} w_am_@.m osig.ale mmocmc“Eo ayy; omvmv n: :
B:mn_ m>_._n_ mv_zm__sﬁcms 090214 m,o a__._wcso._, uoa4. m_.m jo. 2oyo auy -

mmEm.m. mzwxmmg




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
EVELINE DRIVE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AUGUST 14, 2024

NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold a public
hearing on Wednesday, August 14, 2024, at 7:00 PM in the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason

Street, Holly, Michigan.

THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING is to receive comments on the special assessment roll and
creation of a special assessment district for the purpose of a special assessment district for
maintenance of the private road known as Eveline Drive. The petition has been determined to be
sufficient (contains the signatures of property owners representing greater than 50% of the road
frontage on Eveline Drive). The proposed special assessment district includes all properties having
an ownership interest in Eveline Drive. A copy of the petition is available for inspection at the
Office of the Rose Township clerk, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442,

Property owners may appeal the assessment levy to the Michigan Tax Tribunal if an appearance
is made at the hearing at which the special assessment roll is confirmed. Appearance can be made
in person or by mail and can be made by an agent for the property owner. The property owner or
any person having an interest in the property subject to the proposed special assessments may file
a written appeal of the special assessment with the State Tax Tribunal within thirty-five days after
confirmation of the special assessment roll if that special assessment was protested at the special
assessment roll hearing. '

Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor

Dated: August 01, 2024

Publish: August 04, 2024; August 07, 2024



page: 1/2
DB: Tax

SPECTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

BLOCK: R / RDCOS - R / RDOOY, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE
All Speclal Assessments
ALL SEASONS

07/18/2(24
11:12 aM

Parcel No

Owners Name

8Sp., Assessment

Amount

~06~35-176~004

~06-35-176-007

-06-35-176-008

~06-35-300-006

~06-35-3C0-007

-06-35-300-008

~0§-35-300-005

-06-35-300-010

-06-35-300-011

~06-35-300~012

-06-35-300-013

-06-35-300-015

-06-35-300-036

~-06-35-400-011

~06-35-400-012

-06-35-400-015

~06-35-400~-016

~-06-35-400-0%7

~-06-35-400-018

D T D

HOBRS, PAUL
7190 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8049%

VISSER, ERIC &
717] EVELINE BR
BOLLY MI 484428583

JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
1155 EVELINE BR
HOLLY MI 48442

IGLESIAS, JESUS
7115 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

MADAY, ANGELA M
7085 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

KILMKOWSKI, EDWARD J
7055 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-86583

LONGTINE, DAVID P
7425 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

MCDONALD, WILLIAM
6995 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

SAYLOR, JASON L
7144 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

EELLS, BRIAN
7120 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442--8583

KERNETH E GRANING JR & JU

T0%0 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

JIDAS, RANDY
7050 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

CAPIZZANI, KIMBERLY L
00000

CRUZ, AUGUSTO
6900 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 4B442-B644

WILLIAMSON, PATRICIA
6301 EVELINE BR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

CHAMBERS, JEFFREY J
6947 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

KENNY, KEVIN M
6931 BEVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

SCHEIB-SNIDER, DIANNE M
6950 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

GEE, RICHARD R
6930 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

RDCOS: EVELINE

RDOQY2: EVELIKE

RDO09: EVELIRE

RDO0S: EVELINE

RDOO9: EVELIRE

RDOOS: EVELINE

RDOU8: EVELLRE

RDO09: EVELINE

RDOCS: EVELINE

RDO0S9: EVELIRE

RDOO9: EVELINE

RDO09: EVELINE

RDOCO: EVELINE

RDO0Y: EVELINE

RDO09: EVELINE

RDO0Y: EVELINE

RDO0OY: EVELINE

RPO0Y: EVELINE

RDO0Y: EVELINE

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

MAINT

40C.00

4900.0¢

400,00

400.00

400.00

400.00

400,00

400.00

400.00

400.00

409.00

400,00

40C.00

400,00

400.00

400.00

400.00

400.00

400.00



Q,7/18_/2"<;?;24 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 2/2

11:12 aM BLOCK: R / RD0O09 - R / RDO0Y, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE bB: Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS

Parcel No Quners Name Sp. Assessment Amount

R -06-35-400-01% KING, VANCE RDO0G: EVELINE RD MAINT 460.900
6979 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-35-400-020 HASSETT, MICHAEL J RD009: EVELINE RD MAINT 400,00
6963 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 484428644

R -06-35-400-021 NICHOLS, DONALD RD0OQS: EBVELINE RD MAINT 406,00
7010 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R —-06~35-400-022 JONES, DANIEL S RDOO9: EVELINE RD MAINT 400,00
%970 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

Totals for RDO0Y EVELINE RD MAINT Count: 23 9,200.00

Grand Totals Count.: 23 9,200.00

v 10804335712



o s

JAN 25 M

v

o
s b

EVELINE ROAD ASSOCIATION PETITION ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

This petition is to allow Rose Township to collect a special assessment
for the following:

Upkeep of Eveline Drive
Grading
Chloride Application

Snow Plowing _
Adding stone to improve and maintain condition of the road

A

General maintenance

The Special Assessment renewal was agreed upon at a homeowners
meeting held October 28, 2023 for a period of 3 years. The amount
collected by the township will remain at 400.00 per property per year
and be collected in December 2024 taxes. After which residents will hold

a meeting to reassess terms.



jo
fll

(htips://michigantownships.org)

’ " Welcome, Debbi
Special Assessment Petition Form

Note: This petition format is not subject to Michigan Election Law uniform petition requirements.
Signers must be owners of property within the township and the proposed special assessment
district, but they do not have to be electors of the township.

PETITION TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF

Circulator signéture on back.

Option A: {land frontage) We, the undersigned, being the record owners of lands in _K@_ﬁf_ﬁ_u
Township, ,[)A@_l&,(\_q/_ County, Michigan, whose frontage constitutes at least 51 percent of the
total frontage upon the portion of Lyeline DL, (sireet, avenue, road, boulevard, efc.) proposed
to be included in the special assessment district, hereby petition for the establishment of a
special assessment district to finance the construction, jimprovement and/or maintencnce of
{road, bicycle path, sidewalk) along ﬁ[@fﬂ?-é@;__(street, avenue, road, boulevard, etc) by
(constructing, repdiring, grading, graveling, paving, curbing. installing drainage) along the same
ete. all in accordance with MCL 41.723, Section 3 of the Public Improvements Act, Public Act

188 of 1954, as amended, (MCL 41721, ef seq.).

Option B: (land area) We, the undersigned, being the record owners of lands in oo -
Township, -ce e County, Michigan, the area of which constitutes at least 51 percent of the
total land area within the proposed special assessment district, hereby petition for the
establishment of a special assessment disirict to finance the construction, maintenance and/or
improvement of a: (storm or sanitary sewer; water systemy; public park: elevated structure for fool
travel: erosion control structure or dike; lighting system; darm; lake, jpond, river, stream, or lagoon,
including dredging; or planting/removing trees; or eradicating/: controlling aquatic weeds/plants)
allin accordance with MCL 41.723, Section 3 of the Public Improvements Act, Public Act 188 of

1954, as amended, (MCL 41.721, et seq.).



Circulator

/@m@%@@u D1 28 123 |

‘| Signature of Ciroulator Date

D/a/mz //95.55‘

: Printed Name of Circulator

79 wf/me D&_LHolly  11Z LD

Complets Address

FOR_OFFICE USE

Petitions received .

- Persion receiving petitions;

er of velid s on this petition:




18 Ry p =Iny

61
St
u
T TSESnTmT L5 o i oV oI , Eivid
£3 52 9 - R LS T .w.é@sq@u% N\l&\.\“\% w7,
mN“ \w.m fs] o bﬁh \m\.&;/\wﬂ\w m,unm.o..r ..&G.ﬂu.. LO\F Qu.mﬂud?vdx . \
sy i A W S AW it i e =)
2] = @} J..vQ:.wz;w Dﬁ.“unv _ mwzfvrﬁ NRSy 1~
j?.;@,:wv G 1] _ . A
N , - . j X % I. .
;wu 7t TN o I A
< 2= w\\a\%ﬁ\m,xm,k\ww ¢\~\\ . A@Q%%@W )y ° ﬁ
. 197 o H 7] 517
WM\\ : NS { ) PPN LY | 3 2
= Y| “C,f_ \@3& .C/m\ﬁf TEIRT A, VR ¥ -
570 51 4 Q NN —Jo g g | e
EwZl s/ & _ X PT)eT OBTL] ST [Py K12
2\ S\ b TAPG T 7INT BOL D\ U HAFI alSmnd| . — =] - | —
TEIX SFQ PRy GO 10 PUT SHAPPY 930S omeN; pALLE ZaEiko 120017 30 Sspends Qe FST AHSNMOLHOS  aamemyy 1!
AP [N 199 10 $] Te09 T T3 0 F1 93¢0 HORLS

e oA T e T S50 36 T SaEE PN WU S nG e T R S107q Goniad 3% b Tarees 90 Smiar

/[ L A

m.eRv.vQ\nukﬁu p v mv,\unu\ﬁxom\\ @m \m?ﬁx.m; S\\\U\QJQ \WE\\\@W %Q\QQQ\ QQQ‘V &b\\\& \QQ QM.\&&QQE \m“:\d ,\G

“ue3MORAT JO 98I €

%&0@8\%&\ .%Qé&\%\.hk AN \;.S\ EIVE] w \nﬁuﬁ N\ =17 % A= (eansaoddu ooy sy Soueuy 3 ﬁﬁuﬁ uauummmmmm pads e .«o UONPIIS uﬁ.s,« no_ﬁumhn@uo

WY

Jo bﬂ:ou uﬂ_a

@%QW\

" 30 digSEMOY, O3 T SIIUMO bsmo& uoqm_ﬂuquoﬁ

- NOiLLSd .m.o_m.ww_n_ ._.zms_wwmmw,.a .._.Q_Um_n_m _.

qmmgoohﬁumauﬂwﬁﬁ._




apes

ROSE TWP
I/z2 SEC. 35 T4N. |

E

. |
g !
) ! (o))
0 ! Fr
J\] | e
R Q
§¢ | =
¢ 2
8 0
b
N =
o [4b)
i | i m
| 2
i ! . m__ K
] S Yy e\ & /_. m.w
o o R o N g
W R .”. &\ g ¥ ! b2
! i v e d | A
| ' / NN [ —
! ! Q mﬂ» ! [y
_ / I S
| / I @
! \ i _H S
L A 1
22 — =t L
mﬁnxqﬁmm\kméiﬂu‘lwﬁml ..I:HVIMVIVJ.I.F[!J — FELg w
13 t N
| /@l_ 1 // // nﬂ..W 3
_“_ o | \ AN . T ~ W
| | 1 \ h s & // ¥
| ] i \ ® i ~
. y - I ' . \ " EN ~ N
N oF fe ¥ oo N Y U GO Nt
S ~) d¢ /m_ J_m Q ™ R —~ \ //
_ i i al N M M v Y = N S ~
| N \ ~
_h 1 1 __ ! S // )
/ ~
__ ¥ w 5\ h T
{ [ i ) \ \ . "
_.awm. _ ﬂ // //./ M W
|05, _EFBLET , *
1 . = H_ n.vn@ N EE // * &N T
! [ﬂd%ﬁwf@n £ A W ¥ {
! _ ! Lok
_ ' G-




08/08/2024 01:37 2M ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: DIOR RUSHTON

DB: Rose Twp PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024

BALANCE END BALANCE

08/31/2023 2024-25 08/31/2024
GL NUGMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNCORMAL} AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL}
Fund 203 - BVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Assets
203-000-001-000 CASH-REVELINFE, DRIVE MAINTERANCE SAD 13,347.28 18,162.80
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 40,731.94 42,065.23
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECELVABLE 0.00 0.00C
203-000-G67-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00¢ 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 54,079.23 60,218,03
Liabilities
203-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 255,49
203~000-214-000 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 175,00 255.49
Fund Equity
203-000-39C-000 FUND BALANCE 53,904.23 59,962.54
TOTAL FUND EQUITY £3,904.23 59,962.54
Revenues
203-000-664-0900 INTEREST 0.00 1,682.00 0.00
203-000-672-000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 9,200,00 0.00
203-000-629-000 TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.060
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 10,882.00 0.00
Expenditures
203-000-930-000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0.00 9,200.00 0.00
203-000-955-000 MISCELLANEOQOUS 0.00 1,682.00 0.00
203-000-999-000 TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 i0,882.00 0.00



April 25, 2024

Dear Rose Township Board:

Attached are the signed petitions pertaining to the continuation of the two Special Assessment
Districts (SADs) related to Fish Lake and the surrounding private roads. We are requesting that
the SAD be increased by 3% for the Lake and 7.5% for the roads. This equates to approximately
$5 and $10 increase respectively for each year of the five-year SAD duration.

Of the 63 full and part time dwellings, we collected 44 sighatures, yielding an approval rating of
70%. Of the 31 vacant properties, we were able to collect 19 signatures or 61%. Overall, a total

of 63 signatures for the 94 property parcels (homes and vacant properties) were collected for

67%. Based on the quantity of signatures obtained the SAD petitions exceed the required 51%.

One property owner located at 6814 Field Dr. (R-06-32-543-035), declined to sign the Lake
petition. He indicated that he did not want any lake access for his property. With that said, SAD
assessments for this property should continue to reflect both Lake and Road fees until property
owner has his deed modified to indicate no lake access.

There is a new house that will soon be built on parcel R-0632-426-047 by Konstatin Shorokinsky.
He was contacted and was agreeable to both SADs; both petitions bear his signature.

In your review, we believe, the Township will find this information sufficient to approve both
petitions to continue the SADs for Fish Lake and the neighborhood private roads.

Smcerely, %w@ ﬂ /2
W 2 /Z/IL\M

Dennis & Sylvia Roemer
Dan & Donna LaRou



NAURRNRS

ASEN

0 "7 198 UeSHOLT PL0-Z5p-26-90-4 |08
0 "7 19BYOIN ‘UBSHILT £I10-2SP-25-90-4\67
RC| . | D 4 cvverid AioH NRLSIG TYOL _ Telued ‘Bl SQOVY N0y V09T e o0
\.% Al F | cover W AnoH 10 NoUSni3 1289 W PuowAey ‘Spiempg wﬂﬁw\\ o =y Z70-257-25-90-4 |20
A o \, / } 0 puotfey ‘spJemp3| - \Xn“\\\m\ Pl 910-25H-2S-90-4 |97
0 Aoe1g ‘piemp3 g \\ \\\\H\X\Ma Nv 800-¥SP-2S-90-4 s
0 "qf 'selnoq Z10-Z81-2e-90-dlrt
P8l I “ANoH 11B1L 519 6504 " siuuaq ‘uosusidig ¥Z0-92-2-90-H|et
2yl IW ‘oM el 819 £3889 pleuoat ‘Bunoiaq 9v0-TSi-Ce-90-H |
SEH L Lo T8y W ANoH 11elL 8ig £v0L auaey ‘kesino)d ) 7 \ § ¥ va Y 920-92-2S-50-4]TT
A€ | [ A Zhy8y W “ANoH 1eLLBIg 160L sapeyd Aenod /\% 4 020-92y-e-90-d|or
) )} Zrrer IW ‘AloH 11811 8ig G169 uA81S ‘PIeD . - ) 8770-1GP-CE-90-H|8
>4 7 T8y W “ANOH 11elL 319 1789 wni Buyoungl A2 (0 L) |  9zo-1sp-ze-90-de
.\WN QN. } Zrysy W “ANOH 111319 6//9 101e) ‘UMmoig \JSN\NMQ \§ . V10-1GP-2E-90-d|L
0 “jennf if ‘ewelapled ” 700-£55-2€-90-4 (8
he¢ = h 8y W ANOH 1BILEIg 0189 uepy uyor “ioxeq TV O A, Seovsree a0
ATl £ S Try8Y I “ANOH HelL3ig ev/9 BIIUAD “1ddjeg e 4 SYO-ISv-zE-90-HlY
AT 4l \M TrYSY IIW ANOH 1elL 518 6849 “@Nen Yepieg § ,\@w\g _ rm\ 700-1S7-2£-90-4[¢
Try8Y 1IN ‘AoH 1elLBig TETL sualel ‘epuy /R $10-921-2£-90-e
Thy8y I ‘AnoH 1elL8ig 5TTL v 10480 ‘Auoyiuy 910-92P-¢E-90-d|*
1=EY Y feq | puom | 2210 1504 B SSRUPPY 120S | JOUMQ JO SWeN Pl JlsumQ Ausedoid jo aumeulis | Jsquinp 307 [odied

paumo (9o1ed yoes 1o) ubis 1snwi Jaubis uoee A|in) pels|dulod o4 1snwi sulf Yyoe3z

‘pepuUSLIE SB $GE1 10 881 10V 2iand 0} Juensind &g Ysi4 Jo ssueusiulew sy} soueul 0) [gys] 1ousig Juswssessy |eloadg
g JO uoneaio oy} Jo) uonnad A|inpoedsal ‘uebiyoiyy j0 21.1S au3 Ut ‘Alunod puepe ul ‘diysumo | 2soy Ul sisumo Auadold paubisiapun sl epj |

gmgmmmmm@ jeoade

Moeq uo ainjeubig goﬁmnnoho




Vi AZ|LO | LD Zrv8Y W AOH 11811 318 €289 JeIlEQ ‘NOYE —7 2 \l\\@«\s 250-107-25-90-4|0%
N b 41 h 8y IW “ANOH 11elL Bige/69 g A1e ‘psmoueziy 570-921-25-90-4 |5
. A \w 4 n Ziiey IIW ‘AIoH 11ell Big £869 ‘g Areg ‘DismouezLy ££0-9Z1-28-90-4 |80
ALPT el | h Ziiay W “ANOH 1elLSig 150/ ‘g Aie ‘pismoueziiy 520-921-2€-90-H|LT
N B LY 1M Tryay I ‘Ao Vel B TT] W\ gy Aerunaedy £170-92-28-90-H[oF
V% el $E| ~ ZryeY IN ‘RIoH 1l Big 7589 B1uLOT ‘UoSU o rerZe-o0ulE
_ 28y IW ‘AOH 118l B1E TT0L TOBYOIIN TIIMaT 0£0-927-2E-90-4 |7
% g SOWIE( ‘UOYIOH . £20-25Y-2E-90-4[Ev
% \uN Z A Zhr8y W “ANoH 1181l 819 98/9  UaAe1s ‘aulieH \\./..\,L:\\w | 2 .¥ Z60-TSY-2e-90-4[er
2wy 1l “ANOH "0 INOUSNI] 9¥89 ~ uuyLney ‘uopiod v ' 0T0-£55-2E-90-4 |1
Zir8Y 1IN AIOH WeAL51g 610 uuy LNET Uopiog - 620-925-25-90-H 10"
zysy IW “MIoH 1811318 0T0L uoIWED ‘WD ) TT0-Lev-ce-90-d e
cToE | 2 0 A 30Bf UEMAIS-UBZIBID K ZV(0 L [b £00-9/1-Te-90-H|8
\,\_\Nwwm ol L ww\% 0 AJ0E[ UeMBIS-UBZISID) %N}M&.&\WﬁxH &% 050-IG7-28-90-H |t
A ATl L | A Crr8y W ‘ANOH UeILBIGTE69)  AJNOEf WEeMIS-USZIRID 6/0-IG7-cE-90-Y4|9
BTaEl 2 A ol AX0Er LEMeIS-USTIAID £10-2r-25-90-4s
I uesq 950Nl E0-65p2E-90-H|7
A AEl 2 5 278 I "ANoH 11811 318 7189 uesq ‘1ogond 0£0-£57-26-00-4 ¢

0 Auied ‘meid
Zhrey IW ‘ANOH HedLBig 1449 Auueq ‘Jasyosyed

£20-9cv-2£-90-4 [
Zr0-1Sy-28-90-4[v

7 =

s
Jeap | Aeqg | puowl | 90140 1S0d B SSUPPY 198AS | JISUMD JO SWEN PIjUlid Isumg Ausdold jo sinjeubis Joguunp 107 19ed

-

N
~
hN

poumo [a0Jed Yoes 1oy ubls jsnw Jaubis yoee Ajjnt pale|duiod aq Jsniu sult yoe3

‘DSPUSLUE SE $G6] 40 881 10V oland 0} Juensund axe ysid JO souBUSUlBW BY} doueul o} [(yS] JoMsI(l Juswssessy [ersds
E JO Uones.o su1 Joj uonned Ainpoedsas ‘uebiyoly jo 2jels syl ul ‘Aunod puepiep ul ‘diysumo . 950 Ui sJaumo Apadoad psubisiepun sy} SR
§UEZ 208 S WOBRIIRBHISIQ Juswissessy [eioads ¥oeq uo ainjeubls Jojenolld




w%m\\ yZ . 0 oy, Sower a0y ST0-86F-CE-90-Y
\\,; \w\w\ b T8y 1N “AnoH 11el) 8ig 1949 \2,,.,5 seLuer 9yaoy TT0-TGH-25-90-4
Zii8w I ‘ANoH nes) 5ig €004 sajuadold Jepey 1£0-927-2€-90-4
P2 *_&\ £ I 0 youeLy puind T00-9/5-25-90-Y
A N_,N\ & h Zrv8y iid “AnoH el 819 680L el 1oUInDy I70-92F-26-904
+ .Qw\k\\ma TYrav IW ANoH el  BIg SSTL| | . epur ‘usnquaxoenp £T0-9Z7-2E-90-Y
A Zr8y IIW ‘AnoH el Bilg STTL| ¢ "3 preqoy ‘@dAid £10-921-2€-90-d
A Ao S/ A Zryey IW RIOH Piald 6089 "M AeIpEIg ‘803l 52059776501
\ A V4 “ \N T8y 1IN ‘“ANoH jlelL 819 €289 997 550y ‘DisuAzsuad £70-157-26-90-4
43@ h LQ“M L ,\N crrep I hM:ox __m;._wm 6689 gy %o._wm: 7180,0 vy am _“\ Se0-ToP 20004
N AN L e Lk ThP8y IW ‘AoH 1te1L Sig 6689 Y suoltey 118g,0 o " ( . vE0-1SY-28-90-Y4
fﬁ“% AE [ 7A b3 S poey ‘peinpy = \Mg«y > LI0-ESP-ZE-90-Y
of ~Z g/l A Tri8Y I “AoH 1el) S1g €089 " poey ‘peinjy \Hvk\ }V\\g _ B810-ISr-ZE-90-H
A ATl AT 77 | Zovay 1IN AI0H Py e YSIH 1204 a1 “Reure 4 F\S A ,gj) 010-9LP-2E-90-4 |2
Zivev W ‘AnoH el 818 LvTL SN lep 1N ¥10-92F-2€-90-4
Tyyav I ‘AoH Wel] 81g TT8S "0 UYOf ‘BiSmaleiy i _ 120-TGY-2E-90-4|s
Pz G A A & Zr3Y 1N “ANoH 1el] B1g 669 ellays ‘eusiepsely e/l \&\ﬁ& #  800-TSr-CE-90-Y
P AGHT T A L Zrvey W RioH eI Big e80L 800y ‘SeanT ey < A T
\_ Wz ,\I M o cvv8y W AIOH “ignoysnid 6869 Aespur ‘siman éﬁ@l § o 120-2GP-2€-90-4[z
Zyvev IW ‘AloH 11e1] 819 5569 SeWOoy ] ‘souaimeT £20-927-2£-90-Y
mBs) Aeq | WIUOH | 201D 1504 H SS2IPPY 1984S |ISUMQ IO SWBN Dajulid | Joum( Ausdoid 1o simjeubig JSQIUNK 107 18248d
peumo [eosed yaes Joj ubls 1snw Jeubis yoea AN pals|duwiod &g 1snul auy yoey
‘pPepuswE se $G61 0 981 10V Jlidnd 01 Juensind 2xeT ysi4 Jo soueusuRW sU) souewy) 01 [QvSs] 101si Juswssessy |eioadg
_B J0 Uopealo ay} 1oy uonied Ajnposdsal ‘ueBiyaipy Jo 3jelS syl ul 'Alunod puepie Ul ‘diusumo | 9s0y Ul sieumo Auadosd paubisiapun syl dpn
Wz 510649,£.308d = Ubnied jou)Sig JUSWSsassy jeioads Yoeq UG siMeubIg JolBNAND)

B AR €




T

A wme| A 4 |7 ypegr T 0l SHLBUAT RInETSL rp ) AL Y LovTereeeoy[®
&% 7 nt ﬂ / |4 ohsni] Aisaei) Aogalo-isnit § L £00-9C7-2E-90-4 [6r
p TY8y IW AoH "1Q Inoysnig Z169 df meyspeig-isnij ££0-£5¥-2E-90-4 |81

. . THysy 1IN ANOH 111818 8002 JOBUDIW ‘Uosuif] ~ / 900-LEy-Ce-80-Hia

\_ Nrm ﬁ.‘ \W 278y W AoH 11841 819 /089 Siei0 ‘ssneng N .,\\m \> A\W&\\MM 8T0-E5-25-90-4 |91

/ T8y IIW ANOH 11841818 2089 Blesp ‘ssnens Ly (AT, 0Z0-15F-25-90-¥ |5t
- Ear \T 0 a0e[ ‘SIS ¢\J\k~\\ ’ \,\\\ ST10-CSP-22-90-d|rr
TPP8Y N ANoH 1tel] 819 5669 PeuOY Hezsels CE0-92¢F-C-80-y|st
0 13qoy Hezsels CI0-Ler-2e-80-d et
X O &) \.\\ 0 "W 93Nig “lRZSEIg 700-927-2£-90-H 1T
\ﬂlﬁwm \\ Vol Zirey IW AOH el §ig 1689 /g,& plemps ‘Agoers TY0-1SY-2E-00-4/ot
o nl | ¢! 17 upueIsuy ‘ApjsupioIeus LAY, Y L70-92-CE-90-4 s
Z¥iey 1IN AoH 11811 81g 0989 198UDIIN “BTIIYS n 0€0-¥5-28-90-4|8
0 188U ENIYS 1E0-I5/-c8-90-H|L
0 198Y DI “BNiIyS QE0-TSF-CcE-20-H|°
N m O % of 3y ‘N As08) Uapiauyas e nu\M\ 800-£Zt-ZE-90-Y |5
AN e 2 A TPy IW ANOH 1e1L 819 6602 n/.0< ‘N Asoey “aprouyas — \.N Zr0-9z-2-90-4lv
0 uyor 118yas T10-29Y-¢E-90-4|t
ChY8Y I ANOH "1 JTToHSh4 #1389 1YW ‘UBayogs (T o141 0] £ PAUIGLIOD) [T
AZ| £ S Zhi8Y I ANOH ”H ,,mm 58/9 SIuUa( ‘JaWaoy :\3.5“\ _ & N\ mmm-mmﬂmmﬁwmum T
= ; _

\ 2 | feg | yiuoml | 9010 150d B SSUPPY 19ang [1SUMD O SWeN pauld|  Jeump Auadold jo mhswmpmmm\m 130N 107 [9242d

paumo |9o1ed yoes Joy ubls 1snuw Jsubis yoes (AN paleidiod eg isnw sul| yoeg

‘pepUsWE SE G661 10 881 10V 2ilgngd 0} Juensind axeT ysid Jo souBuSjUleW By) 8oUBUY 0} [QYS] 1oMISI] Iuswssassy [eadg

e JO uoneais ay} Joj uoliied Ajinpoadsal ‘UBBIYDIA 10 S1BIS au) Ul ‘AIUNos) puepe Ul ‘diusumo | ssoy ul sisumo Auadoid peubisiopun syl 9aA
G Jo ..,..w_.m.@mm e wm_@%ﬁ juswISSSsSSY [eioede ¥oBq U0 3inYeubis Joleinadln




NV 5\\

N

s|a0sed g [B10L

gl

81

L1

et

=18

ST g Jr TrreY IW ANOH 1elL3ig 7104 ApuID WBUM 0T0-LZF-ZE-90-4rT
YA IS h iyl i “ANoH 11B1L 819 17289 1984214 ‘WINGUSEM TE0-E5Y-ZE-00-H{Er
e z % 0 A unay ‘sieem #T0-E5H-25-90-H|1
A2 Z fr 0 uinay ‘siene £00-S5-25-90-4 |1t
ALl 2 A 0 UIABY ‘SIBNEM Z00-£51-2£-90-4|01

A2 ¢ 5 0 uABY ‘stanem 100-£51-2£-90-4|6
42 £ S 0 upey ‘sienem Z20-1S1-ZE-90-4|8
A2 L A coyey I AIOH 1RILBI6TZL)  Wac\0)  umey ‘Sianen] pP0-921-28-00-4 L
A2 & A 0 oug temercuop| =y Y [\ 2V TN 9T0-657-2E-90-4|9
b2 | £ L7 Ziv6y 1 “MoH el Big e6go oug emeion] VYOO NN = p10-19r-2£-90-4|5
0 aploef ‘UeMaIs uep VI £00-9/7-2E-90-4{r
\ddh N \.\\ Trr6Y 1IN “ANOH 1iedl 818 2204 0 uaydag ‘siusny 17 \z:ﬁ\\\ 1/ \.\ 700-/27-2E-00-4[E
ZPP6Y W ‘ANOH 1elL 318 £969 18N} BUIAI BQIBZOZS-IST| v Lm0V 920-9Z7-25-90-4 ¢
Trr6i IW ‘ANoH 11elL 819 6849 1SN 1IMBQ YINY-18n.} LP0-15¥-2E-90-d|*
iesj Aeq | ypuoly | 2110 1504 B SSOIRPY 108nS | ISUME JO swiEN PIlULLy pBUMO Auedold jo sumeublyg

ISOWInR 107 [934ed

paumo jaaled yoee Joj ubis jsnw Jaubis yoes ‘Ajjny pajejdwos ag 1snw suj| yoeg

‘pIpUBWIE SB $GH| 10 881 10V 2lgnd 01 Juensind axe ysid JO saurusiuiEWw a2y} eoueul o) [Qys] 10Wmsic uswssassy [eoadg)

B JO UoEs.s au] _ou, uoiiad A nyoadsas ‘uebiyoi jo a1elg ey ul ‘AlUNoy) pue e ui ‘diysumo] esoy ui sisumo Auedold paubisiapun syl oA

SI JUdwIssassy jeivedg

yoeq uo aineublg Jo3ginodln




DN

NN

0 “7188YDI UBSAILUT P10-CSH-28-90-H|%
0 "7 18BYIN ‘UOSHOLT E£10-Z57-2€-90-Y 6!
LTl L =) i8I “ANOH 1RILSIg TY0L ECTRHUTTE) 970-927-2E-90-H 61
A A7 A4 | cvveriwAion ganousnid1z89 "M PuOWAeY ‘spiemp3| Z20-255-28-90-d |17
AT AT /r 0 puowey ‘spiemp3| 910-Z5H-25-90-H|9¢
»2| L ol 0 - hoerg ‘piemp3 800-¥Sy-2€-90-4]5T
0 'a T seidnoq ¢10-Z5Y-28-90-4 |t
eyy8y I ‘ANoH 1elL 819 6502 "0 SluUa( ‘UosuSAIQ ¥20-9T7-2E-90-U e
Trv8y I “RoH 11211 819 €889 - pleucayBunofeal 0 . -t e 9v0-TSP-2E-90-Uer
LZ L | A ZThY8Y 1M ANCH 11e1L 319 £70L susEuD fesinog| Fes A 1] RTPY] 920-9¢-2E-90-|FT
pTe| L~ | /7-|, cyveyiW fnoH 1eiLBig 160L sapeyd “Aenod Lo Y- 0Z0-9Z1-2e-90-H |0t
., o Trrsy W ‘ANoH el Sigeres] - - Y 0aABIS predl - . . 870-TGF-2E-90-H|6
e | L F Zry8y N “ANoH ell Sig Ty89 s untyoung|  PEEVITCY. JEARELY 920-157-2€-90-4 8
A»Z | L A Zri8Y IW ANOH 1121l 819 6249 10eD ‘umoig] T NI TRy . 710-TSy-2€-90-H |
0 “Jennf if “eweliapieg ¥00-6G7-2E-90-H|9
el 9 JA 8y IW *ANoH 1ell 5ig ov89 uely uyor ‘ideg| — ) o ,.Nwm.wu $20-7Sb-2€-90-4 ¢
PZ| L /7 Cry8y IW ‘AIoH 11RIL 319 £1/9 BWAD odeg| T | ; ' GY0-TSY-ZE-90-YH|7 |
AT Al A T8y I “ANOH 11841 318 65£9 "gMiel 1apieg sl R L 700-TS7-2£-90-4(e
Zrp8Y IW ‘ANOH 1121l 818 TETL SUBLEIN ‘BpUY N / ST0-927-2£-90-4
ey iW ‘Ao VelLBig GZTL ¥ 10180 ‘Auoyiuy v 9T0-92v-2E-90-[?
IBOA Aeq | YIUO | 99140 150d 9 SS2IPPY 190418 | J9UMQ JO SweN pajuld lsumQ fuadoid jo aimeubig |iaqunp jo |9aled

a5 D_wm MO |20Jed Uoes Jo) SaWel 1se| pue jsdi juLd pue ubis snw Jsubis yoes Ajjny pae|dwod aq 1snw sujj yoed

Jov dlfand/o}

B JO cowmw@:{mwa#,@umw@g_@mamﬁ ‘ueBiyoip Jo 81e1s aul Ul ‘Alunos puepie ul ‘diysumo | asoy ul slsumo Auadoid paubisiepun ay) spa

m

‘Pepuswie Se 561 10 881

Doonr e v TR
wensind g pield %.mfﬁo;m:i oy (121 Big jo sjuswsAcidLll PUB SoUBUSIUIBL SU} 8oueul 01 [QyS] 10MISI] JusSwissassy |eoadg

N A

Pre=te=

R e e B

Bed---uoRNOF-IOLISI( JUDUISSISSY |eidadg

yoeq uo aimeubig 1o0jenon)

=mija |

Qvs.40 jehordde sejeojpu uoiyzad uo ainjeubls 'sjposed paumo Jo % L6 &g JSnul fercdde Logned BJoN




\ \.X\\ S\

) YUy s

\

sy IW ANoH eIl 819 1449 Auueq “lesyos)ed

Zv0-197-2€-90-H

yuow

12umQ JO sWeN pasuLd

92O 150d R SSAUPPY 190nS

L)
Jaumpo Auadold o ainteubig

JaquinN Ho.._ joosed

AC| Lo | 4Lp Cry8y IW Aok 118l Big ££89 181ue( ‘noYeT £60-1SY-2€-90-4l0e
pZVE | A o8y IW “AIoH 11e1L BIg6L69 ‘q/ues Pismoueziy Y v
N Zz| L. 7/ \u ey W ‘AoH uell Sig /869 ‘G AIeg) DISMOLEZLY £€0-9Z7-2£-90-Y |80
iR \\. Zay I “AoH 11el} 319 150/ ‘g Aieg ‘tismoueziy| GZ0-9Zy-2£-90-H |7
2l L, /2 | . TyysyiIW ‘AnoH Ne Sig TLTL - Rer ‘unniany| - £¥0-92y-2e-90-4leT
He| ¥/ |74 ZrreY LW “ANoH 1elL 81g 1589 sluuoT ‘uosuyoy 1E0-VGY-ZE-90-H |5t
T8y W ‘ANoH 1elL 319 T10L 12841 “TaMa[ 0£0-927-2€-90-4 7T
g "Y.Souef ‘UeloH £20-257-28-90-4|er
Hz | L \q ZY8Y IW “ANOH 11831 819 9849 S UBARIS “Bulley ZS0-TGr-2E-90-H|Tr
Zry8Y IW “ANoH "1a 1noysnig 989 ULy LNeT ‘uoplo9)| 0T0-£55-25-90-4{™
T ZYV8Y.IN FOH VRl Big.6T0L] s L UUY HNeT Woplog | 620-92t-2£-90-4 |1
] Thyer I “ANoH 1.l 319 0T0L uowe) ‘UaqNo . T10-£Zr-Te-90-4|8
Yo Sad P4 I 0 AAEl UEMBIS-UBZIBID ) - £00-9/p-28-90-d[8
AT £ % 0 A JOBS ‘UeMo)s-uszIeld) fy,  080ISrZe-90-y|L
Az 4L A TYi8Y IIW “ANOH eIl Big 1669 A JOB[ UEMBIS-UsZ9j0 Ao 6P0-ISHZe-00-d[e
A L . o  Axoer vemers-uszelo ET0-LZy-26-90-Y|¢
s | A ¢ ueaq 785an]d y€0-£51-ZE-90-H|Y
AL &L | A T8y IW "AloH 11eiL 819 7189 ueaq ‘1odan)d 0£0-£S7-2E-90-H |8
0 Ayied ‘paly £20-927-2E-90-4fT
AT Z :
Aeq

vmm_a_,_m j@0.ied yoea Joj sswel jse| pue jsiy und pue ubls 1snw Jaubis yoes lAjjn) pejejdwos ag jshwl sul yoeg

‘Pepuswie se 661 10 881

10V 21|qnd 0} Juensind “iQ PS4 pue Jnoysni4 “py el Big Jo sjuswieacidwl pue sduBUSIUIBL S} douBUl 0} [(vS] 1oMLsIg Juswssessy [eioadg

E JO UOIESID 3

UiJo) uonied Aniivadsal ‘UeBiusiy Jo 81e1S aul U ‘Aluno puepieQ W ‘diysumo] 9soy Ul siaumo Auadold paubisiapun U} 9 A

g oz ob

et = BoPIad 191iysid FUswssassy jeioadg

Noeq uo ainleufig Jo1e|noalD




PP b 0 sater ‘Jysoy FTV¥IN S /| sro-earee-00-y|i
\\M PO Zyv8y IW “ANoH 1181 819 £9£9 sawer o0y | §§ VY II0-ISH-25-90-4 |6t
o Zvysy W “ANoH 11edL Big £00L sejuadoid Jepey Vi “ 1E0-9T-Z£-90-4 |8t
A wfm _\b t, o W UEI 1UIng T00-8LF-CE-90-H a1
A e flih| crvevin AnoH e id seos yyuesd joumndl I#0-92p-25-90-4|st
A 17%/%/ s Ty I ‘AoH 11el] 819 6STL epui ‘ysnquanoend £10-92v-2€-90-4{%
Trsy IW “ANoH 1R BIg STTL M P1edoy “aofid ] ) L10-9Z7-2E-90-4|m
Al 2z | &7 | 77 w8y I “ANoH Pield 6089 . “MAopelg ‘ediald = BN sl 920-£37-2E-90-H [¢7
Al 72| < | A ZPPey IW ‘AnoH ety 819 £289 987 $S0Y ‘PisuAzsuad N\~ < Y £20-18F-28-90-d et
o/ —l | A crvey W ‘Ao Vel Big 6689 youoliew 180.0| MWWYG Y SE0-I§P-28-90-H|W
Vie | 77| L] A CrvBY 1WA AOH eI Bigee8e| -+ - yeuolew 1eq.0) . . W PE0-TGH-2€-90-H 0"
(! NEEAEAR L5 4 poey ‘pein| — LI0-E5P-2€-90-4 |6
al \,...M 32/ £ Zyysy I “AoH 1181 319°E089 S peey ‘peinjy Vaalp N' ’ 6T0-ISP-2E-90-4 |8
A AT A7 1 A | coveyin AioH P edeTusIH TL0L iy “Koureln VR 0T0-9Lp-CE-90-4|¢
Zri8y I ANOoH 1.1 818 LyTL 272310 MEW $10-927-2E-90-4 |9
. Zobsy IW ‘MIoH 11elL 19 189 "0 UYOf ‘PISMaIE 120-157-2£-90-4|¢
| A2 Z + Zyy8y IIA “NoH el 819 85/9 e118ys ‘euaepsen 800-1G7-TE-90-d|¥
Al A¢ & A Zv8Y IW “ANoH 1ieil 81 €804 Hagoy ‘seanT =7 - g 870-927-2€-90-4le
Al L L b | vwsy W AIoH 1Q noysnid 6869 Respury ‘simar| ewfe] ﬁ 120-Z5v-2€-90-H(2
eri8y IW “ANOH 1el) Big 5669 SBWOy] ‘douaimen o LEO-9TY-TE-90-YT
Jeaj Keq@ | YIUON | @010 IS0 P SSAIPpY 192418 [JOUMQ JO SWeN pajulid| toumQ Auedold jo aimeubis

Jaquinp jo [9aied

paumo jeoted Uyoes Joj saweu ise| pue 1siy jupd pue ubis 3snw uaubis yoea (A|n} psisidwioo o ishw aul yoeg

‘Pepuslle se 561 10 881 19V
a1jang 0} Juensind i pield pue "1 inoysni4 “py [rell Big jo sjuswercldwi pue soueusjuiewl o) eouell o} [(ys] Jouisiq Juswssassy felosds

nposdssy ‘ueBiyoipy Jo 9jelS au} Ul ‘Aunod puepieQ ul ‘'diysumo] asoy | siaumo Apsdoid paubisiapun sy} spp

1g JuLwISSasSsy |ei1oadg

Jyoeq uo auneudis 101enaad




7

N \\wu LY | A | T e ey, 0| ISDILBUNG RineTisAL g&é&w\w) £00-TSP-2E-90-4|0Z
RN IARIAVL opsnuLAtsnslu) A108aio-1sniy ~— 227 ¢ £00-927-2€-90-4 6
J W Tr787 IWANOH 10 NOUSNI TT69 Yf MeUSPeIg-1ST R £E0-657-CE-90-4 |83
, Zry8 I ANOH 11841 819 800L 19BYDIIN ‘UoSWiI] 900-£TF-2E-90-4|a1

A . Ll /7 Ty I ANOH 1eLLBig £089 Beig ‘ssnens 8T0-ES1-Z5-90-4 |97
A \Nm AR I R & Zhrey W AoH 1ed] 8ig 2089 Bieio ‘ssnens 0Z0-IGF-ZE-90-Y|et

i ' 0 a0er ‘say018 ST0-ZSP-Ce-00-4ir?
Tyy8y IIW ANOH 11e1L Big 5663 pleuoy “ezsels 2€0-927-¢e-90-y et

* , 0 T 100y AEZSEIS Z10-127-28-90H [0

NV Hhel Al A, 0 "W 90NIg Hezses 700-92¢-2E-90-4|1s
N7 L | A T8y IW AOH: 1e1L 819 1689 piemp3 “AeoE1S TP0-TS7-ZE-90-4 |08
A pz| £/ % y o . 0| "Unueisuoy Apisubiosous| L¥0-9T1-2€-90-4 |6
ThP8Y IIWANOH 11811 819 0989 1942l ‘EIIYS 080-7Sy-2E-90-H!8

0 19U “ENUIYS T£0-15H-ZE-90-Y L

. 0 188U ‘ENMIYS L 080-ISH-28-90-4|?

ol LE 4 7 0 "N A0 UspIouyos FL - M 800-£25-26-90-H
| A2 £ A ZvyaYy IWANOH e Sig 6604 N Ao0e) Yapreuyos 22/ YL Zr0-921-28-90-H |y

_ / 0 uyor 1eYos - iy 110-2S7-2E-00-4e

A Nl ¢ {1 | crwsvin/noy 1qroush p1ag 198421 ‘UBBYIS \,\_A\,Q; Q.r\ A (7 o1 101 £ pauigwo3) |2

, a1 o S£0-£95-2£-90-4
|z Z / ZiPsy Il ANOH 1181319 5879 sluus( ‘Jewacy \l(.v..\&.s\.\\\,\l\».\%\ 150-TS7-2E-90-Y(t
l1ea) | Aeqg | yuop | @910 1S0d ® SSAIPPY 128nS HBUMQ JO sWeN pajulld wBump Auadold jo m.:;m:& Jaquinp jo7 [824ed

paumo [soled yoes Jo} salieu ISe| pue 1si) Juud pue ubis 1snw Jaubis yoee ‘Ajjni pee|don ag Jsnw aulj yse

€ JO USHESJI 91, J0): UORISEHE)

‘Papusiue se 56| J0 881 10V
2ljgng 03 juensind “i¢] pieid pue "I Jnoysnid “py (es] Big jo siusiaaclduwl] pUE soUBUSIUIEW BY) soUBUY O} [(IVS] 10MISI(] Jualissessy [ejoadg

nadsas ‘ueBiyoipy Jo 91BIS Syl W ‘AJuno puepieO Ul ‘'diysumo | 950y Ul sisume Auadoid paubisiepun syl app

G l1o-obed—uonRnad J9113S1Q JUsWISSOSSY jeloads

yoeq uo aimeubls Jojenain




VOO N N Vs AN AN

$j0| psuquioa s'usayag Uym sebeoy 98] sjeoded 6 ((B10] e

81

8T

A"

i - . ST

V4 ] 5
2L L7 A Tr6Y IW “ANOH 1841 819 $T0L ApUIO WBLIM 0T0-LTh-2€-90-4 vt
A N M | xf Ziy6Y I “AoH .11 819 ¥289 19LUDIN ‘UINAUSeA 1£0-851-28-90-Y |81
e z /7 0 uiA)Y ‘sialeM £T0-£GH-ZE-90-4{2T
AZ L A 0 uins) ‘sionem £00-E57-25-90-H|T1
AT LA of S s . - uey ‘senem Z00-€54-2£-90-4|01
»7 | ~ /7 0 Uis)Y ‘SIBHEM I00-£5H-Z£-90-4 6
sz & A7 0 uinsy ‘siepem ZZ0-ISH-ZS-90-H |8
HZ| & ~ Zyv6Y IW ‘oK el Big 6TeL uney ‘sisnemh Yir0-921-Z5-90-H)¢
PE Z /2 0 2115 “18I1BA UOA 910-E5P-75-90-4|9
IZ 2|~ Ziv6y IW ‘ANoH 1el)L 319 cako oL UBHIEA UOA pPO-ISy-2£-90-H{S
_ . 0 apjo.( “UeMalg UBA L00-9LY-2E-90-d[¥
Rel O A~ TrveY 1IN ‘AoH 1el) B19°2Z0L "0 Uaydals ‘siusn v00-/Zh-2E-90-d ¢
Zryey IN ANOH 11ell 8ig €969 1sT] SUiAIT BGI9ZOZS-1SNIL 9€0-9Ty-2E-90-4|e

ThieY IW “AioH 11811 Big 6849 ISNUL IUMIQ YINy-Isniy . LP0-157-28-00-4[1 |

dedj >ﬁﬁ_ YIUOH | 92U 1S0d 3 SSoIppY Joaldls ADUMQ JO DUIBN pajUulld HDPDUMO E@QO.-."— Jo m..z..-m:m_m A9UINN 107 _wchmm

psumo [9oJed yoee Jo} ssLuel Jsk| pue Jsul JuLd pue ubis Jsnwi Jaubis yoes Ajini paje|duco aq 1snw eulj yoeg

e

€ Jo uoyjeauo ayy io) uognad Aynnoadsal ‘UeBiyoip Jo 81e1s 8yl Ul ‘Aunod puepeQ Ul ‘diysumo | asoy ui sieumo Auedold paublisiepun syl spA

‘Pepuswe sk yGE1L 10 88l
10V 2ljand 0} Juensind " pleid pue "iq noysni4 “py [ieJ) Big jo suswianoidil pue soueUSUlEW BU) aourUl 0) [qvS] 10UISIq UsWssessy [eloadg

i e

~Glog s

bedls/iolisagizoysiq Juswssossy [e1oads

yoeq uo aunjeubig Jojenalio

T
i
|
i




08°ZeT G8'E
65¥9C 0L
6579¢ 2L
85792 1Lt
65792 L
85792 L4
65792 1L
6519¢ | YAVA
69192 1L
BS79T TLL
65¥9¢ | VAVA
65792 L4
69792 1L
65792 | VAV4
65792 L2
65 79T L
65'79¢ LAV
65792 TLL
65'79C 101
85797 L1
65792 TLL
65792 L2
65'79C 0L
65792 1402
85792 TLL
685H9T 142
BS99 L4
65792 1L
12101 %E
IPIUIAA

{d3s0d0dd ¥¢oe

S7'8LT
88°95¢
88°992
88'95¢
88°9G¢
88°9%¢
88'9G¢
88°96¢
88°9%¢
88'9%2
88'95¢
88'95¢
88°96¢
8895¢
88°95¢
88°95¢
88’952
88'94¢
88'99Z
88'a4d
88'95¢
88°9G¢
88'95¢C
88952
88'94¢C
88'95¢
88'95¢
88'95¢C

1Ej0L

S9°81T 086
6C°LEC 65’61
6C°LEC 6961
B8CLET 6561
6C’LEC 8561
6C°LET 6561
6CLEC 6561
B¢ LET 6561
B¢ LEC 6561
STAVAYA 6961
6C°LEC 6561
LSTAVAYA 6561
STAVANA 6561
6¢'LEC 6561
BCLEC 86567
6C'LET 656l
STAVAYA 6561
B6C°LEC 6561
STAFA YA 8961
6C°LEC 8561
STAFATA 6561
6C'LEC 8561
6¢°LEC 6561
6¢/LEC 6561
STAVA 4 6561
6C°LEC 65'61
62°LEC 6961
YA YA 6961
121UIAN swuing
TWNALOV €20¢

py el 818 Z20L
py el 819 €804

Jaeaep
py el 8ig g6T.
Py el 819 669
py11el1 819 612
PYIBILBIG TLTL
pY 11esL 8ig 6604
py 11el] 819 GE0L
pY 1iel} 819 569
Py iel1 8i9 £969
py 11et L Big £869
pY el 319 G669
PH1IRIL 1F £00L
PYeILBIg TTOL
py 1ell 819 6T0L
py 1e1L 819 £v0L
Py Yel) 819 TS0L
pY 1eil B9 6504

jueaen
py el 819 1604
py el 819 STTL
pH 11l 19 §TTL
Pyl BIG TETL
pYleIL TG LPTL
py i) 819 G614

juedep

uedep

Ssa1ppy S

a

g siysnj usydag

SEJN] B]3WE B UBqoy
PNoZaWY OHN}Y ONAnf B ADISUR|OIIUS UIUBISUO)
NI Ualey g 18iueq
DISMOUEZLY alonT g Aleg
SIanep UiAey

unnent Ay g Aer

1aplauyos siaelL g A30B))
1ouINgd 3 of B juRid

aoueImeT alIsUIcIUY 3 Sewou )
1Snd] BUIA] BO19202G
p{smouezi anionT g Aieg
JBZSelS peuoy

sjuaWsanL| R saipadoid Iapey
Nomer BpUOY R 19EUDLW

UOpI0S UUY LNeT

fasinon aua)ey)

PISMOUBZIIY 819N § KB
LOSUOI] SIUUSQ

peId Ayed

fan00 UUy B SaUEYD

90A1d Jedy g peuoy

Auguyiuy joieD

BpLY audle

9ZZal1(] UALIB N B BN
ysnguayoend epu

LOSI9PUY BINET R MEZSEIS 901ug
151 | AsAal] AloBalo

AWEN I[uUMQ

%€ osealou] pasodoid yZ0Z ay's POSM a4eT ysid

Yeoc/i/s

#00-LE1-22-80-H
gY0-921-2E-90- Y
LP0-9Cy-2E-90-Y
SP0-9¢-2E-90-d
Sy0-9Cr-¢e-90-d
0-92F-¢E-90- 4
£P0-9er-2e-90-4
ZY0-SEF-¢e-90-d
T¥0-92¥-2e-90- 4
LE0-9CY-€€-90-d
9c£0-9¢i-2E-90- 4
£20-92¥-2E-90-4
2E0-92F-¢£-90-d
T£0-9Cy-2e-90- Y
0E0-9Z7-¢ce-80-4
620-9¢-2E-90-Y
920-9¢y-¢e-80-d
G20-9Ct-ce-20-d
FE0-9¢r-¢C-90-H
£¢0-9¢-2E-90-H
020-9¢F-2E-90- Y
L10-9¢V-Ce-00-Y
910-9¢¥-¢E-80- 4
S10-9¢r-22-90-
7L0-9¢P-¢E-90- &
£10-92¥-2E-90- &
¥00-9Z7-CE-90-t
£00-92%-2E-90- ¢

RN



0ezet
08°ZET
0geeL
0£°CET
69'79C
65 79T
65'79T
65'79¢C
6579T
65'79T
65'79C
65792
65'79C
6579
65'79C
65'79T
65'79C
6579T
65'79C
65'79C
6579
69'79C
65792
65'79C
65'79C
65'79C
65'79T
65797
6579C
65'79C
65'79Z
0eZET
0£ZET

G8'e
88t
G8'e
68t
TLL
L4
LL
L4
TLL
| TAVA
TLL
LL
L4
L4
LL
TLL
L
L4
L4
[V
4L
TLL
TLL
TLL
L4
4L
L4
TLL
L
LL
TLL
G8°e
Gg8'e

Sr8et
Gyecl
S 8et
E1A A"
88°9G¢
88947
88°9%¢
88°95¢
88'95¢
88'94%¢
88'9%¢
88'95¢
88'96¢
88'95¢
B8'95¢
88'94¢
88'95¢
88°9G¢
889498
88'95¢
88'95¢
838'94¢
88'95¢
88'94¢
88'95¢2
88'84¢
88°95¢
88'95¢
88'94¢
88'9G¢
88942
Gy acl
Gi°8¢1

G9'81T
G9'8LL
99811
S9'81T
S TAVA A
6¢'LET
B2’ LEC
62°LEC
6C°LEC
STAVAYA
STAVANA
STAVAYA
6¢'LEC
6C°LEC
6C°LEC
6C°LEC
6CLEC
6C°LEC
6¢°LET
6¢°L8C
§2°LEC
6C'LEC
B6C°LEC
62°LEC
6C'LEC
STAYA
6C°LET
STAVATA
6¢LEC
6C°LEC
6C'LET
G981t
S9°8TT

08'6

08'6

08’6

08’6

69°6T
69'6T
649'61
6561
69'61
6961
6561
6561
8961
8%6l
6961
6561
65'61
69'61
6561
68561
6561
69°61
6561
8561
65'6T
6561
649'6T
8561
8561
6561
8561
086

08’6

JUEIBA
ueoeA
weoep
ueaep

Py 1Bl 319 ££89

py 1leiL Big GE£9

pY 1Bl 19 G829
uesep
pY 1Rl 819 1€69

py eI 819 169

pY 1.l 319 6549

py Jielf 819 £889

py1leiLBig ev.9
pyell 819 €649

PY eIl 819 TL/9

pYer) 8ig TS89

PH 11e1L 519 6689

py 1eil 819 6689
wedep
ueoep

pY 111l 819 189

pY tesL 819 £289
Juesep

Py 11eil BI9 T189

py el 819 2089

py 1esL 519 £089

py el 819 6//9

PH eI BIg £9/9

Py 1IBIL 819 GG/9
Hiedep

Py 11el) 819 6849

Py 1es] 8ig ¥10L

py 1esL 819 8004

_e

g U313 128 UDIN

UaSHILIT 1RBY DI

sseysnoq a

N|yYag anse7 R uyor

nole epaieuoq R 191ueq
JaluleH AoueN B .U3AB1S
Iawiaoy siuuaq
PIEMBIS-UDZIRID Uale) % Hoerf
PIEMBIS-URZIRIE) UR1ed| g Jer
pred uALyiey g usAals

1SNIL TMaH yiny

SunoAs(q pieuoaT

laxeg elyiuAD

JaleA UoA uUy Ay g a3
1833818 BULRLY B Auue(
foeg piemp3

N3Q.0 duolel
19a.0.8HokliepN
BIMIYSIDBYDIN
ENLIYSABBLI

1snIL BuAr young

110M B1021N B IMSUAZSUS 897 SS0Y
SISTEAN LAY

Bsalel uyor

ssneng el

peiniy EUINIg paey
umolgioien

1y20Y BULBIOr g SOLUET
eualepse Bllays

LOSIapUY BINET J018N1] SWAIT ASY
18preg e

WBHM uigoy- s ApuiD

SEN0IS BAIPUY 3 UOSLLLL 19BYIIW

%€ 9seaJau] pasodoid pg0Z avs PasaMm eT ysid

veoe/1/a

#10-¢SP-¢8-90-d
£10-25F-¢e-90-4
¢10-Z57-€E-90- 4
110-25¥-¢2-90-d
£50-157-ce-90-4
Z80-16P-€2-90- Y
T1G0-159-¢2-90-d
0G0-1S17-¢e-90-d
6¥0-TSP-¢8-80-d
80-16¥-22-90-4
L70-16%-22-90- H
O¥0-1G¥-¢E-90-4
SP0-1SP-22-90-H
FPO-15¥-2E-90- H
Zr0-1SP-2C-90-4
T¥0-1G%-¢€-90-d
Se0-15¥-2E-80-H
YEO-1S7-2€-90-H
TE0-1SY-22-80-4
0€0-TSP-2E-90-4
9Z0-15¥-¢2-90-4
€20-157-22-90-d
¢C0-151-¢E-20-d
T€0-16P-¢e-90-4
0Z0-TSF-Ce-80-4
610-15¥-¢5-90-4
P10-18P-ce-20-d
TT0-1SP-C2-80-d
300-1SP-2E-90-H
L00-14P-2E-90- H
P00-15P-26-90-H
0T0-L2%-2E-80-H
900-LEF-2E-50-H



0g7CceET
0g2el
0eger
AN
0e¢er
oeeel
ogreet
asgt

oeeer
gereet
0g¢eT
0c2eT
0E"CeT
0eCceT
ogzet
0E"CET
0€CEL
0ecer
000

(LY

00°0

0ECET
gegel
DA
0ECeEl
0eTeet
pgeeet
ogreet
0eeel
1A
0ECET

Gg'c
8g'e
g8t
g8t
98t
Gg't
agL
g8'¢
S8t
Sg'e
Sg'e
98¢
S8'e
sg'e
G8¢
S8t
S8t
000
000
000
og'e
ggt
g8t
g8¢
S8E
G8'E
ag'e
RS
Sg'e
21

L1$T9°8T

i ran
Gy'8et
S 8cl
G821
S°8el
Gy'8ct
St 8et
000

S°8CT
St 8el
8?1
Gy 8ct
gy 8et
S¥°8ZT
G gct
S8zl
S 8ct
Sy 8ct
Si'8ey
G¥'8¢l
el
G¥'8el
GP'8el
E1A 1"
Srect
S¥'8cl
Sy 8ct
Sy el
S 8ct
Sy¥ect
S 8¢t

L2802 /T SV 0TV'T
Go8IT 086
GO'8IT 08'6
G9'81T 08'6
69’811 08’6
G9'8TT 086
G9'8TT 08'6
G9'81T 08'6
00°0 00°0
G9'8TT 086
G9'8TT 08'6
S9'8TT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
GO'8TT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
G9'8IT 08'6
G9'8LL 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
5981 08'6
G9'811 08'6
G981t 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
59'8TT 08'6
G981 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
S9'8TT 08'6
G9'81IT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
G98LT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6
G9'8TT 08'6

Py e B9 TL0L
UBIeA

pYy 11elL 819 #S$89
pY el 519 0689
py 1esy 3ig 0689
pY e 819 0189
uedep

1q P ¥189
JLBIBA

A noysnid 2169
Py jlel 819 v289
pY el 8ig v189
1Q PR 6089

pd 1e1l 819 £089
weaep

UBDIBA

edEA

weoep

inoysni4 #1189
JUBJBA

WBJBA

1@ inoysnid 989
edep

1eaep

weoep

weaepn

edep

1Q inoysnid 1789
1 Anoysni4 5869
edep

weaep

Aouzepy oy

[oung of g jueld

uoSsuLor aluuoT

ENUIYS IRRUSIW

gunojaq pieuca

Ijeq uyof

foeis plempy

Nid MIN / uaayas Anag B 19eLIKW
19884 aNOURYD B Uesg

1SN ASY 1U[ if MeysSpelq
UINQYSBAA 19BYOTW

" 1980n4 su0uELD R UBs(

a2iaid Aepeld

ssneng seln

PEINN BUIN B Paey

JBiEA UGA DU

1yaoy euidiof g wif

SIONBAA UIAD)

Nid JALLOYNI/US3Y0S 19BYIIW

Nid ZALLIYNI/UBIYIT 198YILN

Nid JAILOYNI/US3YIS 1ReYI I
FINQUIT-UORIOS 11187 B UOPIOL) LUy JineT
I BWELISpEd annf

SITHBA LAY

SIBNBAUIASY

SIaNEM LAY

UO}OH sawef

splemp3 puotuiey

lawed o) g simaT Aespury
weyseq Sung g SpiEMpy puoLifey
SWH01S 928(

9%¢ aseajouj pasodoid yg0Z av's PedMm et ysid

¥e0e/1/s

010-941-28-90-4
T00-9L¥-2E-90-H
T120-¥SP-cE-90-4
0e0-vS-¢e-90-d
820-Sr-28-90-4
SC0-ySr-2ce-90-4
800-FSt-¢cE-90-4
§20-£6P-€2€-90- 4
PE0-€SP-CE-20-Y
£e0-€57-22-80-d
1€0-E57-¢£-90-Y
0E0-£5-22-80-4
9C0-EGP-CE-90-H
810-£SF-CE-90-d
LT0-€G1-CE-90-H
910-€51-22-80-4
ST0-ESP-2E-80-d
¥10-€S7-¢£-90- 4
£10-28F-2£-90-4
Zr0-g8y-¢E-90-Y
TT0-€57-2E-90-Y
0T0-ES¥-CE-80- H
Y00-£51-2E€-50- ¥
£00-E57-2E-90- Y
C¢00-2Gy-2E-90-&
100-E5P-28-90- ¢
€¢0-¢SP-22-90- ¢
CC0-CSt-2E-90- &
TC0-¢5¥-CE-90-¢
910-2SP-¢ce-90-¢
G10-¢SP-CE-90- ¢



FE0C/1/S

68 1unoj18died 202
T6 unod1931ed €202

%€ aseasauj pasodoid yZ0Z Vs Pa3aM ajeT ysi4 .



NOTICE TO RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS IN
SUPERVISOR’S PLAT #1 AND SEVERAL CONTIGUOUS PROPERTIES
IN ROSE TOWNSHIP, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold a
public hearing on Wednesday, August 14, 2024, at 7:00 PM at the Rose Township
Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan.

THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING is to receive comments on the creation of a
special assessment district for the purpose of controlling aquatic weeds and protecting the
water quality in Fish Lake. The proposed special assessment district includes all
lakefront properties and properties with deeded lake access in Supervisor’s Plat Number
I and several properties contiguous to the plat. A map of the proposed special
assessment district is available for inspection in the office of the Rose Township Clerk,
9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan during regular business hours from 8:30 AM until
4:30 PM, Monday through Thursday, except holidays.

A petition from the Fish Lake property owners requesting a special assessment district
has been submitted to the Rose Township Board of Trustees. The estimated cost of
performing maintenance to minimize noxious weeds is $18,786.06 for the first year. A
copy of the cost estimate is available for inspection at the Office of the Rose Township
Clerk, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan.

Property owners may appeal the assessment levy fo the Michigan Tax Tribunal if an
appearance is made at the hearing at which the special assessment roll is confirmed.
Appearance can be made in person or by mail and can be made by an agent for the
property owner. The property owner or any person having an interest in the property
subject to the proposed special assessments may file a written appeal of the special
assessment with the State Tax Tribunal within thirty-five days after confirmation of the
special assessment roll if that special assessment was protested at the special assessment
roll hearing.

PPN
Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor

Dated: August 01, 2024

Publish: August 04, 2024; August 07, 2024



ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

RENEWAL

November 1, 2024




ROSE TOWNSHIP

CID: 158015 Rate Effective:

Agent: JOHN ? SCBEMITZ Apency:

11/1/2024

BURNHAM & FLOWER AGENCY

Total Billable Members? 3
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium’ $3,112.01
Total Dental Premium $0.00
Total Vision Premium $0.00
Total Monthiy Premium $3,112.01
Total Annual Premium $37,344.12

Projected Change in Monthly Premium

$3,709.23
$0.00
$0.00
$3,709.23
$44,510.76

19.19%

Components Medical® & Pharmacy
Index to Current rate 9.84%
Aggregate Product Differences 3,54%
Area 0.31%
Age 4.48%
Age Factor Change 0.00%
Dependent Cap 0.00%
Total Rate Change ! 19.19%

1. Premituns are based on enroliment at the time of renewai development.
2. Count based on suapshot as of 7/15/2024.
3, Medicel includes Pediatric Vision,

4. The figures reflect commercial plans only.

5, Percent changes due to members aging cut of pediatric dentel, members aging into adult vision plans, and/or changes in Taxes & Pees are accounted for

Product Differences

Biue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Biue Care Networtk reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or calculations used to develop the rates ave i

Dental
0.00%
0.00%
0.060%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Vision
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

in the Aggregate

ncorrect,




ROSE TOWNSHIP

DIV: 007011527_0002

' Medical Commiunity Blue PPO Platinum $250°

Deductible (individual)! 50
Cojnsurance’ 20%

Office Visit Copay 20 Copay
Emergency Room Capay1 150 Copay
Out-of-Pocket Maximum! $9100

" Drug - $5/540/$100
Metal Level! Platinum.
e Dental | eueDetipro ng B/SU/S0 Pediatle |

Annual Max! None

Contribution Type Not Applicable

Vlsmn :.:f.f B E . . Pe:cliafl;ic -‘.ii_sinn:S'G $Dl$0

Contn'butioﬁ Type | Not Applicable

& TﬂtalMonthlyPremmm $3,112.01

For a more detailed description of benefits, please refer to the Agont Portal.2

1. BCBSM pians will display values to represent “in-Network"

2. BAAGs and SBCs can be found on the Agent Portal.

Blue Cross Blug Shield of 1

£ the assumptions or calculations used 1o develop the rates are incorrect,

2024 Commumty Blue FPO Platiuum
0pﬂon2 B

$250
20%
20 Copay
150 Copay
$9100
98/540/8100 " -

Platinum

. Blue Dental PPO Plis 80/50150 Pedlatnc

8G

None

Not Apphcable

Pediatric Vision
Not Applicable

5370023

Reference Number: 712



Small Group Glossary

Age (Component of Rate Change)
This represents changes due to members aging since the prior renewal.
® Example: If a group has one member who aged from 21 to 22 since the prior renewal, and
the age factors are 1.00 and 1.01, respactively, the percentage change due to age is 1%.

Age Factor
These factors are used to provide rates based on members' ages.

Age Factor Changes (Component of Rate Change)
This represents changes from the prior renewal period due to revisions te the age factors used to
provide age-based member rates. Since the age factors used do not change often, this
component's value is narmaily zera,
@ Example: In 2018, CMS stipufated changes to child medical age bands that increased the age
factors for members under 21. Groups that had a higher than average proportion of children
less than 21 vears had a positive percentage change for Age Factors.

Aggregate Product Differences (Component of Rate Change)
This represents the agaregate of changes to all benefits and/or product pricing refativity from the
prior renewal pericd. This component aiso includes the rating impact of any plan benefit being
mapped to Health Care Reform compliant products from the prior year. Changes due to members
aging out of pediatric dental and/or members aging into adult vision plans are also Included.
® Example: If projected claims cost increases compared to the prior year were higher for high
deductible plans than for other plans, then this percentage will be positive for high deductible
plans. If there is more than 1 plan per carrier, the change will be the aggregate change for all
renewing plans of each carrier.

Area (Component of Rate Change)
This represents the change in area factors from the prior renewal period due to relatively
higher or lower projected claims costs in a rating area.
® Example: This percentage will be positive for an area where projected clalms cost
increases were higher than average.

Billable Member
A subscriber, spouse, or eligible dependents of the subscriber entitled to benefits under the
subscriber's certificate. Only the three oldest children under the age of 21 are included as billable

members.

Dependent Cap (Component of Rate Change)
This component represents the effect of children turning 21 for the upcoming renewal when
other children were not Billable Members for the prier renewal.
® Example: A family with four children under the age of 21 on their prior renewat would have
anly been charged for the three oldest children. If one of the children is 21 for the
upcoming renewal, the family premium wilf include rates for alf 4 children, and this
component will be positive.




Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

A method to count employees that determines the group size, using an average count from each month of
the prior calendar year. Employees working 120 hours or more in a month each count as one full-time
employee, while employees working less than that are pro-rated. The average Is rounded down to the
nearest whole number. Seasonal employees working fewer than 120 days per year and employees who
have medical coverage under TRICARE or certain Veterans Administration programs are excluded from this

count.

Index to Current Rate (Component of Rate Change)
This represents the overail change of rate levels from the prior renewal perlod. Trends, and their
favorable/unfavorable results, are reflected in this component.

e Example: If the overall pool is expected to see increased claims costs from the prior year, then this

percentage will be positive.

Rating Area
A group's rating area will be determined based on the employer's primary Michigan location.

Renewal Compliant Benefit
Health Care Reform regulations require all small groups have Health Care Reform compliant
prodiucts. Small Groups will be mapped to Health Care Reform compliant products at each

renewal.

Small Group Rating Type
Groups with a count of 50 or fewer FTEs and with at least one eligible employee enrolling.

Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC)
Document available to subscribers describing their covered benefits, cost sharing, and coverage

limitations and exceptions.

Blue Cross Biue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network are nonprofit corporations and
independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Assaciation,



SMHITD | WOD'TS
.=E mbu__ __ ._._m>>.=.5 mm._._:z __ _mO...__

INOILYLID LvHL JIN GN3S :1a8fgns
<lo3°digSumOolasoi@auueIg> Jopius-giayds sauued o)
WY 1T #207 ‘£ 1sn3ny ‘Aepssupapy 1uas

<U0Y OOUBA@UIIS SNHNk> U4a1s snin[ iwodd




A G E GG E THHININN AINYOLLY AldN1S AIdNLS YNOA OL Lt IAID "009TS ¥IHLONY ILSYM




